11 Short Ruration -
SHORT DURATION DISCUSS-

" 1ION
RE  Purchase of 155 mm
Howirzers Gun -

SHRI M.S. GURUPADAS-

WAMY (Karnagaka) : Madam De-

puty Chairman, with great anguish -

mixed with resentment, I am starting
this debate on bofors. The debats
‘has been going on this issue and
occupying the central attenjion of
Parliament and also of the nation
for nearly iwo and a half years.
. My friend, Shri K.C. Pant, who is
the Defence Minister, while replying
to the debate previously said that the
report of the Joint Parliamentary
Committee on this issue had drawn
the final curtain. At that stage
pointed out that the curtain was not
drawn at all and this issue was going
to be in the mind of the people till the
truth, the final truth, was found.
In my view, Madam, as the days
have gone on, the Bofors issue Is
becoming curiouser and curiouser,

cruder and cruder, full of surprises.

and sending shocks thorughout the
length and breadih of this country,
shocks about they ery credibility, the
name, the prestige of the nation.
In my view, the bofors contract scan-
dal has been a permanent blot
on the fair name of this gounfry,
baesides bzing a blot on the Govern-
ment iisclf. Today there may not
be a motion of impeachment of
this Government, Theres is  no
provision for impeachment. of the
Gov=rnment, But viriually what we

are discussing in the Honse today

will be an impeachment noiking
short of impeachmenv against the
Central Government and particular-

ty the impeacliment of the head of

+he Government who thappened to
be the Defence. Minister ai the time
this deal was signed. Ths is the
biggest scandal in the post-Irdepen-
. dence era of this country, Ccmpa-
red to other scandals of the world,
in Japan, in England, in Geérmany,

in America, this scandal because of -

prevaricetion. dawdling and deliberate
masquerade and cover-up practised
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sinisterly and elandestinely by the
Government, hag become a Franckes--
tein for Shri Ra_jiv ‘Gandhi.

Madam, it was I who started the
debate first on Bofors. I said on
that day : I did not know all the
facts at this time, Shri Venkatara-
man was the Chairman of the House.
T:aid : I am nct on theissuc of midd-
lemen. The Government India
might heve decided not ¥ have
middlemen in defence deals, 1 did
not also say anything onthe question
of commission. Teven said thatin
spite of the decision of hte Govern-
ment of Indiatoforego, todo away
with middlemen and commissions
in defenc: deals, in trading activities,
which may also include defence deals,
agerts, commissions,
liaison, etc. are parts of the system’
throughout the world. I said that.
What T objected to at that time was
whether this deal has any ¢orruption
behind it, whether any kikcbacks
were involved. If corrption, bri-
bery and kickbacks werz involved
in securing the dsal for Bofors Com-
pany, then I said Parliament will
not tolerate it, the couniry will not
tolerate it and it will havs far-reaching
and- serious imolications for the
Government itself. And that is
what has happened today, '

Revelations have come out not
only in ‘The Hindu, ‘Statesman’
and ‘Indian Express’ but th C&AG
has a'so come out with his report.
Plezse don’t interrupt. My time is
very short. (Inferruptions) I do

- not know whether we will live long
at your hénds. e

Madam, the C.A.G. report a’so
came out with its verdict. The
Government would not respond to
verdiot: “After that, (he Hindu pub-
lished some documents revea'ing
further information znd today there
-is more information available. The
Goverament of India has taken ery
step, sinister and otherwisz, to cover
up this scandal, a gigantic scandal.
They have not heeded General
Sundarji’s advice. They did not -
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heed his suggestion. Sundarji was
quoted by the Government not onge

but several timss. The Government.

. .has said that hs the Chief of staff
gave his advice and had accepted
his advice. That very person has
said in his interview to India Today
thei he had advised the Governmaat
of India to pressurise Bofors, to
apply thz screw, even by threatentng
them -that the contract would bs
cane:lled if they did not reveal the
pames of persons who had been
‘bencfiited by this contract.” 1n other
words, he asked the Government

to pressurise Bofors to come out .

with the namss of recipients of bri-
sry and kickbacks. He said in his

inierview that 1he Prime Minister...

{Time bell rings) - :

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN {

Three minutes .mare.

SHRI M.S. GURUPADAS-

WAMY : I have to iake a little more .

Hme. , :

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
I am very very serry. You might
be the' Leader of the Oppostion.

" SHRI M.S. GURUPADAS-
WAMY : 1 am initaiing the debate.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
T am not going 1o give you even
‘one minute more, It is mor my
fault. o

~ SHRI M.S. ,
WAMY : I dont want to quarrel
v you.

THE MINISTER OF HUMAN |

RESQURCE  DEVELOPMENT
(SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER) : We

have agreed that we will adhere to:

the time schedule.

SHRI ‘M.S.
- WAMY :'I am only craving for in-
dulgence. ' :
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN i
Today I am not indulgent..
SHRE MS.
. WAMY ;I knaw that. Butldea't
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know why you had to say this kind

of a thing. We know the atmos- =

phere. I am trying .c be - _brief.
(Interruptions) :

-~ THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
I would request thc hon, Members

| not to disturb and not tointerrupt.

SHRI M.S, GURUPADASWA-
MY : I don’t want to quoie because,
of the vpaucity of iime. Guneral
Sundarji has said that the Prime
Ministet stepped the process of putt-

. ing pressurc on Bofors, He = has

said that if Bofors had been told
that the contrac, would be cancelled,
they would have informed the Go-
vernment about the pcrsons who
were the beneficiaries of the Kkick-
backs. It was not dcme, But what
is the latest report that-thas appeaed
in-the press tcday and alsc three days
back? It has been brought out that
one company Moresco got about
8 per cent of commission. or bribery
or whatever you call tt. And that
Company had taken direct interest .
in geiting the deal in favour of Bofors.
There we ere other Companics. Sveen -
ska was there, It was mentioned
earlier. A.E. Servicds was. there.
And then Pitco was there. Morcsco
is very much mentioned today inthe
papcrs. I charge the Government
Madam that thedocuments ihat have

"been so far published reveal that the

Governmant is dircotly involved in
bribery. (Interruptions) Who has
taken -this money? Who was be-
hind Moresco? Who was behipd
pitco? If the Government is nct
guilty why it has brought pressure
on Kasturi, the Chief Eidtor of the
“Hindu’ -not to publish ¢he .docu-
ments? . (Interrupttons)  Shri Ram
has to resign yesterday because the
Government of India pressurised the
Hindu’ paper not tc publish the
documenis further. The freedem of
the press has been suppressed. Not

. only the freedom of .the.press has

been crudely -and rudely suppressed,

. but the Editor was also not given the

fieedom to publish the doguments
which are -very important apd witgl
for the country. ,
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SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI
(Uttar Pradesh) : He has denied it.

SHRI M.S. GURUPADAS-
WAMY :T charge this Government,
Madam, that by this deal, the Go-
vernment is  directly involved in
. corruption. Those who were res-
ponsible for signing the contract
were involved in these kickbacks.
I also say that they have compromised
the interests of national defence.
They have compromised the security
of the country, and they have done
the most unpatriotic act in selling
this country to Bofors, a foieign
Company. I charge this Govern-
ment that this Government stands
impeached in the eyes of the people.
This Government stands indicted
stands exposed completely in the
eyes of the nation and the Parliament.
(Interruptions) 1 want that  this
Government should resign.  The
Prime Minister of India should resign.
He should lay down his office. .We
want nothing short of resignation.
No more evidence isTequired. There
is enough to show that the Prime
Minilter is directly involved in this
deal. Therefore, 1 want the Prime
Minister of India to quit and go to
- the polls and take the verdict of the
people. Thank you very much,
Madam. (Interruptions)

. 'THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN !
I' will allow one person on point of
order.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NA-
TARAJAN (Tamil Nadu) : Madam,
this is ‘about setting the Tecord
straight about what Mr. Gurupadas-
wamy was saying about the Govern-
- ment bringing pressure.-..

- (Interruptions)

.THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN ¢

It is a point of order and it is going
_In her time.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI
NATARAJAN :Madam, I am...

- SHRI PUTTAPAGA RADHA-
KRISHNA  (Andhré Pradesh) ¢
Madam. .. .

[ @AJYA SABHA ]
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
If you raise ypur point of order,
I am going to take it out from your
Party time. (Interruptions)

‘SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATA-
RAJAN : Madam, this is completely
and totally from the Congress time.
This is a complete falsehood that any
pressure was brought on Mr. Kas-
turi by anybody else. The same
newspaper, . . (Interruptions)

- Madam, I have a right to be heard
- also if you heard Mr. Gurupadas-

wamy. :

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :

" She has a right to ask frem the

Congress time. She is asking. She
has a right to «sk. How can you
object? You sit down. I have a
right to give her time from her own
party time. Don’t interrupt me.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NAT-
ARAJAN :{ Madam, on the other
hand. ..

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY (Tamil
Nadu) : there is a Chairman of the
House and a Deputy Chairman of -
the House. How could you say

your party time?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 1
From her party time, she is taking.
(Interruptions) Don‘t argue with
me.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : You
are the Deputy Chairmapn. How
could you say from your party time?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :.
Mr. Gopalsamy; I want t make

the recoid “straight which I said, -
- perhaps, when you weTe not there.
- Today T am going to strictly abide

by time. (Interruptions) It is no
question of asking why. We should
be doing it always. If anybody
interrupts, that time will be deducted
from the time of that party. If she
is speaking, the time taken Wy her
will be deducted from the time of th
Congress Party. (Interruptions).
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : You

do not represent the Congress Party

in the Chair.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
What do you mean?

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : You
said, from our pariy.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Don’t put allegaiions on the Chair,
Mr. Gopalsamy. Take your words
back.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : I -

take my words back. (Interruptions).
Madain, 1 take my words back, but
you said it. (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

Take your words back, I never said
it. ([nterruptions). Please sit
dowu. )
him. Day in and day out you puf
allegations on the Chair.T am not
goiny to.allow it. (Interruptions).
Sit down. [ say, sit down.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : You
said, your party. Go and get 1t
checked up.

SHRIMATI JAYANTH!I
'NATARAJAN : My point of order
is this that on the question of pressure
T want to state with complete respons

sibility on the floor of this House that |

it was Mr. Ram who on several
occasions spoke to me and told me,
Madam, don’t sign any statements
and not to say anything about
V.P, Singh because he said. . .
(Interruptions). This is thé kind of
pressute. (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN !
I have permitted her. (Interruptions).
Please sit down. Let her speak.
T have given her permission to speak.
It is going in their time.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI
NATARAJAN ¢ Madam, we all
know that Mr. Ram is puppet of the
opposition. He is going to be an
oppostition candidate. That is why

[ 13 OCT. 1989 ]
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he is making the so-called disclo~
sures and revelations.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Yes, Mr. Dipen Ghosh, ten minutes
and fifteen seconds.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH (West
Bengal) : Madam Deputy Chairman,
since. my learned colleague, Mrs.
Jayanthi Natarajan has called Mr:
Ram a puppet, I consider it my duty
on behalf of the opposition to set
the record straight and say that

- if we could get more journalists,

more courageous journalists like
Mr. ‘Ram, then the mation would
have been saved from the hands
of the party of Mrs. Jayanthi Nata-
rajan. (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Please do not interrupt. I will request
the Members not to interrupt any-
body. Let him make his point and
you can answer, ‘

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Madam

-Deputy Chairman, today I rise more

with anguish than anger to take
part in the discussion on L'affaire
Bofors.  So long we had been dis-
cussing on many times in the past
what were the commissions or kick-
backs or bribery paid by . Bofors
and to whom. I heard Mr. Arun
Sinfgh, the Minister of - State for
Defence, and no person could match
his eloquence in this House at least.
“Who, when and what”, was his
question. But today I think you will
agree with me and even persons like
Mr. P. Shiv Shanker or Mr. K. C.
Pant, M1. Chavan, will agree with
me because you are all honourable
men; you have not taken a single
pie. I know. I can say Mr. K. C.
Pant is an honourable man. He has
not. taken a single pie.. Madam,
after the disclosures in today’s news-
papers, this epidsode has assumed
a preposterously perverse hight. It
is not merely a question of how
much money was paid by a foreign
multinational to somebody in India
or in any other country abroad;
it is no more a question as to who

«
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the recipient‘s of this kickbacks
are ...

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA
(Bihar) : Italians.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Tt is
" now established that the State and

the Government of India entered

into an agreement with a foreign
multinational selling arms to hide
the truth. This is the hight. I am
not going to repeat what has been
discussed here earlier. I was wvery

" much shocked when 1 found the
facsimile of some of the agreed
record of discussion between the
Government of India and the Bofors
delegation, and it is signed by as
many as four officials of the Govern-
ment of India. . ..(Interruptions). I
am telling you; you are also an ad-
vocate. The more you object to the
publication of this as not being
authenticated, the more authenti-
cated reports will be coming out
in the press. It is your experience,
because you know the journalists,
whether they are the puppets of the
opposition or whether they are cou-
rageous; they do not publish any-
thing without getting hold of the
original papers or the photo copies
of it. You know better than anybody
else.

" So, Madam, really I am shocked ’

that the ex. Defence Secrctary, ex.
Principal Secretary . to the Prime
Minister of India, ex. Additional
Secretary in the Ministry of Dsfence,
all these people have agreed with
the representatives of a foreign multi-
national selling arms that they would”
maintain the secrecy as desired by
Bofors, about the names of the
1ecipients -of -the commission or the
kickback, It is mpot a question of
seoring a point in_a debate. You
must probe; you must address your-
self, You can say today that it is
not authentic; you can say it all
* false. When the Thakkar Commis-

sion Report was being disgussed,

yau ware almays saying that these
are.all false and -thase ave not guthen-

[ RAJYA SABHA]
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tic. Later you come up with the
same .thing, Must you not address
yourself to this particular peint ?
Take even a letter written by Mr.
Bhatnagar, ex. Defence Secretary,
and I quote : “When Mr. Martin
Ardbo, the then President of Befors,
resigned, because there was pressure
in his own country” because of ‘his
involvement in this deal Mr. Bhat-
nagar had written, had a check to
say : “To me this has.bsen a personal
loss because I have had :the pleasure
of knowing you for well over a de-
cade during which period the -re-
lationship -between Ministry of De-
fence (India) and -Bofors continued
to grow significantly.” What a shame,
and he has been made the Gover-
nor.

AN HON. MEMBER : Rewar-

SHRIDIPEN GHOSH : Madam

‘you will surely appreciate because

as long as you are on the Chair
and you are the Deputy Chairman

.. I am not in agreement with
what he said. I know you -have no

party.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Thank you.

SHRI V. ‘GOPALSAMY : But

* you were so angry with me, Madam.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : But
you must appreciate as a politician
—you are in this field of politics—
has it ever happened ih our country -
that a State entering .into an agree-
ment with a forejgn -multi-national
selling arms ‘to their country that
as desired. by that foreign national
the - Government .of India will be,
obliged to -maintain sescrecy and will

‘mislead the Parliament or nnslead

the pation ? It is -a "shame, it is a
dishonour for the country. (Time -
bell rings). Madam I am not going
to take much of the time. I am only

~to highlight this particular point

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN ¢
1 .do not succuatb to bnbes
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : What.

a shameful act they have dome.
By this agreement they have mat
only comcealed truth from ®arlia-
ament they have not only concealed
truth from the people from :the
natjon, they havé misled a Parlia-
-mentary Committee. We place high
regard for Parliament. Everytime
you speak about the sanctity of the
House, prestige of the House. And
this is how the JPC was led to

conclude, was made to conclude,

1 quote :°

“On the ground of commercial
confidentiality Bofors have not

furnished full details of the -

persons to whom rounding up

_ costs were paid. The Committee,
therefore, have not been able to
reach to any conclusion in re-
gard to the identity of reci-
pients.”

But what does this disclosure say
now, particularly the summary re-
cord of discussion held between the
Bofors representative and the Go-
-vernment of India representatives ?
It says that-they were told as far
back as in September 1987 and they
agreed to suppiess this thing, to
keep it secret, not to tell anything
to Parliameni of India. So, I am not
accusing Mr. Pant. T know who is
Moineao, Moresco or AE Services
because otherwise the State would
~ not have entered into an agreement
with. a foreign multi-national to
keep secrecy. This ig only to save
Win Chadha or Hindujas or a com-

- pany like Moresce or AE Services. .

They are all conduits. Madam, what

on earth made the Government to .

take this type of position. ? There
are so many old Congress(¥) people
who have fought for the freedom
of the country, who have been
split the party on the question of
* principle. Have you lost everything ?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Please conclude.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Toddy
it is mot & gyestion of how mmcy

[ 13 OCT. 1889 1
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‘money one has pald to whom. It
is the question of the honour of

the country and the honour of the
State. The honour of the country
and the State has been sold out...

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI:
By Mr. V. P. Singh..

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Don’t interrupt, please.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : I am
not going to hold brief for anybody.
Whosoever have allowed high offi--
cials to enter into such agreements
have no right to continue in the
Government for a single day. They
have sold out the honour, integrity
and freedom of the country to a
foreign multi-national corporation by
agreeing to keep the names of the
recipients of the kickbacks secret
from the Parliament and from the
nation, : '

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Please conclude. -

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Oaly
one second. I know that it is not

- [nsignificant . that we are discussing

this issue in the morning. After-
wards we will be discussing the
Constitutional Amendments. We
know what will happen after the
Constitutional Amendment Bills are

- defeated this night. We. know your

decision. We know your decision.
(7ime bell rings) As soon as the Consti=
tutional Amendment Bills are de-
feated, there will be flash of mews.
So, I must demand that this Govern-.
ment must not exist, must not con-
tinue till the Constitutiopal:Amend-
ment Bills are defeated, this House
is adjourned sink.die, Lok Sabha is
dissolved and new elections are
called for. Before that, if you have
3 -sense of homour, ‘if you have a
sease of elementary democracy, you
should go. You have misled Par-
liament. You have misled the coun-
try. You have misled the nation.
¥ou have entered into an agreement
with a foreign compamy to look-
wink the Parliament smd the nation
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" [Shri Dipen Ghosh] -

and, therefore, you must résign

forthwith,
(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
I am not allowing anybody. Plecase
sit down. Mr. Madan Bhatia. Tc¢n
. minutes, please. :

SHRI MADAN BHATIA (No-
minated) : Hon. Deputy Chairman, -

the Bofors issue had died many a
time in the last two years and each
time it has been sought to be resus-
citated on one ground or the cther,
on on¢ pretext or the other, through
onc stratsger or the other, I submit,
‘Madam, .that screaming headlines

have becn carried by one particular -
newspaper which was carrying on .

an onslaught against- the Govern-
ment with the theory that the Govern-
ment is indulging in cover-up, These
screaming headiines by themselves
prove beyond all reasonable doubt
that this particular newspaper is
indulging and -has been indulging
for the last two years in nothing
but falsehood. T will draw the

attention of this hon. House to’

one screaming headline on the very
first page. It says : “The Prime
Minister was not interested in carry-
Ing forward the probe.” And what
does the content of the report say ?
It says: :

“He sald the Prime Minister
personaily requested him to co-
-operate in investigating the deal
but subsequently ‘I felt that the
Government was not interested
in carrying forward the investi-
gation’.”

He makes a confession that the
" Prime Minister calls upon him to
give full cooperation in the investj-
gation which is being carried on,
and in the next sentence he says,
“] felt that the Government was
not interested in carrying forward
the investigation”. When and where
did he get this feeling from ? In
his bathhroom ? In his toilet ? In

his bathroom or at the bus-stop ? -

[ RAJYA SABHA] -
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Who gave him this feeling ? He does
not name the Prime Minister, He
says, “I felt that the Government
was not interested...” So far as

- the honourable Prime Minister is

concerned, he categorically makes 2
confession that the Prime Minister
had asked him to give full coopera-
tion in the investigation of the
matter. This is one aspect.

I respectfully submit thar the
docoment which has been published

S gives a total lie. It derives 2 nail

into the entire falschood which has
been built up in the last two ycars
by this media ang by the Opposition
on  this side. The very document
blasts them and tears to shreds the
whole theory of cover-up in which
thsy have been indulging and mis-
leading the people of this country.
I draw the attention of this honour-
able House to.the record of the talk
which took place between Bofors
and the representatives of the Go-
vernment. I am relying upon the
document which has been published.
It says : N

“Agreed summary record of dis-

cussions between Government of

TIndia and the Bofors’ delegation.”

_The earlier part reproduces the

entire talk which the Bofors’ repre-
sentatives had with the Government.
They insisted upon confidentialitv and
commercial secrecy and they insisted
that could not be called upon to
disclose the information which the
‘Government of India was asking
them to disclose. And what doses the
Government of India’s representa-
tive say to that ? I would just like to
draw the attention of this honour-
able House to that. Tt says : °

“The Government of India drew
attention to the _situation arising
out of the publication of the SNAB
Report and said that the public

"mind was greatly agitated about
the facts that had been revealed.
The public opinion is alsc exercised
about the facts that had been with-

‘held from the Government of India.
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Government of India also referred
to ths extended discussions in the
Parliament on the issue and to
the fact that public authoritics in
Sweden had taken notice of the
. implications of the large paymients
referred to in the SNAB Report. -
The State Prosecutor General was
looking into the matter. Govern-
ment of India would like to state
emphatically that information which
Botors would be required to furnish
to the authorities in Sweden should
also be made available to the GOI
so that a complete picture could be
given to the Parhamentary Com-
mittee.

Government of India added that
if Bofors valued its relationship
with the Indian Government, "it '
should not withhold relevant in-

. formation from the latter. That
is the only way to dispel mis-
givings and suspicions that had
been generated.,”

Then 1t says :,

“In the aforesaid context, it was
explained that Government of In-
dia’s obligation was to ensure
complete openness, While Govern-
ment of India understood the de-
sire. of Bofors management- for
commercial secrecy, in the situation
prevailing in India it was the obli-

- gation of Government of India to
make available to the Parliamentary
. Committee all facts having a Bear-
ing on the issues. being investigated
by the Committee. Government of
India had no intention to injure
. the business interests of Bofors
_but the  commitment to inform
the Parliamentary Committee took

precedence over all other comsi- -

derations.”*

If that is the record of the conver-
sation-which took place between the
representatives of Bofors and the
representatives of the Government of
India, then, I respectfully. submit,
Sir, that there cannot be a greater
vindication than this of the entire
stand. which the Government of
India and the hon. Prime' Minister

)

|
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have been taking in the country for
the last two years. There cannot be

" a greater and stronger proof of the

utter falsehood and the lies in which
certain sections of the media have

_been indulging and in which the

entire Opposition has been indulging
to reap political bencfits and political
dividends for the purpose of “the
next election.

I respectfully submit, Sir, the re~
track record of the Government apart
from this vindication which has now
beeome public to the people of India,
in this
country with one broadcast on the
16th of April, 1987 by the Swedish

‘Radio. The Swedish Radio said

that bribes have been paid to various,
political and official figures in India
in connection with the Bofors deal.
The allegation was not of the pay-
ment of commissions. The allegation_
was of . bribery, If they do not
understand the difference between
“commission” and “bribery”, it is
not my fault, They should try to
understand the difference, If they do

not want to understand it, it is =

because of their intellectual and
political bankruptcy and they are

* guilty ‘of hoodwinging the people of

India: For their intellectual and
political bankruptcy I hold on brief

whatsoever, I submit.

SHRI RAM._AWADHESH SIN-
GH (Bihar) :© “Commission” is

" ‘an ornamental form of “bribery.”

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Please sit down. Please go to your
seat. 0

SHRI MADAN BHATIA : Im-

" mediately after this broadcast was

made, the Government of India got
in touch with the Swedish Govern- *
ment and the Swedish Radio, and.
both were askea to disclose the true

facts behind this broadcest. What.
was the reply which was given by -
the Swedish: Radio ? The Swedish.
Radio said, “We do not know..
We havt received this information,

from one representative of ours,
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who has landed in Delhi on the 14th
of April.”

Now this is important because
this will show that this entire exer-
cise, how it started, was a part of a
gigantic political conspiracy inspired

- by foreign elements in collaboration
with elements inside the country.
Madam, the Government of India
-gets in touch with the represeniative,
.and the representative refuses to
disclose the sources of information,
Now what was the position ?

Now ‘he sequence of cvents is
very important to show that there
was a cohspiraoy behind this broad-
© gast. On the 1lth of April, Mr.

V.P. Singh resigas as the Pinance.

Minister, On the 13th of April
the “INDIAN EXPRESS” carries
an editorial on its first pagez de-
manding the rosignation of Mr.
Rijiv Gandhi and suggesting that
Mr. V.P. Singh should become
thz Prim: Minister of Iadia. On
the 14th of April this representa-
tive lands in India, and within
48 hours this broadcast is made on
the basis of tue allegad informa-
tion supnolisd by this representative
of :he Swadish Radio. I  submit,
Sir, “Is it possible that a ropre-
gentative of a forzign radio would
fand in India and within a period
of a few hoars would gatise such

a scosiiive information, would pass

it on the radio, and the radio would
broidcast th: whole information
within a period of 48 hours?" I
respacifully submit that the whole
thing was a pre-planned and grend
design of a conspiracy. There were
soms individuals who were already in
touch with their foreign friends
abroad. They bad fixed up the
Swedish Radio, and they created a
semblance of innosenece by ar-
rattging the visit of the represanta-
tive of the Swedish Radio to India
so that the broadeast which has
‘begn m4de shonld appsar to have
“beéh made on the basis of &n
" impocucusly  collected informa-
tlen by th: representative of the

[ RAJYA SABHA ]
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Swedish Radio,

I charge those people who have
scorss to settle with the Prime
Minister, Mr. V.P. Singh and his
friends, of having enterd into this

‘gigantio and the most hideous cons-

piracy in collaboration with their
friends abroad who ware trying to
destabilise the Government of hon.
Prime Minister, Mr. Rajiv Gandhi,
of having created this entire drama.

Then what happens?

12.00 NoonN

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
Please conclude. .

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: I
will take only three or four minutes -
more. »

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN;
Onz minute more.

SHRI -MADAN BHATIA:
Plcase. When the ' Swedish Radio -
reprosentative  refuses to give the

* information  the Government of
Indija gets in touch with the Swedish
Government and asks that the full
particulars must be collzcied and
given -to he Indian Government.
It is ot the instance of the hon.
Prim= Minister and the Govrnment

- of India that this National Audit

Bureau was appointed by the Swe-
dish Government to collect the in-
forma'ion. Let us not forge: this
particular important and vital fact
about who generated the whole
procoss of investigation. It was the
hon. Prime Mipister. It is at the
instance of the hon. Prime Minister
that this investigation - was carried
out and the report was furnished -
by the WNatlonal Audit Bureau.

1 submit some supposed witheld
extracts have been published by
THE HINDU now. I don't know
tiow far thzy are authentic or how
far they are notr authentic, but if
you read the entire report, you will
find that what has been pnblished
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today does not fit ifd with that por-
tfon of the report which was fur-
nished o he Government of India
and the aothenticity of which has
16t been challenged by THE HINDU.
I will réad that portion. That
says: o

“Now the case sought to be -

made out is that there was 1o
winding up, there was no settle-
aient of the existing agreements,
bui ihere was a full-fledged com-
mission and the agreements Cor-
tinued to exist.”

But what does tHis report say in
the Begimfrg? -

"The report says:

“There are A0 agreemenis on
commissions. Local contracis
have been used But these had been-
wound up before  negotiations
wer: concludud.” .

~ This is what the report says ift
the Bigioning. k- ws furnisfiad to
the Government of India and ihz
authenticity of it has not been
. challeged. Then it says:

- «An agreement exists bstween
the AB Bofors and concetning the
settlement of the commission sube-
quenily to the F.H. deal and that
a- considerable amount has been
paid subsequently to. among otheys,
AB Bofors.”

Now, this Audit Repott in turn
- says that agreements had been sét-
tled before this deal was entered

into, It was onlyin' pursuancs of -

the settlement of these agreement
.hat the’ amounts were paid to_thé
véridus. perdons concerned. Now

this is the report. And today -

they say that the portions which
Have been withheld complstely blast

the'theory. This is also part of the .

- réport. If thdt is genunine thén this
iy als®’ genuine.

Then I would subhit thit

Gebatise’ these gortiong weére withe

Held- from this repbrtt that' the hon.:

[ 13 OCT. 1989 ]
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Prime Miunister and ihe Govern-
ment of India were not satisfied
aud they decided to appoint 2 Joint
Papliamentery Committee. The
Joint  Parliameotary  Commiftee

. was appointed only becawse certain

poriions cf the National Audit
Bureau were withheld from the

Governmefit of India. And what was -
their condnct?  They were not

_irfterested in the trath. They were

only interested in the political de-
nigration and political assassina-

" fton of the hon. Prime Ministet.

Therefore, they boycotted the Joifit
Parliamentary Commfttee. And
today they have thz checks to say that
they are interested jn the turth.
They afe beating drums of false-
hood alt over the country and are
not disclesing - what the true facts
dre. It iv as a result of the efforts
of the Joint Parliamentary Com<
mittee that the nimes of the three
companies were found out. It was
the Joint Parliamentary Com-
mitee which put inhtv action the
investigating  agencies of India
ds w.ll as the Intetpol It is those
agencies which  discovered the
particular fact that so far as these
three companies are cancerned they
are post box  gompanies: Who
found out this information? This
information was found out by the
Indian agency as a resuli of (ne

- efforrs of the Government of India.

1 respectfully submit even after ihat
the Government of Indie is siill
noj satisfied. The Government of
India is carrying on the investiga-
tion. The hon. Prime Minister has
furthér carrfed on the investiga-
iion to find out what the truth' is.
And lastly, Madam, I must say
one thing. I will uiter only two
sentences. If there is one individual
who has been a victim of idealism;
straight forwardness, total confidence
and faith in the democratic insti-
tutions of this country, namely,
the Paliament, it is the hoit. Pric

Minisier. One contratt was cniered
inte in' 1978, The other was en-
téfed into in 1982. T 1978 when
the contract was entered- into. the

whole family was fighting with



31 . SM Duration -

[Shri Madan Bhatia]
its back to the wall with the entire

Janata dogs running afier them -

to bite them. So far as 1982 con-
tract is concerned, the hon. Prime
Minister Mr. Rajiv Gandhi was not

the Prime Minister of India. Soiar

as the third contract is conerned,
it was executed in November 1985
but in Ociober 1985, it was the
hon. Prime Minister who spoke
10 Mr. Palme and told him that'so
far as defence equipment is con-
cerned, we shall not have any middie-
men. Can it be possibly imagined
that on the one hand he would
talk to Mr. Palme that thefe should
bs no middlemen and in November
1985, and on the other a company
would be floated io collect com-
mision 7 I respectfully submit that
these are the types of argiumenis
which they have been uttering and
1 yjresp ctfully submit that today

is the day, with the publication of -

these documents, when the final
deathknell of their political demise
has been sounded and people are
going to throw ihedi by the way-
side, completely stripped. politically
naked, of their political. hypoerisy,
their dissimulation their deception
and thejr treachery io the country.
Thank you.

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA
(Andhra Predesh) Madam
Deputy Chairman, I stand today
with anger and anguish. With
angcr bcecause this Parliameni. this
country has been continuously mis-
led by the highest in this Govern-
ment. They said, there was no
commission.theie were no middlemen
and no Indians. All things have
been proved false by the evidence
that has becn coming in leaps and
bounds from time to time. There-
fore, svery honest Indian, every
right  thinking Indian today -is
angry with this Government and
with the way in which it has
been functioning and misleading
them. I am also in anguish because
this Government is standing naked

today. Already they have been strip- -

pad abost which Mr. Madan Bhatia
was speaking and I am sorry that
they stand stripped amidst the people

(RAJYA SABHA]
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today. That is the tragedy of it.
Now. I would like to prove how
they stand stripped teday ? Madam,
they said thai there was no commis-
sion, Lhere were ‘no middlemen.
What is the fact ? Subsequently,
there wcre four organisations to:
which commissions were  paid.
They were A.E. Services, Svenska
and Win Chadha’s Anatronic Cor~
poration., There was the fourth one.
The identity of the first three was
not sought to be obliterated. No
effort was made to make mischief
about the first three. They agreed
-upon those three. Now, I come to
the fourth one which was Pitco to
start with and which was replaced
by Moresco. In 1984, it was sought
to be mystified by no less a person
than the Director of the CBI. In
this process, Madam, the Director
of the CBI misled a wing of this
Parliament, namely the Jcint Parlia-
mentary Committee, though I do
-not have much to vouchsafe what it
found out. But ncnetheless, Mr.
Katre, the Director of CBI, misled
the JPC, misled the whole country,
by saying that there was no company
Moineao while the
fact was that the Company was

Moresco. And  subscquently. as
has been proved by the documents
released by Mr. N. Ram, Mr. Katre
admitted that he missplet it. In-
stead cf L.e Moinean he spelt it as
Moineao SA and there was no
organisation by the pame Moineao
SA and therefore what had been
paid to some sources about which
I will mention later, is not a fact.

- On the other hand, Madam, it is a

fact that the organisation Moresco
does exist. It is a fact that. Pitco .

" does exist and why "was the effert

mads by Mr. Katre. the Director
of CBI, and the entire Goverrment
to mystify Moresco ? Is it because
Moresco is having Italians as direc-
tors on its board 7 Therefcie, does
it mean that there was an attempt
made by the highest in the Govern-
ment, an agency which was suppcsed
to investigate, tc try to mistify
Moresco and try to give the name
of Moineao only because Italiams

were involved ? What does it mean?
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Where does it point ? Isit necessary
for us to point out where it points?
Therefore Madam it is very clear
that the highest in this counsry

were  obviously making continuous
efforts to see that the¢ informarion

was suppressed, to suppress the
real culprits who received the meney -

really. Now the money is not Rs.

64 crores but it is Rs. 155 crores. -

That has been completely supp-
ressed. I do not want to say which
direction this points to Further
nol only they made éfforts to mis-
lead in this direction, but when the
. documents were -
sThe Hindu’ there were continuous
‘efforts . made to suppress to curb. to

- epeate obstructions in the way of “The

Hindu’ coming out with those docu-
~ ments. Who are the people in-
volved ? Bureaucrats were ino-
volved, Investigating agencies were
mvolved Priends were involved.
And who was notinvolved ? Madam,
why, all of them, whether it is Gopi
Arora or G. Parthasarathy or
Mohan
Hindujas. ...

SHRI JAGESH
(Maharashtra) : Madam, he s
referring to names of persons
who are not here to defend them-
selves. This cannot be allewed.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN §

T request Members to avcid names
as much as they can.

" PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA_ !
We will avoid wherevérit is possible.
-But if any particular fact is to be
told, we will tell that. Whether
they are hard- whether they are

not tasty, whether they are going |

“to be bi‘ter facts have to be told.
_»'_!'h}t is why I am geferﬁng to them.

How is it that different types
oof people associated with the Gover-
fment at the highest levels made

efforts te curb, to sfifle, the voice"

of truth ? Again, the pointing
Binger is towards a partirular place
* which is very difficult to swallow for
the party in power. What has been

brought out by the revelations  ?

589 RS—2
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available with .

Katre or Bhatnagar or
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It has been brought out by the

- reveladons that we are having a

Government whose credibiltly- has
Been completely destroyed which
does not havs the right to live even
for one day, one minute, after the
revelations, But then they go on: -
- T do ‘not want to say it but shame-

. {fa.cedly’ ‘they go on.

Madam, ‘the second: point I
would like to mention in this
congeotion is as to what . efforts
wert: made to get facts, get the

uth from -Bofors, In the course
the, mv,stlga.tions, in the course
nf disclosures on the floor of the
_Hause, it came to the conclusjon that
_Bofors. might have commlpted a

" “breach of coniract, That is at least

‘what "a former Minister of State
for Defunce said himself. The for-
mer Minister of Stat for Defence
-said that there was conclusive
evidence to prove that Bofo s
‘had. violated the contracts with t

"Government of India. He sugges-
ted two ways out ; either to cancel
-the contract—he did not wantto go
-Ifito'the conssquences of cancellng
the contractor to at least demand

. - from Bofors Rs. 64 crores which he

accepted. This was nct acceptable
“to the Government mainly because
if you toucht here yow ars going
“to destroy the whole net® And when.
- the whole ne’ is disturbed, 1 de
‘no* kncw where it is going to fall,
- Thdl--is why 'hey did not ‘do 1t
It was & Pandora’s box. -

_ The same poiat_was also made -
by Gen. Sunderji. I do not want
to gointothe record of Gen. Sundq%
before he bzcams: the Chief of Stz

It is this Gcvernment which apoin-
“ted him® If his hackground was not
.worthy of bis bemg the Chlef of
.Staff, if he was made the Chicf.
Sfaff-it is their fault pot cur fauit.,
. But ke was the Chief of Staff. And
“he has gone on repord saying— -
" which has not bwen conti1adicied—
- that they wanted tc have cancellation
of ths contract anu he also gave
‘enough proof to them that the
damage would nct be very much)
it will be only two yeers. Nonethes
“feast they do not do it, beoause
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they had. more faith in a multina-
tional which was trying to sell
arms which wis twisting the arms
of the Government, rather than the
people. Tho people are prepared
for any eventualily if i* comes to
that. They did not take the people
fpto confidence. They did not ask
the peopls to make | sacrifices if
. pecessary. But ihey wanied to
.- appease the Bcfors Co., merely
because Bofors had the key. If
they had used the key,- it would
have =xposed the people at the helm
of affairs. Therefore, theydid not
waat to do it, Thzrefore, I would
like to say that what has been revea-
led by Gen. Sunderji and what has
been revealed by ‘The Hindu’ has
" clearly demonstrated. that this
-Government has no right to exist
even for one minute, because it has
paid angd diverted huge sums of

monzy out of the hard sweat of this .

couniry’s pzople who hav: paid.thr-
ough taxis,:tc., into foreign accounts.
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :

Your rime is over, 1 am sorry.

I cannot help it.

PROF, C. LAKSHMANNA :
Last poiot. -‘We have to lock at
the whole thing as to how to build
a cradible system in which the p;ople

can havs faith tomorrow. If deal .

after deal, if issue after issue-whether
it is submarine dezal whether it is
Bofors gun deal, wh:ther it is West-
land H:licopters deal or it is the
pipsline  deal, whatever be the
deal, in each of thess deals if such
commissions are patd out cf the
mooey that. has been contributed
by the hard earning Indians of this
country, I think such Government
has no right te stand evan for one.
minute. Aad if ic still stands it
is not beforc long that the people
- will teach them the lesson their
life so that they will never rise again

« « . (Interrupttons) This is pot™°

a prediction, This is only the con-
clusicn based upon the evidence
available. .

Thank you, Madam.

N e
(fgrz) : swswmafa  wgaw1, <o

[RAJVA SABHA]

CgFardT off - fgegE

qraat FOfiEr Rud

-~ 21 H19 &T S gar

Discusgion = 36

Ut TF AT J4A7 §9F At FT
ifow &7 st @ § AW T AW W
H39% o7 Wi s Tl § 15
Ty %1 gufw ag @ fa wima €1

T qfa §, wgdit @ @ v oW,

ams FOFS qfe d, Aty T W
afe |, i & g1 & fafad
FT Sl 7 47 Ia§ a1 § faa 3@
F faqes g 9™ E + 8§ guF agd
At %gr ar 5 ¥ WA @ asd &
fasgin g aWwIT fBar a1 =g W
FTaEed atr ¥ fa% 1 1962 H
w8 Hi7 § fgrgeare aT mwqmoear
qr gAR o F¢F WX N " Ay
et @i fava & @ 93§ foediy
fqedi-faear T g1 AU 6 AT
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AT AEF a9 F G F o Faa
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A F AT YL TS TE FT AL §
SER Jenw & fod gy @i i A
. 78T FRF wud HEw A7 ET Agl B
T § -wes wE wdw S 3EE
gro=ft § SaFy o @ ¥%9 g ¥
wd A9t w7 ogE faww g wEy
SANET @AW GEAIRT § | 409 ge | T
w7 efefrdaa fargeata &7 wsF1 A
fap g & fa8w & &3 gg g
gwmAl & w8 Wi 9g9 Tl g1 45
- ¥ 55 ¥%% @ weI g fasigd gwrd
- FT II7 RET o7 @ BT T
Fau g fo ag 13 ¥ds & T
MAT FATT F g sEAT WA
gEe AT & 1 om a@ wegfear
T g & 30 fagra¥ LA &I
ST wod w@ede d ARl e
- “...knocking a -good gun,

sowing doubts in the minds of
the troops abcut the efficacy of
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the.gun systsem, is a mean, dis-
_honourable~ thimg to -do. It |
did untold damage and I had to
make-sure that it stopped.  This
]ljsd@]ée reason why I spoke out whei

1 .’) . . -

gl 9IS gl WY R e

€ 1 ST Ssgg 17 fewwac

sheas weto § Y owr ag T
THFRXE— = -

“No, I am sorry. AsfarasI am
concerned, as far as the Army is
concerred, it is bloody Tundamen-

‘tal. 1 am not a politician. - I am
not interested in politics. I éare
two  hoots. for the ruling party. I
couldn’t care less about the-bloody
opposition. The quality of the gun
. is being used more and more to-
day by the opposition as an electoral - |
gimmick...” - R
ot wewg A (S| HaW) -
I8 I washwa g . . (gEwiA)

SHRI S.S. AHLUWALIA :
They are redl bloody opposition:

. interested

They are making a political gimmick.
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“They ar¢ g bloody immoral,
dishonourable Ilot. Mr. Rama
Rao quotes me to say I am suppor-
ting his :contention fhat it is a
bad  gun and our defences are
being jeopardised: I am very upset
-with that man for insisting that
it is a bad weapon and is beifg
foisted onthe armed forces, and
because of that our defence pre-
paredness is being jeopardised.
It is wrong, immoral and irrres-
. popsible.” 9§ UTe o T(ATUF
foeq fargela I BT F =gr’r‘za:r

F@E ¥ AT Fl FART  WH
st wfed. | dg o dew A

& fe @ ﬁq fargEata

F TR @adl B ATHIT T AHAX

# ¥ (swmuW) ©F aCF T AT

gy § gl §<h fergena ®

T FT GIHIA FT FAT HAITIG L
RCeid

uﬁﬁ‘tg:ﬂzwﬁ’@t AR (s
TAT) : AU CqET WG ALY (AT

. um) gTET @ A7 At BT WA

- (Fmaw)

"THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI) : Mr. Ahluwalia,
you please Continue.

'SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA :
# A WudE IV A F QUL
I am not talking about intellectual
.sefiseg or ponsense. I am talking
abput commonsense. (Interruptions) -
ag AW WO T § | T€ TREAT A
IO § | T ST A HrT AWy &
¥ F FE

No, I am sotry, as far as I am
concerned, has” far as the Army is
concerned, it is bloody fundamental.

I am not a politician, I am not
in politics. I care too
hoots for the ruling pariy. I could
not care less about the bloody
opposition. The :quality of the gun-
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. isbeihg used more émd more today
by the opposition as an electoral
gimmick. (Inrerruptions). "

| SoawTerR ART, UF A1 G
7 WF @ gEO g B G

They are a blogdy immoral

dishonourable lot. Mr: Rama Rdo '}

~quotes me to say I am supporting
" his contention that it is a bad gun
and our defences are being jeopar-
dised. I 'am very upset with thaf
man for _insisting that it is a bad

n and it is being foisted on the
“ArmedfForces and because of that -
our djejence preparendness is being
“jeopardised. It 1s wrong, immoral

and irresponsible. ‘
This s the second time I am
repeating & X a1 A1g fRATT vaar
g faa faa sma 917 &a 7 9gAT 9w,
sAaT ar T 5 few-ag
TR WIOF ST FH WT w1
gz asE wiE  Aft asd Aag §
{oamgs) @@ 1A F 9F JU
sfmere wrad & Ffm 01 W
It faged & fa2a qrwal & frawe
. 1967 ¥ Nifafrae armw fedems A -
TR gar | 1977 Foavafesw Wi
- ¥figws W1 oAw g7 WK 1984 F

Qfafezr ww sl & dw
AT FTEIA gmir wgiA Aar sfew

S oFT g wE (WEeW) WS

WA S g @ ¥ (smaww) -

JFURS U e e

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOW- -
DHURY (Andhra Pradesh) : What
is he  -saying?  (Interruptions).
You kindly look into the records.

. He cannot tatk like that. (Inferrup-
tions). grgia g0 aigY FY g1 HIAIE
(samg™)
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'THE VIOE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI |

JAGESH DESAI) : Now the last
point and you have two minutes,

ot giFESita fag wgaaiforats

oW wq §9 @ET ag Gl g qfF-

fegq s sfafadod & w9 g
W T RN d@r 415 TE AP
ety w7 qA W WA ¥ A
iR qifafesa ms ufEgwa gw

fgar § (sEW) Mg AT SATR F

3 Q@ a0 @& & AU aF
fem s @ wEiR g qiEfesd
gd | N7 gFT F AARIN T
i fear qa ZegiA gadY qifafers
gar ) 97 fefgwrgdad #% T

o R fam a7 ggiF A9 4w
QT | 9F 1986 F U WMEY F -
8 TH WRTEET AE-riy /oA

ge @ 97w & faaar g€ fear
i< Fo THo AV difew gArd fedz-

ARSNT . WE TET R AT GrEr

gEdl TS F1 g fad qnl s
Y FAT TFT AT g TIRIG I3 B
¥ AW (WIAW) HT GAT T Dy
HEATL T3 HT IF FTWARTF 55
W § AT g 3w AT faar g
g (swam) o

= gFErE T . qg tﬂ@f.‘ ;m.'
CWwA g . . . (sawr) -

© SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : Qun
we_call him a bloody Minister, if
he -calls us ' :
(Interruptions). -

 SHRI S.S. AHLUWALIA :
It is general Sundarji saying. Tt
is not Surendarjit saying. -

_THE VICE-CHATRMAN (SHRI
FAGESH DESAL) : Nop eoriBl
the last point. : :

st i Fag' ugaaifeat :

IINTEIET HERA  Ig WY ate ?rtg-'

F-WMAT AT W E W qeT ey
Y 9q AW & wIq & % a8 8
JfE @M & A w1 9 feegen

¥ A 100 FOT w747 § GF1 0w

. Discussian - 42

bloody opposition? -
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[+ qXeehta fog a{aqarﬁm]
YT ¥R 99T AMA FT GEW-E
g 94T AMA FN A€W § WA
@ U f5 stew1 1§ UL wqAT

frar e fFar 4r | <@ F9@
fgrgears ¥ @9 #w § @y T

AWM F SE@ g | FE TE 94
wq §¢ g q@R #1 fadmy A
QuUAY gu TAFT WE@ET QT WX
@I | g7 aales b :

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI

JAGESH DESAI) : Mr. Jaswant
Singh, your time is limited to five

minutes ; you can take 7 or 8 minutes .

SHRI JASWANT SINGH (Raj-
. asthan) : I am grateful for your
expression .
advance. Before I make my -inter-
vention, I wculd like to make a
request to the hon. Defence Minis-
ter in emulation of his example.
"The previous spiaker  has also
quoted me and has said somcthing
_about what I had said about the
~quality of the gun sysiem, and the
hon. Defence Minisier knows it
. on how many _numerous occasions
he has chosen10 quote me onthat
subject. Therefore, there is just one
request that I would make 1o the
hon. Defence Minister. Whereas he
gives so much importance 1o an
expression of an agreement about
the quality of the weapon system,
it is my request to him that he
should give equal importance and
equal weightage to all the otber
comments that T have to make about
corruption that is attendant on this
issue.

THE MINISTER OF DEFEN-
"CE (SHRI K.C. PANT) :1 do not
-know whether he has equal  ex-
perience of both. I thought he
had better ~ experience of the gun.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH !
The hon. Defence Minister asked
me about experience, - whether I
have equal experience of both.
I. cannot match the ~experience of
the Government in corruption cer-
tainly. -

. [RAJYA SABHA]

of consideration in .

Discussion ~  44:
SHRI K. O. PANT { On the gun |
you can. ' ‘ C

SHRI JASWANT SINGH ¢
I cannet match the Government
when it. comes to corruption. I can
also certainly not match the Govern-
ment when - it comes to blatant
cover-up. -Therefore, when I ex~
press a viewpoint -about all the
other aspects of the Bofots, it is my
expectation now to be rfeassured
that the Government and the hon.
Defence  Minister . will give equal
weightage to it. '

You have limited the time that -
is at my disposal. Therefore, I
will not, and I cannot, engage in gn
expression of all the views that I
hold about that matter. We have, in
effect, reached the Atharwan Adhyay
of this matter, and 1 must publicly
express my gratitude to my colleague .
from Rajasihan, hon. Kemal
Morarka, when he said that really
the way to look at this whole matter
is notl to start frcin the beginning:
but to only talk about what obtains
today. We have talked endlessly
about Bofors. It is net necessary

" for me to go into the shoddy begin-

nings of the sorry continuation of
this.episode. We are pow engaged'

~with the Atharwan Adhyay. Truth

stares us in the face. It.is self-evident.
The . Government does not wish to
recognise the truth because truth
would sear it, and because it does
not wish to recognise truth, there-

fore, T will limit my intervention

—because the time you have allotted
to me is-also limited—to asking
the Government only certin spe-
cific clarifications. )

ot awafy iy g (a3 93W):
sragq fag o, 1851 #eq 17 gg 7
A g | : :

oEt At NEQ: g TdF

~ % qZ & ST 30 TE

SHRI JASWANT SINGH ¢
There are two observations that I
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Would however make. They are .

not observations that are subjective.
. That is the impression that the
entire country today holds, thet when
it comes to malfeasance in the pro-
curement of this weapon system,

regretably, we have come to ob- -

serve and to find that much more
than Bofors themselves, more even

than the Government of Sweden,

when it comes to speaking for
Bofors A.B. as a pedlar of arms,
it is the - Government of India that

has become the chief spokesman

for Bofors.

. SHRI ATAL BIHARI VAL
 PAYEE (Madhya Pradesh) : They
are their agents. - .

SHRI JASWANT SINGH :
"Phe Prime Minister in his individual
capacity might' or might .not be
personally liable ; time will tell ;

documents will - establish, out he.

alone singly is certainly personally
and - individually Tesponsible
for -all that Bofors has brought
upon  this country.- On account
of Bofors, as a people we: are
today sent as ' never before
and the nation has been dimi-
nished - as never before. I have
had occasions to state that it is on
account of Bofors that every single
institution of the Republic today
" stands diminished, and that it is
: on account of the conduct of this
Government for which the principal
responsibility is upon the head of
the Prime Minister. If the Republic

is diminished, if the State of India-

has lost fts moral authority, it is
on account of Bofors and .
ponsibility for that is of the Prime
Minister, - - - o

Sir, I woould like the hon.

Defence Minister to clarify the
reasoning that has been advanced
and which is not convincing. Why

did you not, whenso recommen-’

ded not just by the Chief of Army
Staff but indeed by .the officials of
the Ministry of Defence, by the
then Minister of State for Defence,

[13 OCT. 1988 ]

the res-

. determines the
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threaten to cancel the contract with
Bofors in the middle of 19877
The reasoning that is advanced
now and without bringing the
office of the’ Chief of Army Staff

-into political controversy, I would

like to go very. briefly into the
reasoning that has already been ad-
vanced by the Ministry of . De-

. fence that ‘the security of nation
"was in peril.

v Therefore, I would
like to ask some clarifications from

- the Government.

The security of the - nation
cannot be determined or is not a
dependent on a single’ weapon
system.  If Chief of the Army
Staff had given his considered opi-
nion on the security environment
and if the Government had a

.different view-point from it,. why

then did the Government not in-

form the Chief of Army Staff that

your percepticn of the threat facing '
the country is different from ours,

-.you are in error in looking north

when we are looking ~west? I
make this charge upon the Govern-
ment in all seriousness that the
situation that has been created yet
again, on account of Bofors, is very
simjlar to the situation that the
country went through in the late
50s, early 60s, culminating in the
national humiliation of 1962, It
is no small matter that the Chief
‘of Army Staff should have a percep-
tion of threat which is different from
the Government’s perception and
if there does ‘exist a differnce
of view on threat percepticns, then
it is obligatory on the Govern- -
‘ment to ' brief the Chief of Army
Staff, the Chief of Naval Staff and
the Chief of Air Staff that this is

_the real threat. Why was this not

done?

Now I would like to ask, who
security environ-
ment of the country. Whose input
was .it? Was it the- input of
the Ministry of External Affairs or

- the Joint Intelligence Committee?

If it was the Joint Intelligence Coms=

. mittee, the. Diiector General of.

Military Intelligence is a membes
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of the Joint Intelligence Com-
mittee. Is it the suggestion of the

Government that the Director Ge-

neral of Military Intelligence who
sits in the Joint Intelligence Com-
mittes had a different perceptlon
of the threat facing the couniry
than the Joint Intelligence Com-
mittee, than the  Government, that
a -Lt. General had an apprecia-.
tion of threat facing the country
- when he sat in the JIC which was
different from his own Chief of
Army Staff? These are the puerile
" explanations that have bsen. pfo-.
vided by the Defence Ministry and
1 consider it my respons&bxhty to
point out in all seriousness thatthe-
situation is not disimilar to. 1962..
If the Defence Ministry persists en-
this path, the national humiliation
that has already been. suffered, -F
hape and pray is. mot furthered.
Coming to my next clarifiction. ..

- THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI.

JAGESH DESAI): The last. one.

'SHRI JASWANT SINGH:
How: can it be the last one? I
have just begun.

[The Deputy Chairman in the Chéii-]

(Interruptions). -Madam,
clarification’ is, -‘when from. Interpol
of Stockholm you had. received
a written communication en 17th
September, 1987 offering coopera-
tion and in addition to offering
cooperation on 17th’  September,
1987, they went to the extent of-
‘saying, - Interplol = Stockholm
that it is their information that
Anartonics is involved in this matter,
why since 17th September 1987, till
13th October, 1989,, have you not
even once questloned Shri Win
Chadha of Anatronics or charged him
-with a single offence relatmg to-
Bofors?

.My next clarification, quam. .

' THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
Your time is over, Mr, Jaswant.

gingh...

my.- next |

[13 OCT. 1989]

l

party’s time.

" 1'will conclude. -

. Number two,.

* suré|

- simplest of things - that the
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SHRI.MATI RENUKA CHQW-
DHURY: lee him some more

tnne

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
You could have given it from your
I have no objection,

SHRIMATI ~ RENUKA
CHQWDHURY: We are giving.

THE DEPUI‘Y "CHAIRMAN;
Your time “is alrcady over.

SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOW-
DHURY He is concluding,

" SHRI 4 ASWANT

SINGH:
I \yill conclude, Madam, -

THE DEPUTY CHAIRM?:NI

: Please conelude

SHRI IASWANT SINGH: 1
ha:\ze to abide by your direction.
When you had
information - re ng Moresco,;
Moineao, PICO, dxd the
Director-General  of CB come
back to Govérnment of India_to -
say thit no such entity _exists
wheén you had in-
formation about. Momeao, PITCO,
Morésco—Jere_I again express my
gratitude. to hon. ~ Shri Morarka,
my colleague—that when it is not -
a question of banking  secrecy,
the Government of India -
could have found 6ut who is this
company, what is  behind. this
company? “You ecould havg aslgg‘
from the Bofors: who is this ~com-
pany, who is-beliinid this company?
Have you discussed this matter with -

" Bofors? After all—and again I owe

it to him—they have not paid their
commission—-not : m&nged -eom-
mission-_just o 3 - company letter-
head. T ere.  ~must be a. person
who had -been spokemto -It-is the
Go-
vernment of :India. could - have -asked
Bofogs . -who' -is.. behind -Moineao;_
PITCO, Moreseo? I- will conclude;
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There was an  aide-memoire
glven by our = Ambassador, Shri
Bhupat Rai Oza. He had ad-
dressed - himself - seriously to - this

’ malfea.sance, the corruption and
the perjury of Bofors. He had
addressed an aide-memnoire : which:
is in the possession of Government
of India,. Why has the Govern-.
. ment- of India not revealed this
gjde-memerie -till today? “Why has
Mr, :Oza’s; -Who was our Ambas-
-sador in-Stockholm during all those
srucial months, testimony not _been
teken fill .today? I would like a
clarification on this from the Go-
vernment of India.

- THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN |
Now please conclude.

-~ SHRI JASWANT SINGH 1
will just conclude-in two half se¢
conds.

_THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: |

WHat 1s tvio half  seconds?.

" SHRI JASWANT SINGH i
You will see, Madam. Why has

Government, till today, mnot ques- .
tioned either Shri Win Chadha or

Shri Hinduja whep it stands esta-
blished that these two Indians are
as .individuals; ~ involved
offs? Why did, Madam, MYy,
Katre - -ipform the Editor of the
Hmdu that he had received advice
9 .action on Hinduja”? Why did.

tb@_ Government of India ask fQI :

assistance “from . Switzerland
grounds - of . evasion  of . taxatxon-
when it knows. very - well that ‘on
gtounds of evasion of taxation,
Swiss laws forbid them to cooperate
witht 7 Why did you not, when there
was Corruption involved, when there
‘was Perjury involved, when there was
~ bribery  involved, address such a
communication till today, at least

in.zespact of Hinduja "and ‘Win .

Chadha? Madam, I would like
:to_kpow. why -have You -not HIL
~ today, in this endless list...

THE-DEPUTY “CHAIRMAN:.

Your endless speech should end now.

[13 OCT. 1989 ]

in pay
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SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOW-

' DHURY : Because it hutts, because

the truth hurts.

* “THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN |
T would not like you to make such

. comments. You are making a con-

ment onthe Chair. It does not hutt
me at all. - It hurts the tims of the

House. -

_ SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOW- -
DHURY: I have mnot made_ ‘

. any comment on the Chair. You

are Speaklng on behalf of the House

- Iam also saying on behalf of the

Hause.

" THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
Don’t make such commenfs that it

. hurts. It does not -hurt ‘me at all.

Don’t think that you can get -away
with whatevet comments You make
in this House against the Chair.

" SHRIMATI RENUKA CHOW-
_DHURY' What did you say? o

T HE DEPUTY CHA,IRMAN"

i told Mr. Jaswant Singh, ‘‘your

;tnn‘,e is over, so please_sit down” -

‘No, I am not giving You any time:
SHRI JASWANT SINGH:

Madam; I will conclude. ‘The_next

- clarification that I have to ask

makes it a bit difficult = for
‘me to - ask It is addressed
d;rectly to the Defence Minister
and it is with a great deal of besi-
tation _ that I am mentioning offi-
gl_als which I have never done
this House. When the Pringipal’
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Secretary to the Prime Minister, -

and when the then Defence Minister
himself got so much worked up at
this entire episode of The Hindu
exposures in a manner that does
not convince us, that does not fill
us with convictionthat you were
. interested in' extracting
of harsh truth. Why did the Prin-

cipal Secietary to the Prime Mi-

nister take so. much interest.?
Why is it that always the Defence
Muinister’s, or the . Government of
India’s first response to  every

additional bit of information that -

comes about this bribery is that it
is false? Why is it that the first
response is to .go back to Sweden
when the truth is self-evident?

- .When the truth stares you in the
face, why is it that you go back to
Sweden? Because; with  Sweden
you have a collusion. It is an in-
ternational collusion that you have
arrived at today.- You have a
. collusion with Bofcrs, you have a
collusion with Sweden, and that
is why it makes it so difficult for
me to ask this question.

Madam, I will conclude..

THE- DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:

Mr. Vishyjit Singh. - .
SHRI  JASWANT
Madam... ‘

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
- Now it is over. Mr. Vishvjit Singh.
I am sorry. Your time was only
five minutes. Your previous. speaker
had been very indulgent. I am
sorry.

SHRI “JASWANT SINGH:
One sentence, = with your permis-
sion, Madam. '

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:

How many
have? .
© - SHRI |
The concluding

conclusions do  you

JASWANT  SINGH:
sentence, ‘is, this

journey had started on - 16th April

1987. Then the first response of
the Government was that the report

[ RAJYA SABHA ]

- was' false,

every bit.

try and abide

-rise with anguish -and

SINGH:
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mischievous, etc. etc.
Since then we had traversed a very
long distance. From ‘“No Indians,
no Commissions, no  bribery, no
middleman,. no - politicians,” we
have finally arrived at a point—that

‘is why I called it the Eighteenth

Chapter of . the Gita—
when the truth is self-evident. If
stillthe Government does not recog-
nize the truth, the country will pay
a price. It is a matter of some
indiffrrence to me whether the ru-

~ ling party pays that prico or does
“not pay that price.

Thank you.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
Mr. Vishvjit Singh. ~ You have
exactly ten minutes, Please try
and abide by the time.

SHRI VISHWMIT P. SINGH
(Maharashtra) : Madam, I will
by your ruling.

_ SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: For
his size you are allotting the time!

SHRI VISHVIIT P. SINGH:
Madam, I would echo the words
of my honourable colleague,  Prof,
Lakshmanna, also said that he
anger—
anguish at the state which we have.
been reduced to and anger at the
reasons why this has happened.

- Madam, my  honoyrable col-
league, Mr. Jaswant Singh, has
said that it is like the Eighteenth
Chapter of the Gita when (ruth will
finally be revealed, and T say to
him, yes,it is like the Eighteenth
Chapter of the Gita. Today. the
truth has been - revealed, and it
has been revealed in the columns
of the newspapers. It is all there.
As has been pointed out by honour-
able Mr. Bhatia, false headlines,
screaming headlings, misinterpre-
tation of the documentation, none
of which is going to get you any-
where! Because today the truth.
is out, I am grateful—and T say
this with some ‘responsibility—to
Shrit N. Ram of the¢ Hindu for
giving these documents for publi-
cation. - '
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What do these .documents re-
veéal? A mere perusal of these
documents makes clear
peated efforts of the Government
to try and get at the trwth. And
they -also reveal the reason why
this tuth has not been  forth-
coming. I would like to quoie,
Madam, from, what they call, the
secret record of talks between the
Government ~and Bofors. This is

the brief summary tecord of dis- -

cussions between the Government
of India and 1he Bofors delegaticn.
I would like 10 quoie para 4:

“4, Bofors made the following
proposals : - , o
(i) Was it possible for GOI to

arrive at a ‘‘secrecy arrangement”

with Bofors, within which Bofors

could supply the requisite infor-

mation o GOI;

(i) Whether GOI would be sa-
tisfied and close the magter if
Bofors opened their emire  ac-
counts of the Indian Contract
for scrutiny by a Public Accoun-
tant of international rtepute to be
muivally ~ agreed upon.” SR

Madam, our response to that-

makes clear what we thought.

*5. GOl * explained to Bofors
that in the circumstances already
explained at great length to Bo-
fors, it was no! possible 10 consi-
der any kind of “secreccy arrange-
ment.,” Nor was it possible, at
this juncture, to consider that the
problem would be

countant, no matter how well re-
garded. GOI, Parliament and
the peopls of India would be satis-
fied  only on being informed of
the complete facts and not by a
mere certification that Bofors ac-
counts were in order.” .
- Then Bofors goes on to say ;: =
“Bofors - would
facts, but could offer no coneclu-
sions.” ‘

Madam, Bofors made clear what |

their problem was.
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the re- |

.capable of preserving n
dence of varipus national authorities

- other international

resolved by
the appointment of a Public Ac- |

. formation.

furnish certain
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Bofors -stated -that their success
and business reputation spreading
over decades has been established
by demonstrating that they wete
the confi-

‘and private ccmpanies with which it
had dealings. -Ia this context it
was contended that compromising
the requirements of commercial se-
crecy would not be possitle as
this would adversely affect Bofors
standing and future reputation. Under
no circumstances  could - Bofors
afford to lose the confidence of
its clients. It bhad to look to its
commitments,.

Tkhat is the teason, Madam, why
Bofors jis not willing -to part with
any information.  We bave tried.

" The Prime Minister has gone to .
‘the extent of asking the-

Swedish
Government.  The Swedish Go-
vernment has had (wo separate
agencies investigating into this whole

. aflmir, and no _conclusion has been

found. We have chased the leads

. to their final end, 10 wherever we

could get-them. We have finally
chased  them to Switzerland.
We bave finally chased  them to.
certain banks. We have finally
got certain account numbers. We
bave finally got ail the information. -
But beyond that the tea goes cold.
‘We are trying even now. We have
signed a secrecy agrecment wit_h
Switzerland. We have signed bi-
lateral  treaties. We are in the
process of trying to be get them to’
co-operate with us even further
this case. . Our whole stand throvgh-
out bas been that we want this in-
: We have tried. We
have -put préssure. The leiters
of Mr. Bhatnagar which have been
quoted here, speak for themselves.
Now- I would like to quote. T am
quoting now from “THE STATES-

-MAN.” The last time I was ' quo-

ting from “THE INDIAN EX.°.
PRESS.” These are the  news-
papers which you people are Telying
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on today. That is why-I say that -_

today-is the date of truth. In a
" confidential letter to Bofors - Presi-
dent bearing some number dated

October 15, 1987—note the date,

“October 15”—Mr. Bhatnagar find
the  information  deficient the
“letter says: - . '
“The information supplied is
inadequate. ~ The names of the
DPresidents of the three companies
-as well ags the directois have

not been supplied. Further, no in-

~ formation has been given-regarding

" contract structure of these com-

_panies. You have earlier in-
formed wus of the agreed summary
‘record of our last discussion that
‘one of the three i
whom winding - up payments were
made, is called Moresco.... "
Just now Mr. Jaswant Singhji
~was asking whether we asked any
question about Moresco.  There
was one company whose name
is Moresco., - g . :
.. .and that when Bofors signed
~an agresment with that company
it was calicd Pitco, but. had &ince
undergone a change of mamse. It
~has now tsen disclosad  thit
Moresco is not a company but a
‘reference for Moineao - S.A: It
“would require 'to be suitably ex-.
-plained how a regisiezred com-
pany requirgs to have a “‘referencs.”

Is Moresco a code mame for.the

actual company?  If so, did the
~same code reference = dlso  apply
to Pitco when Bofors originally

signed an agreement with it? -Oa -
what date did Pifco-chango - its .
S.A.? The |

“hame  to "Moineao
rames of the directors of Pitco-alse
require o “be furnished spscially
indicating the changes among di-
rectors of the mew company called
Mojnsao S.A Ce

- Mr. _Bhatnagar further says:

~“¥t was stated that Bofors ori--

-ginally enfered into an agreement

awith"Moineac S.A. on October- 15,
1979. In -view of the earlier dis- -

closure of Agresd Summary Re-

-
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companies. to -

- does the news actually

cannot change the facts.
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cord that the agreement was en-
tered into- when the company was

" called Pitco, the factually correct

position required to be confirmed.
Further, the specific date on which
Bofors entered into and terminated.
its ggreement with - Moineao S.A.
may..be furnished.” T

_He goes on t¢ say:

“As per para 6.1 (i) of -the
Agreed Summary Record, Bofors

 had agreed to check and indicate

how many of the three payments to
Moresco (the name of the company
‘has now bzen disclosed as Moi-
neao S.A.) were paid into coded
Swiss Bank accounts.”

- Now he goes on to say that
money was paid to three different
banks. Could we have . details?
This is the letter of Mr. Bhatnagar,
Defence Secretary. It is their own
newspaper. I call it their own
newspaper because we have been
finally reduced to a state where it
1s not we as a Member of Parlia-
ment, who are conducting any investi-
gation.. It is. not we who are

trying to find out something. When

I say ‘we’, I mean my - collsggues
on the other side. They are being
fed and I go om further to say that
they are not just being fed but are
being spoon-fed by journalists who
write screaming keadlines. What
do' the headlines say and what
indicate?
What are the facts? The facts,
as-disclosed- by- them, ' are com-
pletely - contrary to the screaming
headlines, -the kind of rhetoric that
goes. on here,

- I would like to say just one thing.
No maiter how mucl1hsy can keep
on shouting, how loudly ihey may
shout, how far they may shout, they
Today,
as Mr. Jaswant Singh said, is the -
day of the truth. The Dharma
Adhyay of the- Gesta is upon us.
The truth is finally out. It is out

in the words of the people who are |

accusing us. It is intheir words

that I quote ; “This truth is now ou..”
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And what co they say? They. go
further, Thére is a headline in
THE INDIAN TLXPRESS—The
tell-tale  documents’. It gives a
list of documents.
letier of Qcicber 15, Bofors lelter.
These are the leiters I am quoting.
These are supposed to be iell-tale

* -[13 OCT. 1989]
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documents. I could .like to ask’.

Jaswant Singh Ji further. He asked
four questions. The last questicn
he asked is the most telling. I
. leave the other three to the hon.
Minister . of Defence to re¥1y,. but
the fourth question I will reply.
When he says what is the response
of the Government or the Defence
Ministry’ everylime a document is
published, I will say-to him that

the response - of the Ministry is
" absolutely . correct because when -

a document-is published, how can
we take it as irve? How can we
say that any document that is
published in- any. newspaper 18
true? It .is noi irue. I say that

it is absolutely correct of the De-. -

fence Minister to ask the Swedish
authorities first to authenticate those
-documents. Each time he should
ask for authentication. 1 would
mention here when the head .of
the CBI, Mr. Katre went and met
Mr. N. Ram and asked him for
documents, he gave only those which,
were published. He said: Could

you give me some more documents.

Y would like to follow this to its
- conclusion: But no, he was pot
fortheoming. There” is a Dpattern;
there is a scheme; there 18 a cons-
piracy. Tt is the same conspiracy
which overthrew democratic re-
- gimes in Chile, in Paraguay, in Ni-
caragud and in Afghanistan, It is
the same conspiracy—I will not
name anybody, because I do not know
who they are. I would say -only
ong thing thet it is an international
conspiracy which is- aimed  at
threatening our existence. The
moment we are at the state of self-
reliace, when India is to take its

rightful place in the congress of -

nations, that .is the time when
these attacks begin. I say ~onco
again today is the day of truth;

»

_me tell you further, by

3 (Uttar Predesh) : ‘Madam

congratulate  twc
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today is the day of our Dharma

-Adhyay. - Face the truth, It
is in front of you. It is stariing
‘at, your Lfe the  cosmos was

starting al  Arjuna. And when we
open our mouth it is in front of
you, Look at it. Beware, shase,
fear, iremble. ' And like Bafors, let
seeing
the comparatively empty opposition

* benches, they have adopted shoot

and scoot policy. -They  shoot.
d when we reply they scoof,
Thank you. . .

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : Madam
Deputy Chairman, we have to
salutc Mr. N. Ram and Mr. Chitra
Subramanium. for their scaling
of the Himalayan heights in inves-
tigative journalism. But for them,
the  Parliament the pecple of
India and the whole world would
not' heve known the full facis and
the real facts... (Interruptions),

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY
this
was a matter of great happiness to
Brahmins.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY
Madam are you deducring this

‘time .2 He is a man - always with

poison in his mind.
deduct this time.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
You continue. : R

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : The
Government headed by Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi has been put in the doeck -
by whom. PFirst by the Swedish
National Broadcasting Corpora-
tion. The. next minute the hon.
Prime . Minister rushed here to

‘ You kindly

- the - floor of the House and cates

gorically stated that there was no
payment of commission money,
no question of middleman because
in his capacity as the Defence
Minister he monitorcd allthe details

" of the - contract and signcd the

contract. ' Then who did put the
Government - in the dcck ? The
man Mr. Arun Singh who stoutly
defendcd the Government in the
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month of April on the floor of this
Houss, the very sam> man sitting
here as a Membar of the Treasury.
Banches, he had to say that
Bofors company has ‘committed a
dsliberate fraud against the pzople
of India and it could bs blacklisted
~and the money should be collectéd
from them with pocnal interest.
Then. again, due to the revelations,
docum=natry evidence authentic
evidancz published in “The Hindu”
again the discussion took place in
Parliament. Here againt the man
who was heading the army the Chief
of Army Staff has given a statement
that his suggestions were over-
ruled were rejected. Then first
of all the man who defended the
Government in his capacity as the
Minister for Deafence he did put
the ~Governmsnt in the dock.
‘Then the Chief of Army Staff. Now,
the latest rovelations  appearad
on 2:h Octobar, 1989. Again troday,
it, apparzd in the various nows-
pap:rs “The Hindu”, “The Indian
Expross” and the ““Statesman”,
This has proved without ati idea of
doubt  that the Governm:ni of
India and the Bofors company havs
- committed a deliberate  fraud
against the people of Indiat against
this Parliament. Madam the very

foundaticn of the cover of edifics

built up by the Government on
Botors shattered and crumbled
to dust now. It has been estab-
lished that the winding-up chargzs
theory is an afterthought concsived

by the mutual conspiracy of Indian -
and Bofors. Today, -

Governmant
the documentary evidencz given
by Mr. N. Ram and Ms.. Chitra
Subramanium exposed the n:fari-
ous conspiracy between the Go-
vernment of India and the Bofores
to obscure the real identity of Pitco
and Moresco and suggesied that
‘Maresco is a mere reference for
Moineao.
_ we understand from the evidence
that Moresco exists somewhere near
Ttaly. Pitco exists somewhere near
in Switzerland. The million dollar

o ’[RAJYA SABHA ]

Today it is clear and °

" democracy this
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question before us is the real
beneficiary. It  has been provad
that Win Chadha whe was given
a clear chit was the recipient. But
who is the real Dbeneficiary ?
That is the million dollar question.
Who is behind the curtain ? Who
was responsible for this deel ?
That is the question before us.
That is the question before Par-

-liament. Madamt top cfficials of

the CBI were used as tools. The
propagation of wilful falsehood
and the concezlment of informa-
tion makes the Government of
Mr. Rajiv Gandhj a direct accessor
to the perpstration of fraud
on the country. Madam, we have to
view the whole e¢pisode with refe-
rence to the entries made in the -
ciary of Martin - Arbdo. I quote:
“@G.P. does not bother. Even if
is hurt. G must be saved at all
costs’ Q Who is that G ? That is

+ the question. There arz peopls in

scme quariers making prayers to
the other G that is the big <“G”,
that is God .to save this G. But
I am afiaid that may not be poscible.
Recenily in Eurcps, the. whole
world witnessed a  scenario a .
darling of the massss of Greecs,
Mr. Andreu Papandrean was put
in the dock both by :he right and
the left. for the scaudal inthe -deal
for the aircraft for the air-force.
This country is -dlco very socn
going to witness such .a scenario.
Madam, they wantad to postpone -
the doom’s day’ They did not heed
the advice of Mr. Arun Singh or
they deliberately ignored it’ But
the donm’s day has come todyay.
In all fairress according to the
best tradition of parliamentry
Government of
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi should apole-
gise to the Parliament of the
people for its unsuccessful cover-
up and resign. Thank you.

SHRI P.N. SUKUL : Madam
Deputy  Chairman, T am rzally -
very grateful to you that you have
given me this chance to speak on
this importan) subject although
I find it most regrettable that ins-
tead of discussing something really
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important for the. common man
- of Ingia like price rise or if you
like the offensive defence policy
~of Pakistan towards India, for
the umpteenth time we are dis-
cussing this issuc of Bofcrs in Lhis
House and that too for pothing.
Our Ogpposition friends wanted
a discussion on ihe subjcct only
on what had appeared in ‘The
- Hindw’ on the 9th October last.
The Chairman granted permission
for a discussion on the subject and
" then our Opposition friends started
booing  everybody and the ycame
to the well and creeted a scene
-and they did not discuss. Lasi

Session also, when they wanted this

subject to be discussed and per-
mission was sranted for a dis~
cussion, they - simply walked out
.and they did not discuss. They
demanded the appoitment of
a Joint Parliamentary Commtttes
to go into the details of the Bofors

deal and when the Joint Parlia-

‘mentary, Committesr was  consti-
‘tuted. they walked out of it. This
has been the
negative “attitude, of cur Opnost-
tion friends. And I am realfy sorry
that once again we have to discuss
this subject of Bofors. In fac,

there is ' nothing new to discuss.

We have discussed ii umpleen
-times, as T have said, What new
thing has come out in today’s
newspapers ? In tcday’s npews-
pepars the new thing that has
come out is the allegation of Mr.
N. Ram that Mr. Kasthuri was
pressurised by the Government

not to publish any further details

regarding  Bofors and also the
categorical denial of Mr. Kasthuri

that he had been pressurised by -

anybody. - (Interruptions) .

[The ~ Vice-Chairman - Shri
-Jagesh- Desai in the Chair]
This is the new thing that has

- appeared today. Should we discuss
this ? Are we supposed to discuss

this ? In fact, we have to discuss:
what appeared in ‘The Hindu’

on the 9th October, In ‘The Hindu’
on the 9th October two most im-
portant things appeared. (1)

[13-OCT. 19891

attitude a rather .
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Commissions were paid to those
who had something to do with
the Bofors deal. (2) The largest res
cipient of the payment was Svenska’

~and the largest Dbeneficiary was

Win Chadha. That was all that
was published in ‘The Hindu’.
That can be discussed or that could
have been discussed. Nothing
more, And on this, ‘The Hindu’
has tried to build up a story that

~our Government has tried to have

a cover-up of the whole. thing;

“our Government as well as the

Swedish Government. They have
blamed all for a cover-up, The
Swedish Government. .. (Inferrup-
tions). Yes, This is what the Hindu
has said; not that it is a fact or

" that you know exactly what happe-

ned( Interruptions). This is the im-
pression -that “The Hindu’ wanted
to create. Inquiries are going on.
As my friend was just saying, we
have to know one day what actually
happened.

_As regards'the conduct of the
Prime Minister, as Mr.. Gopal-
samy was just saying, when the
Prime Minister was saying that
ne commissions were - paid, that

. was really the position on that. day,

I cannot anticipate what is going

-to happen one year later or three
_ years later. That was a pre-condi-
- tion., Our Prime Minister had

talked to their Prime Minister to
ensure that the Bofors do not
pay.any commission to anybody.
That is why the Prime Minister
said on that presumption’ that no
commission has been paid in con-
nection with this deal. And even
Gen. Sunderji has not said it. One *
of our friends Mr. Jaswant Singh

~was mentioning Gen. Sundarji

or anybody and even Gen. Kaul.
Nobody has said that, the gun is
in any way inferior toany other ~
gun that was before us. In fact,

- Gen. Sundarji has praised the

quality of the gun. My hats off
to Gen. Sundarji ! But Immedjately

. after his statement. I condemned’

his action in going out of his
bounds to say. My suggestion was

-turned down. His suggestion was
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turned down not for the gun, not

for the number of guns that the.

- Army - required. His suggestion
was turned down for cancelling the
contract, - cancelling the agresment.
.And as regards the cancellation
of an agreement, who is -involved ?
The Defence Ministry is "involved,
the Law Ministry is involved, the
Finance Ministry is involved and
overall the_entire Government is
involved  if security is involved.

So if the Government decided. that

the contract should not be °can-
ceHed in the largest  and the best in-
" terests of the country, then 'Gen.
Sunderji should not have any grouse

en the subject. That is in fact what

‘Gep. Sundarji hasto be eriticised

for, But- he still holds that -the

gun, the Bofors gun, is the best
gun. s o

My friend quotcd from his
interview to the ‘Newstime’ of

. 8th September 1989. I quote :

" “There is one thing I want to
say about N.T. Rama Rao...”
o (Interruptzons)

- I am quoting from Sundarji’s
statement, Mr. Upendra. Bear
with me. This is - because Mr,
Rama Rao tried to incite the army
peopl'e against the quality of - the
gun. That.is why I am referring
to that, 'I quote

* “There is one thing I want to
say about N.T. Rama Rao. This
gentleman sees only what he wants
‘to see and -seems to hear only

"what he wants to hear, He goes .

to- the extent of quoting me to
support his contention that
the Bofors is a bad gun. I cannot
understand how a sane and logical
-individual -can come to this

- eonclusion. It beats me ~ hoHow. .

The Opposition is highly dish-
onest and immoral if they wuse
- ‘quality’ of the -weapon as an
election gimmiek.” -

: - (Interruptions)

So miy bats off to Sundarji at
east for saying this truth 1 At

[ RAJY A SABHA 1

. have been -
_quiet since niorning. Sir, the entire
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least he has opened the eyes of our
countrymen . regarding the view-
point of the, Opposition about
the Bofors quality. So it is not a
question of quallty

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : He
did not justify commission.

SHRI P. N. SUKUL He never
mcntloned it, - ‘

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : But

_he said that Bofors should be

blacklisted. You should not ' skip
over it.

SHRI P.N. SUKUL : I was

referting to ‘The Hindw of;the
9th October )

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN :
(SHRI JAGESH DESAI) : Anether
three mmutes :

SHRI P.N. SUKUL : Ten
minutes. What can be said in three
minutes ?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAJ) : I cannot help

you today

_SHRI PN SUKUL : There
{s nothing more to be dlscussed
about. the Hindu of the 9th of
October. Thero is nothing- to- be
discussed as - regards references
to-Mr. Landford-and Mr. Marshi.
In this comnnection, you must not

- forget one thing. -Here our oppo-
_sition friends . talk of -a cover-up

attempt and this and that. . (Interrup-

- tions) - Of course,: Mr. -Balaram is

the man who knows everything -in
this world.

SHRI N.E. BALARAM (Kerala)
Why do- you montion my rfame -7

“ SHRT PN, SUKUL : Please

keep quiet whileI am akmg I
sitting am&ﬁ keeping

investigition 'was done at the

-Instance of the Prime - Minister.

They aré blamiag -the - Prime



Minister. It is yef to be: established
whether an Indian has received
the commissiowt But; Ethimk, it
fs beyond the imaginmrh of
even the Hindu to be able ‘to prove
that Mr. Rajiv Gandhi had any-
thing to do with the . whole * deal.
And today our Marxist frienit,
Mr. Dipes Ghosh; had the chook
te demand the resignation of Mr.

Gandhi. Why ? Are commis-
sfons not paid in such déals- ?
‘Bven today, in_evéry Mimstry
commissions' are’ béing. piild o
dgents. " Even the Jamats Govam-
ment, when-it eame into power m
1977, did not take a decision
commissions  should

d ot be &a’ls .
and middlen®n should not be t
‘We arte y& 10 get to'the teuth a8

ﬁo who got it, Fhe basic question
: “To whom was it paid”.2
Rﬂi‘v Gandhi and = Hhis
Bad nothing to do
wnth it, then why arb you
d&manding their  resignation ?
Then why can’t we demand youyr
resignation  for- demanding - I:us
~ resignation 7 No election gimn
Sfr., Mr. Gopalsamy, you. know
that your Government has - been
formed in Tamil Nadu only w1fh
34per cent votes.

SHRIV GOPALSAMY What ‘

percentage of votes have you got ?

" 'SHRI P. N. SURUL : Don't
you think that aeit time somathjng
mherwrse can happen ?

SHRI Y. GOPAI..SAMY m‘

ruling party at the Centre lost
deposits in some of the eonstitnen-

- cfes.
SHRI P N; sm Next time

you cafy lose the' depesif. You afe.

Just on the verge. As regards covet-up
.. ‘and the Joint Parliameniary Commit-
tes, F mav ask: “Has dho Govermmiont
. withheld any information that it had.

Mas our Govstnment net givén to.
3P, €. and toshe Partiament any

madion?’ . This ‘cxcisad postion
dtbmnhﬁdh- HNinda olsmians
to have published is to be peisled.

[13 OC¥. thy]

Dok ;66
We have yeb-to know whefhos it ig

- afagFor nof or whetheritts true nag,.

Wi live:asked the Swedish. Qovorne
Mt po-vell uywhepher this stosyisa
factuat otie or not.. But it thisinformgs
ﬁomis not glven to our Gowernment,
> ean place- it before the

l’aﬁimnt or before the people ?

THE VIC E—CHAIRMAN SHRI
JAGESH DESAFP) : Please eogol'ude
w::.’i%ln—one minute. Please cooperate

‘wttmet ay.

e TR
O Congrade then can say- is
that oY opposttion frfendrhaw

on this sin; is
5. Phey have to o%f?er

gconomic po Ne f
polfey. Néthmgﬂfse ofors: m '
Bofors. MY. Gurupadaswamy, wiile

talking, calted it the biggest scandal
g¥noe dependénce g;g:;thak the

bottling scapdat in nag&k& woe 8
bigger scandal thaa tgs

- took Rs. 200 crores. (Intermptions)

B T wagw fog
wrEAtEEnT # (WAgw) T A
¥ 1500 FATHY @rat, . . (SaTIR

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : Yau
admit that thas was the blggest

scandal and this is a bigger scandal.

SHRI P. N SUKUL:- You must
%sethe words capefully. This is what
want 1o say.

SHRI V. GOPALSA 31
appreciate you. (Interruptlom

(ﬁfm JAGESH - gﬁ% R%gease

SHR! v. GOPALSAMY t
ﬁehasmnﬁd We shiolild appm
te: We has ageeed that it i9 2
sca.ndaal, (IwruM

@1&1 sAGﬂm D!Sld) ;mami
slt éown.



il 67 Shert: Duration

:" SHRI P.N. SUKUL. : So, 1
say, Sir, the thesis of the Opposi-
tion absolutely holds. no water.
- There is nothing like a cover-up.
“There.is nothirg like anything that
the . Government has ~ not done.
" The Government is still pursuing
the investigations. -The . necessary

investigations are on. And I would

like to know from the Defence
Minister one thing. Gen. Kaul said
t{hat he was offered by someone a
large ‘'amount so that some other
" gun should be purcahsed, this gun
or that gun.- 1 would like to know
from the - hon. Defence Minister

-whether the Bofors had cffered him -

this money or soime other Company
had - offered him this money. Ts

there any ) ion
" with the Government cn the subject
regarding what . Gen. Kaul said 7
If it is available, T would like him
kindly to take the Parliameni into
confidence and pldce "it before ‘the
House. Thank you, Sir.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
(SHR1 JAGESH DESAI) : Shrj
Chaturanan . Mishra—only five
minutes. ) ‘

oot mauER ' (fage) e
Ba & I 107 ¥ &1 fre quw
B8 3T AT F& § 37 difwg
grsl o §o a9 =i

THE ° ' VICE-CHAIRMAN
(SHRI JAGESH - DESAD : You
kpow how to speak. So, you can
speak within five minutes. You
have your own time. o ,

C o= agrm faw : Sqgwierw
WEITY, §&T & IO AANT waedr ¥
T § 5w sfar ¥ 184 swara
£ W ooga g gArU gad
A & | gAwr qar @ wr & fip
1897 w17 @ W@ N A aw fear

97T 9T g FET. T
' qgwm) W gig. | g s
&Y 7t 3@ @' W, N
Q¥ QW 19ar W . 208 )

-¢RAJYA-SABHA] . Dise

information gvailable

1981 weaTa ﬁa@mr

.~ «ft gt A gEw Frvea
s feg ! , :

L etegumfas:  Fqr Wl g
WY uFST N W § ST gAw?
SE | 9F AT F AEY HITHY
FIOHL F Fm oA A § fad
dgi faar §gaaT ATy ssifag g
9 191 weaa gAT AT @ qA0a

LA INEN T WY SaEd W

famsT @ gu ¥ IFr ¥ @
AT AT 2087 wATy A 1-T7
wETItA 18 F daw 20 WeFT Hl
BT wE g® o o R d cal
a8 W § V& zafae g <@l
¢ fr dd ey ¥ o aw qaw

=Ry wiw Fw dfwT 1 gw sitesst

@ wam «d | ATt St wfawE,
T Ha wiRAY ¥ T ey e C

S8 droTosro X wEr v 3w QW

g\ S e B ¥ Uk wrh 8 ;
IR F3T R oA gad @iv §

. AwAa 98 A fear f§ avgrT Fav

Teadl FT G ¥ ) AAAAT ¥ 4wl
g T W A Arar 1 e
q TEINRT 7 fem, AT | 99 fqg
gR ° fanidie ¥ wae Far a1
S aftws #ifafraa Qg gat, s
TATE 5 64 @ ww 2 qiga
facia f. T9%_waarg far s
& AR 58 T@E qigw e fa
TR TS Wl g1 ogiw g ar
g wfewrs Afafaas e 21 o edren
F qfeets SRR ¥ faver fomad

TE ' § o

“Mr. Ringberg has substantially
recorded the fact that he obtained
ho worthwhile” co-opera: ion either

from Befors or officials of India it

T ¥ afin T A

“*.. .and that:a judicial inquiry
" .smilar .to our preliminary inquiry
- concerning - possible' bribery offe. .
.noes  has not beed commenced in-

..India.,” -
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SHRI SYED SIBTEY .RAZL -
On a point of order. The hén.

. Member is trying to make an aspers

sfon¥ théro ts nothing- aghinst -the
Prime Migister-and he is trying. i
make aspersion against eur leade
. « ((Interruptions). It is My right tc
rise of a pbint of order. SiF, yo
ghould control the House and such
aspzpsions should not go on re-
cord. = o

i- THE VIGE-CHAIRMAN (SHR'

JAGESH DESAI) : The Ministe
is here. He will take care.

$BRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI

© The Deféfics - Minister will replyt

the points raised by the hon. Mem
Bors but it is my right to raise thi
‘matter tiat if any aspersion_is bein
fydde with mMalicious: intentfor
you should gontrokit.  IFthe rémoark
belry. meals . dre: with . malisious ir
tefitiopy you sheuld- leok fato th
récord. My  request is that si¢
asporsions should not be allowet
The hon. Member is trying to mak
a dase agaipst the Prithe Ministe:
ggreas‘ there is ndthing agein

- ﬂ? qtm ;ﬁ)ﬂ W&ﬂﬂ
ages gwA ML groe agh R

oY nedwy §, WS g, SwAr v

7% | qdR - qwts faare o e @)

g o BT RLAL AT A WY
iF oA wawdE R A P
T 7 wF A WL, .. (sawEm
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SHRl SYED SIBTEY RAZI :
1t i¢ with ‘malfciolis fritentfons’ that
he is trying to call the Prime Minis~
ter. ‘Why should he qonp ? (Intﬂr-
naztms)

" THE VICE- CHAIRMAN (SHRI

JAGESH DESAI) :
made any
Pmme Mxm,stg

He has’ not

' SHRI CHATURANAN Mlﬁg{

1 8ai@ charges are there.
Qo"ﬁwbefqre the House..

(Inta'-
mptions). .

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI 3
M[hy should .];e come be_fg{e the

House? |
HE VICB-C RMAN (SHRI

- JAGESH DE : There are b
charges anywhete against  the

Prime Mintster, Please dont gay
llke that.

- SBRI ‘DIPEN GHOSH S

thees is 4 camplaint aipst $be
Prime Ministar *for muhd
vhe Housé-afd the nation fot hﬂ!lﬂl
spoked untl'“ﬁh p

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH RESAD 1 Plogse st dpwn.

iﬂ'gﬂﬂﬂfﬂﬂ tﬂﬂmswaﬂ
Wiz agt @, wAAT weEq faey, oY
® el ‘tmdsr fxor, qafmaa
gRIY WY, Yqm AWt & mm qgAT &
fs 7g W@ AF A" il E XL )
qg ‘A A W@ v Fog@d

FIT W MIT R W T AW AT
R 5 En W 9% AmRg B @ €

g vifariE gdy AT a7 T/
&, ada wida aw, B AR T A
x} § fir gz wd &, Ffewareuobd
& o dloTeste
qqFT Y wﬁ‘fsﬁr T q 31 %

g AW T AL WA aa'afr siT -
MY et ¢ AT WM gAY AT

7dY 2% § a1 gurd fenfwaradg
E:ﬁraﬁt cr?ﬁrqﬁz 2t feigs &
g § faEr oY @A w YE
qifrarsz ﬂ'@' g5g 5@ § 1 TE

[;s ocr. mo]

ﬁﬂmgl

allegatlon agalnst the -

T Ay
i

Ky Y =7 P qIAT

B &G W | o @ SgEEE gy, ST e AT

Dijscussign 74
M9t Iy s Sl aafr

o & giforg BN AT aEd W
(W(m)l

Flo THIT TRiT (ST sw) :
A SYEwisa oY,
AN & AMAE §3Ed & gqeaT

WRA - § 6 o7 mfeadd w2
| E;r 9 9 TEIA TERT argere g4y

T, SREY SgE Y g fpar.?

L st
’Taﬂ?gﬁmﬁ?ﬁcl m(mmgf)‘

LR

el e & 1

T
mﬁfﬁ!{ﬁknﬂwﬁ
?Ha’?%fw{%ﬂanﬁw’raﬁ
T @ sy 5 IW qc @
m R fem §ogwdm g
z:rﬁ 3 fadY marE Hdl ax qar
waz’t:rmerr,armmwam

R eaii

g omn iRg (er mRw) o

roi

G A & fawmn mqr Q‘T

gﬂ'r UL (eeeet)
e .:tmjj a'

-Em Xar wsq .,

W fem : graETeTR

T, Yo gq EI Y e BT

A g_! gAAT ag At a7 fo AT

"€ swae iR fafaeev.d FAfC

aa‘i:r;frm’r oy g\ Wy ke
Ty S @ ¥ 9% g § g
LR i UE T gas

¥,

‘€T qRE BT AT HWY A OHET
zafag gad dar &g 1 Hw § @A
B maﬂ-@?r% 1. (mm) vee

. Syawremm (s waw dad) e
JIYST g4 & 4T | m g f:n‘a'z
* am ?&‘fw"q 1



e

‘5

[ ol
[N

.. gﬁi».’fj:r:.:"ghr;tm
oft wgoem s @ Fafre s

E a‘rfqu | B AAAT et ?rsﬁqr
WS & e 9 RF— |

Pitt, company was conv=rtcd mto
Mr Moresco

gm?r FE TAT AT smz, sq qT
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Mr. clean converts into Mr.
corruption, then I have serious
, objection.

* go-brothst

-

-SHR] P.N. SUKUL You have, '

not been -able to prove it.

SHRI : .
"MISHRA ¢ It is.for.this House
to prove it. Let him come and say
. 60. &g AT quTARAT §, W1 FAR AT
LB T g fa EHR SErTHAT
& FAC DIAT ATEA AT @ | TR

g® gtr 3@ & e 37 @& amy

My ﬁ*{ T A G |

SHRI P.N. SUKUL ¢ He has .
already said in Lok Sabha that no ;
. -} cannot - start.

m>mber of -his family is involved.

"He has again said that none of his 1

partyman is involved.
(Interruptzons)

SHR1 DIPEN GHOSH : Does

Order, order.
Please sit down.

PAWAN

SHRI
BANSAL (Punjs b) ¢ You. are .
desperate - (Interruptzons)

SHRI MOTURU HANUMAN-
THA , RAO (Andhra Pradesh):

We have not disturbed the Treasury '

Benches. Why are they dxsturblng
us?-

st sy faw s mfEd A,

| FAIEI WHIIT, §F FFT - FIGA

CHfawy L .

. JuawtewR (st ot damk) 4
afgdt am adl, Y wARE
(mm)l

CHAvASAsEAT

CHATURANAN

‘belong 1o his ‘family? |
(/nterruptions). Who isWin Chadha? |

. THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI .
JAGESH DESAI) :

KUMAR

Discussion 1

A wgaT few: st aad
§ gy w9y | oAy gfyar ¥ gw

AR A gt @ @ o &

T gIfaarde & @ §, ¥ IO A
BT TF, AHT AT ArEA BT A
FOF &1 W: & 1 omN Snm &
gar o s gk faa ¥ faEd
fagy & fo S oA 33 W E

ZHMESt W AT gR 99t WA ST AT
g, Al d-dw qaraAdr gare fea

&Y T AR BR AN 9T, g FfEr
a1 SEREE oEr g€ EaTe
2 {3 Sawr gl T & HET )

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI) ; Mr. Anand
-Sharma. Not more then ten minutes.
After 8 minutes I will ring the Bell,
Then you can ‘speak for two morg
,mmutes

SHRI ANAND SHARMA (Hi-
maché4l Pradesh) : Mr. Vice-Chair-
man, Sir,-if you could have order
in the  House so that I can start,
Let th:se people
who have besen making all these
allegatlons at !east heer me.

PROF C. LAKSHMANNA
Yesterdey nignt we did not have

" dinner,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN-(SHR]
JAGESH DESAI) ; Just 2 minute,
He wants to say- somethmg

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : When
it wasdiscussed and decided that this
will be discussed for two and a half
hours and after this only, Constj-
tntion (Amendment) Bills will be
taken up, it was also assured that
tte House will be informed when
the Constitution (Amendment) Bills

.willbetekenup and whan the voting
~will take place, It was also’raid that
‘the Constitrtion (Amendment) Bills

vwill be taken up, considered and
passed even if for that, if so required,

‘the sitting has to continuz overnight,
But then there should be a lunchs

break at least, What is this ?°
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THE MINISTER OF STATE’
OF THE MINISTRY OF WATER:
RESOURCES AND THE MINIS-:
TER OF STATE OF THE MINIS--

TRY OF PARLIAMENTARY

AFFAIRS (SHRI M. M. JACOB):®
I' am not against any proposal by’
Mr. Dip:sn .Ghosh. -But the undr-
standing we arrived at earlier also”
.was that we will sit these two days

without having lunch. We are sitting

‘tonight and al] the arrangements for

dinper...

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA f

We are willing to sit any late. Only
probl“m is about lunch. :

: SHRI DIPEN GHOSH “We do-
not mind sitting'overnight. Brt you.

give us the lunch break.-

THE VICE- CHAIRMAN (SHRI .
JAGESH DESAI) The time allot-.

ted was two and a half hou-s.
Already more ‘than two hovrs and

fortyfive minutes arz over. You don’t .

- want further debate on this ?

* SHRI V. GOPALSAMY ! No, '

1o, we want @ deb'-te

PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA u
You can havetne debate ifter funch,’

We will nave lunco and then - we
.will hava the debate,

THE VICE- CHAIRMAN (SHRI

JAGESH DESAI): On many

occasions - it has happened
that those who want to go for lunch
go for lunch and then come back.

Let the discussion continue. Other-

. wise I will not allow any Member
10 go beyond the time allotted,

SHRI V. ,GOPALSAMY 1 Oh,

¥yes.

- THEVICE- CHAIRMAN (SHRI
JAGESH DESAI) : Just listen to
me. Today every M=mber of every
party has taken doublz the tim..

~ SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : No,
we were forced to sit down,

'THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI

' JAGESH DESAI): Shri Chaturanan,

Mishra hed orly five minutes.. .

[ 13 OCT. 198%]

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH That is

- & differ=nt thing.

THE_VICE- CHAIRMAN ( SHRI
JAGESH DESAI) : Just listen to
me. Members should be within limifs
if you want to continue the debate.

.Otherwise we shall nave to ‘close tho
‘debate. _ 3

' SHRI M. M. JACOB : We_are
agreeable to a_strict time schedule.

T HE VICE- CHAIRMAN (SHR:I
JAGESH DESAI) : 1 will not allow
8 single Member to go beyond tne
time ‘allotted to him. You want

‘lunch now ? I adjourn the Honse

for lunch and let us cut the lunch

 time today to half an -hour. ‘We

shall meet agiin at 2.20 P.M.

L " The:Housz than adjourned

for lunch at "orty-.,lght mj~
nutes past one of the clock.

The House reaqsam'ble;i, after

. lunch, at twenty-two minutes past
two of the clock, The Deputy
- Chairman in the Chair.-‘ G

THE DFPUTY CHAIRMAN!1
Before I call Mr. Anand. Sharma,
I want to announce in the House
that everybody hed agreed that we
would finish, This discussion in two
and . a half hours but we have:
excoeded the time. 1 have repeatodly

.said that .we have- the Consutu-
" tion Amendment Bills and so; 1
~will havato curtaijl al] the names.
- Mr. Anand Sharma,

SHRI CHITTA BASU (West

" Bengal) : Why ?, ... (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :

7 What else can I do ?

SHRI CHITTA BASU : How ?
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:

* There is no queation of “How?”
“Two and a half hours is two and a

half hours in my 'language. ...(In-

terruptions).. Mr. Anand Sharma,

' SHRICHITTA BASU : Madam,

it cannot be. They must be allowed
- to speak. .
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SHRI MOV:URU $ANUMAN-

THA RAO : The, must be allowed
to speak.

THE DEPUTY Cﬂl\m b

4 wil' give two min“tes 'each, not

more thanithat. It is not my mistake,
Why did some of the Mambers

ask for a lunch-break?., .(Imter-
suptions).. .l am not pumslung any-
Body. o : .

,  SHRI M. M. JACOB : Let us
© im0t waste Uihe on this. 1t him

]

- SHRI CHIITA BASU : ¥ou .

aqnnot tpumsh the innocent.
THE DE’UT¥ CMMAN

 The Houst tes boon: puishod'd -

dmauiz wa ot ofy
ﬁqzmm|

.SHRIANAND SHARMA Ma-
;;gn #y@mrm, . | Ri’l very

St v weliw Mt Fora ol
e f\‘, A § fee.

st wnony el

-"Q‘S it f;"ﬂ*i?’-f’xfﬂﬁ# #M?M I

Am Mrmen, Iam
sm’l’&ened b’yge that: we havea
‘%tuati’o\iil m‘.1 W, eref an

pposition, desperately ookﬂg ora
political agendt{ devold of {deology,
Mmnity or -directdon, is clutchiag to
—theaofqrs €ONtroversy,. ho m_gsgbat
it may sell it through thé next

iGencrekBlections.

Madam, -the issue has . been
raised in this House, has besn dls-
_ousshd -in’ thds ¥ouse, 4t
& doZen times in the past,’
position leaders themselves kppw

-#hat what they are charging the.
Gavermnent

~fith; what -they are
accusing  the Government of, -

- ‘mot trite, . 'Phe'y %know, that lies and‘

half-truths are being uttcred  Till
~ this date, in two

.ﬁp_‘ -

IRATEA SABHA )

e o e e e

~,

Dissymion 80

in this gouttyy g qome forward to
sutataatiate the -gecuations made
earlier i Al 1987, & is 2 tragis
situiition that we shave ah Vppasi*
tion which olaims So'Be ina positien
to give @ divection ito the Tountry.
But they are given direction by
nowspepers, thpy are iregted by
Iranis, Arun Shouries and N, Rams.
Every debato:whwh bas been brought
te this House byile Opposition
is based ‘-am - newspaper Toports—
not on the basis of any good woerk
which they have done, not because -
of eu¥thing whith emanasés From
convictions of ‘which emani#tes ﬁrom
some love fof $heupoor people of
thls countl:y or some concern for -
Lle  Birdia fsifacing.
Maﬂaﬂi. whi I g thikis is.inportam
issues have -Besn télegated to 4w
WM these two years.
&u whidk' concerns
fhis coutty was ot ‘allowed 1o 56
discussed fn detaf] bepduse of this
poﬁ%?; ageida @f the Tadian - op-

Madam, W‘.ﬂ dscumon is
l oy ¥ ask Wtsthe uew%lture,

S
% 'i'here 'is nmhmg whi

Ms cotde

is new. All these narhds of co‘?;
panies fwwvp Negn mentioned in-
past, whesher jn the JPC. Report
o-in Alis House. Madam, the QOp-
Mﬂlaﬂ is sayipg that the an;e
Ninistor -or -t Government have
in some mgnner tried 4o :Cover uP
-of :miklead .the mation. 'I:he« gharyge
is metivated,. malicious amd & lie.
It is dl‘stomon of facts. Yes itis a
lie. I ‘w'l}l usethe word qje" 'béeause
it is a lie.

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA
Mhan) ' e” is not parlu-

: SHRT ANAND-SHARMA ( Yes,

I will call & lie a le

"SHRI KAMAL MORARKA
‘As #f the House beléngs to him.
You cannot use - it. _
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vﬂl%s?ﬂ

SH v M I
Bt ;:o?cémotﬁ%e it. ORAREA

SHRI ANAND SHARMA ¢ Jf
o1 lh;liody is tellmg Jjheot, 1 will gay

THE DEPUTY OHAIRMAN 1
Yau say it is met true. It is
far mm*‘ﬁ:ut

ANAND SHARMA 1 I

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA ¢

M&d@m. you take olasses - for Jaim.
THE DEPUTY CHATRMAN 3

1 will take classes. Everybody will -

have to eome-insluding you.

whm

MN&M \
& young mal. .
hwmtstow

s p wm

ihe SPm Miiaister ,has .sald

to get ot the ﬁgﬂ! i
‘Gayerompnt - Wal mwtwev

apixaled to the Qppesitien "and:-40

the ;medie. 40 oome forward pRd

.JHoalso used tiese -wargs,

1 .am ot asking you 4o gise -the

Give me the infearmetion.

@ive the ‘Governmeat fthe inforne-

llmwthtweoaﬂw out what .

the trutk is.” That is why 1 sayddat
ﬁllthlsalay nose of them .has wedt-
tan’to:the Govarnment. - Even those
goctioms of the ~nedia which &re
trying to sensatiomalise this dssue,

coming with screaming headlines-day -

Kfeer day, themselwsalso know whnat
the truth is.

Mr. N. Ram dn whose state«
mgpts and revelations today’s dis-
G\lwan 48 based himself has gqne

138.9CF. 18801

» thohdﬂ‘snfthe

~ that %ﬂlﬂﬂ doma
demandwsonsnw,f
- Pasllome Wit

i

QU Hhomnam&am

Riseystion .82

on record to sterday itself t
the Prime Mﬁstygt reques‘&?lf ﬂhua;

to co-oparate . with the Government
dn inxkstigation. dt. was-this Goverh-
aneut - whfoltook allthese initiatives,
whith reywested the Swedish Go-
¥wermment whick.instituted au

- by the SNAB. The day that report
- was recpived-hefe, oxcept the excised

portions, excised .on the plea of

commercial confidentiality by Bofors,
sition were
nd the bond plaoed
The House will remomber before _
and of v&he ﬁh’-
ﬂlv

nigry Commities. Afer that
Ehay -s¥ore the omahn.:hs%d

- ings, Ahe¥ wouk -hawno;ﬁher

issue, no other progr
logy to ﬁght elections

“ﬂﬂ i n
osiﬁgi glwa oy
The ﬁndlngs of the Oomm‘it'tae eame
Had Ahey joined, thoy wo,uld have
t. ackess to il Iena:s Al
Qemmmts. 1he coi :
y Youf*w' m.’ 0
Jnen running &
©r Rani. You wa:ﬁfi ha.ve been 1n a
position to see Fof ﬁx
documents were. But thls is 'fhe
Wter of the-Opposition whith,
&nh t;act,hls desp;ﬁtc% and. mahlcl%\lxs
1s 1s holing fonstantly dis- .
gurbs the Chair. This is ve§ —artfair.
Madam, T aeed your attention.-

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
I am ‘hearing yow.' =~ -~

SI-IRI ANAND SHARMA
was just tracing the sequence of

~ events. After that the JPC Reporf®

.came and the attack was thete. on

‘A



‘ Sfl:brt Dwrdﬁon ‘
[Shri Anand Sharma |
the JPC report. Today Mr. Jaswant

‘83

- Singh has said he is sad about the.

institutions, that no institution has
. gurvived in this country. Who is
" responsible for the attack on the
institution " *? L

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA
The Opposition.

SHRI ANAND SHARMA : The

“institution of Parliament was de-
nigrated when the JP - was attacked.
The institution of Prime Minister’s
Office which is not a small office,
- and which is not a laughing matter,
bas been maliciously attacked. You
have maligned it without an iota
of evidence. You have: hurled ac-
- cusation in the most irresponsible
manner and you are jeering and
deriving sadistic pleasure. At least
- the nation will be ashamed of yon.

Then shey have attacked the insti~ -

““tution of Indian Civil Services and

- the bureaucracy and the institution

- of Chief of Army Staff. In this very

- House these. very gentlemen had -

- attacked the judgmerit of the Indian

" Army Chief and the judgment of =

© civil servants.

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA : |

f”And now you are attacking.

SHRI ANAND SHARMA : I

never attacked. I defended and 'sup-
_ported the judgment of Sunderji in

selecting Bofors as the best available

weapon ‘system. I want to expose

today their double standards. They -

attacked ‘Sundarji. Take out the
records of the last five debates.
They attacked him. When he could
" not come here to defend himself,
they became weapon experts. What
" was' happening was that in the last
two years they become defence ex-
. perts. They have created a situation

where -all defence secrets have to be
_ discussed right from the pan shop

to the streets. They. have been
asking why the Government did not
purchase Sofma and pzid Rs. 10Q
crores more. This is the dispute.
" 'There is no other dispute. As far

[RATYA SABHA]

-ab.the question of commission agent

|

 Diseusston

or middlemen is concerned, the trut,

.is that in every defence deal in an|
* such contract anywhere in the worlk

defence and arms manufacturers us:
their people and their representatives

" you mdy give them any name. But

the reason why: this controversy has
arisen is it was a conscious decision

. of this Government. .’

"SHRI KAMAL MORARKA :
Foolish decision that you will not

. get commissjon.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN ¢

. Now, you stop your running coms-
"mentgry. = : .

SHRI'ANAND SHARMA :...-
that we will not .have any such
represéntative. The Prime Minister’s
assurance and statement was based
on the guarantee given by the late

. Swedish Prime Minister, Mr. Olof
* Palme, and the Swedish Government.

If today’s documents -are to be seeny
the newspaper is here and I will not
go into -the authenticity ‘or non-
authenticity of the documents, I am
very' happy that' they- have been’
published. Even if this is trué, then
it gives all the dates on which Ana:
tronics General Corporation, Bofors
entered into an arrangement on 24th
October, 1978, Svenska on l4th
December, 1978, Moineau SA om
15th October, 1979 . I want to make
one thing very clearly known that

- all these arrangements or agreements

are of a beriod: when the Congress
Government - ‘was . not there, leave

~aside the present Prime Minister;

Who was making the.arrangements
then ? Could he imagine at that
tirhe that ten years after he would
be the Prime Minister of the coun:
try ? It is a shame on you. You
should be ashamed. (Interruptions)
I am just stating facts as they are.

We have also established that it was

this Government which made every
possible effort to ascertain the truth;
But if we have to look at their double

~standards. .

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA i

~ Have you been able to ascertain’?
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. SHRI ANAND SHARMA : We
are trying to, but you should be
knowing better because you knew
how you were representing the in-
terests of Sofma. You should -be
knowing better. That is why, you
have been propagating, you have
been promoting the interest of one

-particular arms manufacturer. That

is where the trouble started and after
that, you people have been running
around. Mr. Jethmalani is here.

He has gone all over the world -

inserting advertisements in the news-
papers in Sweden, Switzerland and
everywhere. Who was assisting ?
-Which were the. investigating agen-
cies which were assisting him ? What
is his finding ? That is the same

- trash which Arun Shourie writes.

That is your Bible and Gita. (Inter-
_ruptions). . o :

SHRIMATI BIJOYA CHAK-

‘RAVARTY (Assam) : Madam, he

should not name a person who is not
. present in the House.

'SHRI  ANAND - SHARMA

Then the entire discussion should
‘be closed because the discussion is
- based on what has been written by
Ram and Shourie. (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN j

Please conclude now. -

SHRI ANAND SHARMA : Ma-
dam, I am just concluding. They have
‘been interrupting me-constantly. You
also know. Madam, all those steps
of the Government right from the
creation of the JPC, getting the
information from the Swedish Go-.

wvernment and it was the JPC which .

‘in fact unearthed the existence of
‘most of these companies, the issues
have been made public, the names
have been. made public by the
" ‘Government. I would only say as
far as these documents are concerned,
- and the question of official signatures
§s concerned-I feel that the. JPC had
access to all these papers and I also
feel that any firm could have rea-
sonably claimed from the Govern-
ment that the information we give
may affect our own position in re-

lation to gommercial confidentiality -

[13 OCT. 1989 ]
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and what the officials were supposed
to do to persuade, pressurise and I
think this was the right. way to
persuade, to pressurize because you

- cannot go and interfere with the law

of another country. (Interruptions). ..
Well, go to a lawyer, consult
the laws of other country. Read
the law and then talk. (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
I_’lease conclude. . L

- SHRI .ANAND SHARMA :
I am about to conclude. I was ref--
erring to one thing., That is about
the double standards of the Oppo--
sition. When they found the JPC:
report, when they found the cate--
gorical * statement - of .the former-
Chief "‘of Army staff defending the -
selection of the weapon system, those:

people. who were promoting the: -
Sofma had attacked Sunderji, they-
attacked the then Deputy Chief of
Army Staff and each and every

official,’ whether he was the Defence-
Secretary or the Finance Secretary,

' they -attacked all of them.- They.

attacked the JPC. When' General
Sunderji came up with one obser-- .
vation that he had recommended:
to the Government to consider can-
cellation, did you see the jubilation,
the noise ? They were dancing. Many-
of them met me in the Central Hall.
Parliament was not in Session. They
literally had Rasgullas saying, “O,,
everything is over, The partyis over™?” -
And the same General about who'm
I am still proud of as an Indian,
the same General whom they had
castigated became -their hero. Now,
if you anmalyse what Sunderji had
said, it was a question of percep-

‘tion. The Government certainly I

hope had inputs from various agen-
cies and it was the same army and
the same  General and the same
officials who had demanded  this"
particular weapon system saying that
this was badly needed by the army.
So, it was a question of cancella--
tion. When it comes, I would like =
to put it on record that by all facts.
available with us now, it- was the
Prime  Minister who was the first
person to ask the Defence Minis--
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try to examino the security mpuna-
tions ia tho .evemt of -cancellation
of the contract way back .in Juns
1987, - If anybody raised this issue,
this issue was examined by -the
Army Headquarters because I
ce: Ministry asked and that

was -bacause .of ‘a letter from . the
Prime Minister. Today, they are
miligning:that person‘who has taken
the initiative and the same General’
- Sunderji,. Madam, when, two days
after t he cdme out with ano-
ﬁm statement mhioh was - quotnd
nﬁhng‘ thn oholﬁ

oi the !ﬁ and conde-
mning the sition saying that
charge,

MM charg;h 18 a whuk:lcﬂ
wore - playing & ‘
#ad he called Mpo m
crooks. -The woed which he. had
gmmxbomm mm,.

NI: anﬁ uarma. 'gmﬁg—

X :
%B%a; o nwiqs hatit
foistsd on e,axmed fm:ces

Jbecause of

FREL B FARE

po

, Ithinkﬂmemmdghtwocﬁ:
for, the Opposition is wrong, im-
moral and irvesponsible end 1 hope
that they will acoept General Sunder-
ji's one analysis about their leader,
the Natiogal Front Chairman, Rama
. Rao, Now, whichiversion of General

Sandesji do they.-accopt? Let the .
nation wait and waich -whether thoy

| [BATIS SATHA]

weakening
I.udia s . inst tqtions
M m i

dan Madam, ‘st
FThe Hisdu'  has

W"

Acgept his version that they are a

tunch of crooks, immoral “and ir-
, maggns Ieﬁg 5 Madam, 1 o
h@a as a of this Hous

t thls pposition- which has dor

l? DQ‘# wege to the polity,
whmh ‘was tema;clcally atfacked,’
denigrated ;lasututio.ns, will ~a
Teast introspect at this stage, reflett
on their bghaviour, so that in futu-
I8 posterity m.a.y a0t say ‘that these
were .the geme en’ 'who were
msponmble t,‘q: he deni'gratio;;,
dgstmctlgn of
08

[RMAN:

| V %vyépr 1o Eeﬁéé |

iw%m&n

DR. NAGEN SAIKIA (Assam)lf
Madsm, while - pssocia wse
AIh Fhit Bop hewo sﬁﬁ‘
obllgagies g - she
Ifﬂhs: té; demand the si o
of this A\ gntonts ofors

om, gt Tast, Mr, Him of

Blasted the last
niboe $R° S Qs‘«’&hn Ram ‘ia
¢-Rafayag ‘sent-théilast and the
strongest srrow {rdm ‘his ow: b
ﬁll Ravana. For the Jast -
adam, " j b, .at the ia-
stance of the Opposition, has  been
discussing the.: 9ssiie ‘of .thc Befors
deal. Af theinstanee of the Qnposi-
~tioan, the JPC was formad but .nat in
way 'as was. suggested by the

-‘(Dp on.But it was. d to the
convenience of the Government to
cover .up .the scandalous deal of
crores and crores of Rupess. Mr.
Rajlv Gandhi, the mast eorrupt
Prime Migister in the workk who
gsses to be a clean: man, tried ‘his

t to covar up the whole affair.

- {Interruptivn). Yes. We know how
-much clean ha is. Ha stated in tbp

House that'there was a0 middleman
in the ‘deal, tliere was mo pay-off
as such-and np Indian was involved
4in the deal.. Now, the revelatioas,
1hockmg revelations, have proved
it,” leaving .not ewen: the slightest
-rooim 0. ‘geot,ihat th.e Primg .

.Mimsur dolt&ﬂﬂeiy -beap
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histending the House, misieading
“the country” and the people. “The

~Hisdy® hes published (e suppres-

sed portions of the whole affiir,

The Government jis selling. the .
tecrécy of this country t’épiﬁfo,rs.

It is 4 hotrifying news. It is a shéck-

ing news for the whole country. I

-charge the Government to be work-

ing against the nation riself. Madam,

the C & AG was criticised by the

Government and the Congress-I

for his speaking of the: tguth; This wa.}
e history - of -

for the fist time n the |

Indign Parliament that thé Govern-
“ment ehose to criticise a Consti-
tutional body for not falling in' line
with the Government. )

- THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN §
Mr. Saikia, C & AG and _every-
thing we have discussed. Do not
repeat. There is no point. in re-

- peating arguments of one or two

years.

- DR. NAIGEN SAIKIA {Now

- the Government has suppressed
the Press for the revelation of
the facts about this most scandal-
ous deal which has taken place in
indepeadent  India, Anybody,

Madam, least who has the least sénse »

of honour would have stepped
own and sought - people’s verdict.
. (Time bell rings)But it is very unfor-
- tunate . for the ocountry  that
this Government is shamelessly
linging to its ‘gaddi’. Madam,
has this Government the
least moral right to be. in power
afier the revelation of sky-high
corruption, its edvocacy for untruth
and what is more dangerous .its
-congistedt . effort to misléad. the
seople and sellthe-security of the
country to a company for mendy:- ?
‘I do not have words to condémn -
these aotivitiesof the Geverament.
. Whatever  endeavour. is made- by
the hon. Members. of fhe Cang--
ress 1m_tc; interptet the ,r:vera't'ie]i:s :
to their own. conveniencs, - the
people of this country. have fest
“their ,gonﬁ?e'nce ize;he ﬁ%) :N‘ t
totally. (Fime Bell. rings) .Ndw
it has ceased to be a Goverdmeént

&

(B B erd 1989 ]

- the kickbacks have

_ who,

. tell us how they .pr
" it back from A.B. Bo ors.

’%?%Stm

' % P

B -W%xl . .suggest £ att tHol
© Who aré intéié:t,é%g. o go't‘ﬁ’i’ﬁﬁ%?

m 80

of the people, by thé f)rof)ie ahd

for- the' poopie.

 Thevefore; I demand  imee-
diate resignation of this Govérn-

. ment.

SARDAR JAGIIT SINGH
AURORA (Punjab) : Madani, De-
puty - Chairperson, 1 have offen
been quoted by the hopn. . Pefence
‘Mimister about my evaluation of
of the Bofors gun saying tha¢ it
is a good gun. I still stand by it
that it is 4 good gun. But whea
I wsed.this word and said that it
is & good gun, I also remarked that
the trouble - with it is that its
kickbacks are much worse than
the back blast. Today we find that
, recoiled
to such 4n extent that the curtain

" Of covér-up has been blown as un-

der. It is to the credit .of Mr.
Ram and Chitra Subramaiidm
unmindful of their future
well-beirg, have décided to face .
all 6dds and expose the nefarious
{ransactions. It is strange that
knowing -that PITCO had changed
its name to MORESCO and the

. Geveramenrt Wwas, in the know of

“it, yet the CBI went on 4 wi
goose chase to look for MOINEAO,

- Now-that MORESCO has been

identified which was to get, 8 fer
cent of the ¢ommission, it apyears
that “A.B. Bofors lms beén the
eventual gainer. Not only it had

. left. a cushion for 64 crores that

it had paid a8 winding up or .
commission c¢harges but it had
also catered for paying another 8

. g eent o MORESCO, which it

Has not dodé. The et résult .is
that the Indian coffers Have been
robbed of nedrly Rs. 155 crores.
I would like the Government to
)ose-to get

‘Hon. ~ Méinber  Shri Bhatfa
had read certain portions from Mt.
n{ in the newspapers.

ge {o ree ang. fhote.
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. [Sardar Jagit Singh Aurora]
the entire- statement. ‘Mr. Ram
has fully clarified why he lost faith

.that the Prime Minister was_really
. interested in finding the truth.

Now, onz thing that I would

like to ask is, how is-it that any-’

body who becomss critical- of the
" Government’s doings is to bedenig-
rated and run "down? Mr. Ram
considered 1o be a higtly respected
person. But today he is down in
the dumps. The C.A.G.is possibly
ons of the most respacted parsons

-H: was referred to as Charliz bacause

" he'criticised the Governmo:nt-where
thay slipp:d up or whers they were
not cfficient enough.

Thse nait.thihg’ is thatif dnybody

criticisss the Goverameat for its
failings, somz dsliberate and
others duec to inefliciency, he is
blam:d for trying to desiabilise
“the country and that it is 4 deep-
" sea:ed conspiracy. “With the ma-
. jority that the Goverom:ut has,
it still seems 1o suffer terrtbly from

som? complex which really shows

‘that they. are unsure of the mselves,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN!
_Please conclude. :

.. SARDAR JAGIJIT SINGH
AURORA ;. 1 will conclude. But
I want to take a couple of minutes.

 Don’t-push ma.

THE DEPUTY- CHAIRMAN! '

It is nct a question of pushmg
- 'There is no time.

SARDAR JAGIT
AURORA : Everybody has got

“extra time. I'normally don’t take

"much time:

THRE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN!

Don’t argue. Please carry on.
; 1(:)therww.e I will call another spea-
er. ~

~ SARDAR JAGJIT
"AURORA i You can.call another
_.vspeaker. "That _i_s OK.MBu,t‘ 1 haye

[RAJ'YA SABHA]

. not yet finished. How is it that
‘everybody else is given a chance. . ?

" AURORA :

" institutions.

SINGH

SINGH .

Discuscitm. : 92

" THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

-Nobody is given a chance...

JAGIIT  SINGH
1 said I am finishing

SARDAR
in a minute.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :

Finish in one minute.

- SARDAR JAGIJIT SINGH
AURORA : I think it is very up-

" setring when you are treated in a
" high-handed manncr like this. I

was just going to firish and this
is the way-I am {recated. The

. point 1 really . wanted to make.
*. was that it is wrong not to respect
certain -

established institutions.
The Armed Forces have established
If you want to find
out about a threat to the security
of the country in the future, there
is not only an intelligence organisa-

. tiog. Ther: is also a. Chief of

Staff Committee. -~ The  Chief
of Army Staffis one'of its -members.
The Chiefs of Staff Committee

" should have. been asked and their
. view should have been taken into
- account.

But what happens is
that when the Chisf of Army Staff

“is asked for a corfain assessment
" ‘and he gives it and it is not to .the

liking of the Government, he is

. treated with scant respect. - Now

this sort of thing denigrates the

. Chief of Aimy Staff’s coffice and

brings him into_disrepute - within
his own service. Thisis very serious.

- T would like to stress that this

way of igroring thc established
institu‘ions can bring about a
great deal of harm tc the country,

. specially to the Defence SCI‘VICES
; Thank you. :

- PROF. SOURENDRA BHA-

TTACHARJEE (West Bengal) ¢

Madam Deputy Chajrman, at
the outset I should stress that the
episode of the purchase. of 155 mm
Howitzer gun deal has brought ‘out

. 80 many fzults that it. was expected
» that from the sxde of the Govem-
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- ment there should be an adequate
clarification. The Head of the
Govamment, the Prime Mmlster,
who has come in for criticism on
different counts, shou'd come for-
ward to explain ths position of his

- entire Government in relaiion to
the minimum amount of 64 crores
of rupees being paid as
ssion con.rary to the stipulation
reportéd to' bs made by the
Prime Minister of India and the
Defence Minister and confirmed
by the Swedish Prime Miujster,
1the laie lamented Mr. Oiof Palme
and A.B. Bofors.
fact is noi ‘dealt with. How did
it happen ? How could it happen
and in waich way the violations of
this coniract .of this agreement
would be dealt with ?.

It is found actually that his clause

is fiot there in the Bofors contract.
It is also reported that Bofors- was
gt one time black-listed in its own
country beczuse of its supply of
arms to South Africa and to two
warring couniries contrary to the
" principle of the Government of
Sweden. Waen we were entering
into #n agr:ement with such a Com-
pany, what precautions were taken
that they did .not violate the _terms
of contract, whether ~verbal or
written? This thing has not been
explained as to why the A.B. Bofors
was taken so much into ccnfidence.

“Regarding the involvement of

the Prims Minisiér,” Madam Deputy

€hairman, I would bring to yout no-
tice certain facts- stated by the
C.A.G. Report which is an anathema
to the 'ruling party. There it is
stated that when our Prime Minister
was to medf the Swedish Prime” Mi-
nister- here in India; the - PMO
requested: the Defence - Ministry
to prepare a. brief plaging. Sofma
and Bofors at par since in the
course of the discussion by the
Prime Minister ‘this question of an
agreement might - ‘come “up.- (Time
bell -rings)- Just .- two .- miputes,
Madam. And agaln it-is. found that
before - the - ﬁnal contract - was

commi- - -

This particular

~[18 QCT 10891°

] _TACHARJEE These are the

gigned the Sofma Company of
France .reduced its price by 100
crores of rupees. It was at this
point that agaih Mr. - Bhatndgar,
now the Governor of Sikkim ‘and’
the then Defence Secrectary ran
after. Bofors to persuade them to
reduce their price and to make
a_contribution of ten free' guns at
the request of or on the instruc-
tion. of the Prime Mtnister. Why
was this undue interest regerding
the obtaining of contract with Bo=
fors frcm the side of the Prime
Minister? And the then Minister
of State for Defence, Mr. Arun
Singh pleaded for cancellation of
the contract. Therefore, Mr.
Bhatnagar’s plea was that ten guns
would be received free. 1n our part
of the couniry, Madam, there is a
word fow’. When once somebody
buys a thing, something in addi- -
tion is given." And that ‘fow’ is
more important than the main
thing. - Therefore, it was con‘rived
to make it so. The CAG Report
says that this free gift was really.
not a free gift and there -were atten-
dant things which augmented the

expenses and reduced the marginthat
Bofors was reportzd 10 have oﬂercd

THE DEPUTY' CHAIRMAN
Now conclude.

PROF. SOURENDRA BHAT-
in=
Prime Minister, '
par ex-

volvements of the
besides the involvement

~ cellence in putting his foot down

on the proposal to cancel the Bo-
fors deal. Mr. Arun Singh hmself
advocated for this in this House.
That also was negaitzd under ins-
tructions of ‘the Prime Minister.

"So his involvement is quite clear.

If the cloud of. suspicion' is to be .
removed, -if the august office of
the Prime Minister is not to become
an object of ridicule, it is mcumbeqt
upor- the Prime Minister that "he
should clearhls position or otherwise
public op1n1on will take care “of 11

3 pM. -
SHRI CHITTA BASU Ma-

. dam,. you have been a witness to
-the spectacle in this House where

94.
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tfh&quem_nem  dif tife time pet
sisténtly anid'- perséveringly has
taken the posftion thal there is
no middlemian ' aind no commission
has been pald and no Indiaps are
involved and that only winding up
chargés and t¢rmination  charges
- have been paid and that the Go-
vernment is alsq incapable of identj-
fying (he reciplents and Henefi-
ciarjes of this so-called winding u
ofrargss or termination charges. This
we have witnesséd. -But several

revélafions by the Hindu,- by the -

and fina'ly ‘
CAG an g By the interview
of General Sundarjitq India Toddy
have completely dendolished the
Governnient’s - posjiion, The Go-
- vernmenf’s position-, has Been

fouad to: be fdlse. Madasm, sinde
you caonof allew me fo use the
word ‘lie’, theféfore, 1 charge
that all the falsehoods and all the
untruths so far frokféd out by the
Government have beén  nalled.
I8 this s;ﬁt;:;ig;n %vhr;at doe“s_1 t‘l;re
country efpsét? The people Ifi
the countfy, as the situation

Indian E:?Iess by the Statesman

stands.- today, feel that the Go- .

vernnient is'in the dotk, The Go-:
vernment led by the Prime Minister,
Rajiv Gandhi is to explain: end
answer ta the -people. The acousa-
tlons 4te: Thée Government was
engaged in the cover up operation
and unscrupulously indulged in
falschoods and untruths, undily-
ted- falsehoods. . This is . fo be
amswered. It is (he - accusation

that the Govérnment of this dountry,

headed by the Prime Ministef,

Rajiv Gandtii, ¢olluded with A.B. °

Bofors and with the Goverament

of Sweden ‘to suppress the truth.

It is .the accuSation thit the
overnment tised  the
sacyrify . intérest of o0¥ country,
which {s' an ynpaérictic act on the
part of the Govérnment. For thid
regson the sif’ef& secutity  and
{ntegrity of the Goveérnment is not
gafe in the hands of the présént
Governyeaty . .. 1.
mend hae siltiod the falr imege of

[ RAIYA' SWONA |

By thie” report of the

. Digon 96
;gdig at the _integ_:ational plane ant
it e -éhburked- wpori the role a
s¢H out of Fodian _intereststo-
oountries, In -fact, the Gové
ment has afowed wilfully the Stat
machinety - to' devour the Statt
itself, It is a- sclf-destractive posi
tiom, a selftdestructive protess tha
the Government has  taken
Therefore, thé Government ow:
an explangtion to the, country. .
want that the: Government shouh
cxplain-and the Prime Minister
the person wHd - ~an’ éxplain o th
cduntryinen through' this Houé
the replies’ to th¢ charges that hav

“been' levelled.

. Madam, T wiitt {6 seck aiby tw
ctarinua,ﬂ%ﬁs’., One is, 46 Yoy st
ryjeéot the idex: as” proffounded B
General Sundarji for the carcells
tion of the Bofors contraot? O
woal? you like % review wouwr de
cision ifi t148* réspeot and straigh

© away aAmdunced in thi§ Heéus

that thc comtrdbt b+ cancelled
Thet, 46 Jou asdttre that you woul

. at a certain poitt of time. as earl

as possibley reveal the true idedrit
of Moresb, the ~persons behin

| the Moresdo and tho nemis betwet

thé Haliahs and’ the Indian Gi

veroment? Lastly, if the G

vernment does not heed to it ar

continlésto refase to answer the

‘ghayges, ‘I think Marfcos way oh

dwaits the Prime Minister of th
Atry:

- ot M wEdw fAg: gwawrd
WY, X o ¥ W & wed

3’“"" o m)‘::; mr;“
o : T,
per gl il P

WA o % o wmi) w6k
Ok i vl bW Wt ap
| QT RTAT e Wy @y 2
% aer o g Pfew e
B0 GG Iy e arr g
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qw A o g A Sfawsy 3w &
A A AFT ¢F FF W 1962
¥ welw odww gwr) @ I
Il §9% oF @, O A Uw
g M| w9 8 gEAw® W UF T
aer | gl qex w7 wfagw & |l

¥ ur W ¥ oyl qfed yATgw O«
. 5 ga o & fag, wraw -

gUem & fau fodat feda fafaes
© ot O A §, ITHY aww g |
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SHRI SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY (Uttar  Pradesh)

Madam Deputy Chairman, th‘e:“

debate has more or less petered
out judging by the atiendence in
the House. During the . procced-
ings of the debate, in fact, I found
most of ihe activites watching cricket
in the Central Hall: This shows

- the extent to which we have gone

. in discovering the truth about the
Bofors matter.

What -has - 'been gsiablished so
far is that the gun is good. Neither
Mr. Jaswant Singh nor General
Aurora  denmied having given a
- certificate to the gun. It has also
been - fairly well established that
a bribe was paid and the question
i3 that the Government has not
been able to find out so far to whom
this bribe was paid. According to

the loose talk that goes om in th
international. capitals which de
with the arms purchase, the comm
ssion payment was supposed to t
as high as 25 per cent which wou!
‘amount to Rs. 340 in total. Ther
were three principal decision make:
for that Bofors gun at the politic
level. One was the Prime Ministe
The second was the then Financ
Minister, Mr. V.P, Singh. And i
third is Mr. Arun Nebru who di
all the shadowy work from 19§
onwards.

, Madam, I have grea.t regard f«
journalists, So I have great regar
for Mr, Ram’ Reddy. Some‘bod
called. him a CIA agent in- ti
discussion. -Thatisabsurd. He ¢
never be a CIA agent. If anythin

.he is a Communist, he has been

member of the Oommumst par

‘for a long time. Anyway fro

what T can see, the focus appears !
be- that Mr. V.P. Singh and M

. Arun Nehru are innocent, they.d

not get any of the share and I1(
per cent of the money went to 1
Prime Minister. That seems to 1
the allegation. I have not b
able to decide for any logic «

_ proof that leads to this. Of cours

there are great deal of . suspicio
to which T will come, but I a
quite touched to 'see the soci
revelations - that have taken pla
in the Bofors debate. You hea
the DMK Member quote as auth
tity Mr. Sunderji, Mr. N. Ram a1
Mr. Chitra Subramaniam and ¢
three are Tamil Brabmins. F
the DMK to quote them as guthori
is indeed a great social revolutio
I also saw Mr. Chaturanan Mish
quoting from the Bhagwad Gi
and considering that the Communi
are supposed to be godless, for h1
to quote with flourish the 'Gr.
Bhagwad Gita is also a contributi
of the Bofors 'debate: Since this
going to be the last debate befo
elections, I would say at least -
should be grateful to Bofors fi
moulding, in the right directic
at least two extremist sectiohs
our society,
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. Now, there is obviously a ques
tion which is unanswered by the
Government. Where did this money
go? After all the Svenska money

could not have gone to those three -
Svenska company. is-

ladies. The
owned by three ladies in Panama
~ who know nothing about a gun.
They cannot tell a pistol from an
AK-47 ghn. How could they be

“instrumental in making the Govern-

ment of India buy the Bofors gun?
So we- have to find out. And. till

it is found out, naturally the suspi- -

cion will be there. But the standard
of proof that is used in 1he debate
should be applied uniformly. I am
unable to understand that if Mr.
Rajiv Gandhi is guilty of taking
Bofors’ money, then. why don’t
they -admit, by the same standard

of proof, that Mr, Hedge is corrupt

‘as hell in the State of Karnataka ?
‘Or for that matter, Mr. V.P. Singh
in respéct of whom I have presented
documents to show that his wife
bad declared him to be a former
lunatic and subject to bouts of
insanity—why don’t 1hey accept that ?
If, of course, his wife told lie, that is
equally serious that the wife of a
candidate who poses himself as a
candidate for Prime Ministership
should. falsify on his mental health.
This itself is something that we
have to be concerned about. So
the question is, by this standard
of proof, they shouid also logk
inwards. That has been our point.

SHRI M. -S. GURUPADA-
SWAMY: I lisien to my friend very
attenuively. I have great. respect
for him. But he should not. attack
Mr. V.P. Singh who is not here,
number one. He should not make
such adverse remarks against him
without any foundation because that
has been denied and denied . and

~ denied in the past. He is aware of -

that. May I request him not to
repeat it again and that he should
confine his remarks to Bofors ?
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SHRIT SUBRAMANIAN -
SWAMY : I have not called Mr.
V..P. Singh anything. It is only whit
is put in the form of an affidavit
with the .Allahabad High Court.
That'is all I am referring to. [ am
asking them to explain. I am not
using their standard of proof to
find him guilty. I am only saying

- that you must also explain.

So,"Madam, it dpes matter because
if you are going 1o raise it and say
“you have tgken a share in the
Bofors™, then I would like to know
why 7 If you both are guilty, then
I think the country needs to know.

SHRI VIRENDRA VERMA
(Uttar Pradesh) : You should confine

_yourself to Bofors. o

]
SHRI ‘SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY : CanMr. Virendra Verma
say ithat Mr. Arun Nehru has not
taken a share ? He has taken a
share in every deal since 1980.
And therefore how can be say that
he ‘has not taken a share in the
Bofors deal ? I am only saying
that some element of objectivity
should come.

Now they charge the Prime .
Minister of being corrupt anrd they
charge them of being corrupt. If
the country is going to be faced with
a choice belween a corrupt sane
person and a corrupt insane person,

I think the future of the country is

doomed. This is what the Bofors
debate has shown. v

SHRI PAWAN KUMAR
BANSAL : Madam, in his press
conference yesterday, Mr. N. Ram,
the Associate = Editor of the Hindu
accused the Editor of thwarting his
efforts to publish the second instal-
ment of his story which he claimed
to be based on incontrovertible
evidence and on a deduction from
facts established on the fecord.
In this context, Madam, I would
like to read only two sentences from
an earlier story of his, published-
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?’h; Hindu dated 9th October. It
said:

“The Government of India
did demand, formally, from the
Swedish  Government, the full
Teport of the National Audit Bur-
oau, even as it demanded, formally
from the Bofors, full information
on the payments and identities of

" Lhe recipients.”

Further he goes on to say :

“Behind the scenes, there were:
active efforts to ensure that nothing
dangerous, by way of information,
came out.”

It is this second sentence which
impels me to rise herc to point
out the motives which sometimes
lead people and journalists in our
country to make averments which,
they know, are false. Here it is just

. contrary to his own assertions
yesterday, and I am sorry to point
out that when he alleges that the
-Government of India had made eff-
orts to emsure that nothingis re-
vealed, it is bgsed not on gny evidence
but on his whims and on an ulterior
design to participate in creating an
_environment in which our freinds
on the other side have been willing
partners for the last two and a half
years.

Madam, because of the time
granted to me, T would like not take
long but I do want to raise one or
two questions in this context. After
skewing invectives and falsehoods,
-8Shri N. Ram now has the audacity
to even eccuse his own Editor.
In any case, I would like to urge
the honourable Minister to hold
en inquiry into another fact. This,
Madam, is again based on the story .
of Mr.-N. Ram, because on the 9th
again he referred to three entitlements,
two'old ones going back to the late
1970s. Mr. Anand Sharma referred
in detail to that. But I want to
go further on that. I have every
reason to, believe —with all responsi-
bility I am saying this—that money
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was paid to a very semior officer
associated with the then Janta Prim
Minister, Shri Morarji Desai, by
Bofors. I would like to know from
the honourable Minister as to what
steps the Government would take to
cull out the evidence, to find out

~what was the money paid to an

associate of Shri Morarji Desai
by Bofors in 1978 or 1979, :

Madam, in this context I would
like to point out another thing,
a very dangerous trend that has
developed in our count:y. In drib-
lets they want to throw out in-
formation, to continue the charade
agaisst the  Government, - (¢
continge to spread disaffection
against the Govcrnment. It would
not- be eut of context to point owt
here—and that is again - admit-
ted by Mr. N. Ram that the Prime
his coopera
ation in  reaching at the truth
‘Even, otherwise, the law of thi:
country enjoins upon every citizer
to bring to the motice of the Go
vernment any information that he
has regarding the commission o!
any offence anywhere, Mr. N. Ran
goes to-the extent of saying that t
has hundreds of pages of docu
ments with him. Why did he no
bring it to the notice of the Go
vernment at that stage? Why ha
he chosen this particular time'
And every time when the Parlia
ment has to meet, one day befor
Parliament meets, you have an insta]
ment of these documents. Madam
it is an instance where Shri N
Ram, the self-proclaimed reposi
tory of virtue and morality, ha
kept away- information, if at al
he has any from the Governmeni
It was his respoasibility to brin
it to the notice of the Government
to pass on that information so tha
the Government, committed a
it was to cull out the truth, to reac

- and find the truth. That would hav

facilitated the Government it §;
its endeavours.

has not faul
endeavours to reach th
Joint  Parliamentr

The Goyernment
ted in its
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Committee was constituted, Our |
friends from the other side boy-
cotted it. Madam, every effort

was indde to
~ Swedish Governmept to give us
the informatien. If some informa-
tion was not passed on to us, it
was not the fault of the Govern-
ment. Qur friends there have the
cheek to accuse the = Government
of prevaricating. Madam, let us
see what the Government has
said and what are the facts esta-
blished on record. It is for the
sake of only adding some emphas-
" sis to it that I may repeat a sen-
tence. No fault has been found
. with the quality of the gun. It
is also an established
over Rs. 193 crores was saved
in the transaction. = What worries
our friends on the other side per-
haps Is that Sofma was not chosen
for the purpose. In their .anxiety
to score points, in their anxiety to
spread  disaffection against the Go-
vernnient, they have now come to
allege that the Government has made
moaeay out of it. :

. Madam, we must not forget here
again two sentences from the
Report wherein: Shri N. Ram says
that the Bofors had deviated from
the rules in depositing the money
in the bank. Again taking a
cue from this, Madam, I want
to point out that this only
leads to one conclusion. If at all
Bofors had deviated from the rules
in making deposits, what does it
establish? It -only establishes that
the Government of India had in-

sisted on elimination of the middle-

men, If the Government had not
done so, there was nothing debar-
ring: Bofors from making any
payment, any . deposit anywhere.

It has been pointed out earlier,.

and I would not like to repeat, at
length but we do not know for
what reason, what prompted Bo-
fors to stash away its money for
what purpose. Business people
often do it, But that does not point

impress upon the .

fact that
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out that there was any middleman
involved in this  transaction, I
am sorry to point out, Madam;
that shorn of any ideology, shorn
of any programme and flabberghas- -
ted by.the progress that the QGovern-
ment of India has made under ihe
leadership of Shri Rajiv Gandbhi,
the Opposition is left with one
fpirogrammta only, That is to find
ault with anything that the Qovern-
ment does, .

Shri Jaswant Singh said yester-

" day and today that any action by

the Government is.taken under ths
cloud, under the shadow of Bofors.
It precisely applies to them, Madam,
that all that they are left with is
wild allegations, wild allegations
which tend to denigrate, which tend
to bring down the prestige of our
institutions, Not once but on
umpteen. occasions we found our
friends rushing from their seats . to
the well raising all sorts of slo-
gans. That, they think, is the mani-
festation ' of democracy and asser-
tion of their rights.

. They go to the extent of taﬂng
it as a licence eyen to accuse the
Prime Minister of a friendly foreign
country. They have the audcity
now.to say that the Prime Minister
of Sweden was uttering falsehood
and that he was in collusion with
the Government of India. Madam,

I would like to know to what ex-

tent of deprivity can our friends
on the -other side go only to cover
up their failures, to cover up their
weaknesses and only to blame
the Government, only to spread
disaffection against the Government
to mislead the people.

Madam, because of your war-
ning again and again, I would
only like to say one thing. It was
said today by a person as sonior
as Mr. Gurupadaswamy that the

" Bofors scandal has been the biggest

and the most shocking scandal ever.
Madam, with utmost respect. to
him, I would like to say that the
raising of the ‘Bofors scandal has
been the = biggest fraud that our



107  Short Duration

{Shri Pawan Kumar Bansal]
triends’ in the Opposition have tried
to play with the people of the
country. ’

Thank you, Madam.

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE

 MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC

GRIEVENCES AND PENSIONS AND
THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS (SHRI
P, CHIDAMBARAM): On 25th of July
this year, intervening in a similar debate
on the Bofors issue, ] shared with
this House as much information
as I had in my possession regading
the steps taken and the  efforts
made by the investigative agencies
of the Government to find out
the true owners of certain accounts
to which certain payments had
" been made ostensibly by A.B.
Bofors. Even then I said that the
investigations had not been com-
-pleted and we had reached only a
tentative conclusion based on
investigations made thus far that it
does not appear that the beneficiary
of any of these  payments
was an Indtan or an Indian entity.
I promised this House on behalf
of the Government that investi-
‘gations will contimue until we find
the true owners of these accounts.
You will recall I said that the grea-
- test difficulty that we have in
finding out the true owners of the
accounts is the attitude taken by
the - Swiss Federal Government,
in particular- the Department -of
Justice and Police. Briefly to
Department of Justice and Police.
Briefly to recaptitualte on the
20th of February, 1989 India and
Switzerland entered into a memo-
randum of understanding for mu-
tual assistace. Following an In-
quiry which had been registered

by the CBI on the 8th of November,

. 1988, onthe 23td of February 1989
we served @ formal letter roga-
tory on the Swiss Government
requesting - ,for legal assis~
tance to investigate on a particular
account viz. Svenska account,
which is the major account of
the three accounts. You will
kindly recall that -the Swiss in
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their reply to us dated the 16
of June, 1989, which was receive
by us on the 28th of June, 198
declined the legal assistance. Ea
lier the Swiss had declined leg;
assistance to the Swedish Teques

- They declined 1legal assistan

to us also. But as I said in thi
House, while the Swedish authc

" rities may have closed their inquir

accepting the Swiss answer, we ha
no intention of closing the ir
quiry. We intend to continue tk
investigation and we intend t
find out what other legal steps ..

SHRI JASWANT SINGH
With your permission will th
hon. Minister kindly yield fo
a second ? In the letters regat
tory so addressed to the Federas

" Government of Switzerland is i

cotrect that the request was mad
on ground of violations of ta
laws, evasion of taxation knowin
that the Swiss laws prohibit sharir
of information on that score an
that in this letter regatory to th
Swiss  Government mno reque:
was made on possible grounds o
alleged grounds of perjury, bribe
corruption or any of those simi
lar oriminal offences ? .

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM
Madam, let me continue with wha
I said in my way. I am not oblige:
to answer his question just now
I have heard his question and
will answer it, but let me conti
nue with what 1 am saying. . (Jn
terryptions) . 1 am making a
intervention in the debate.
yielded to Mr, Jaswant Singh.
heard his question and let m
oontinue with my intervention

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
It is not question-hour  dis
cusgion. He is making a statemen
and in his speech he will mentio
wha: is being asked. :

SHR1 P. CHIDAMBARAM !
These questions have been asked
and these questions have been
answered. If Mr. Jaswant Singh
wishes to raise this gquestion agair
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he is welcome to raise it, but let
me continue with my interventicn
and the answers will be furnished.
I said while the Swedish authori-
ties. have closed their investiga-

tion accepting the refusal of legal

assistance by the Swiss, we .are

‘not " going to close our investiga-

tions. We are ¢eterminted 10
continue with our  investigations

and we are looking into the

legal provisions to find out ways
and means to persuade the Swiss
authorities
assistance. -

Madam, in the last three months
we have applied our minds to
this. - We have looked into the
Swiss
have
laws
concluded that

looked into the Indian
more carefully and we have
the refusal by

the Swiss authorities -to render :

legal assistance = on the basis of
the averments conlained in aur
letter rogatory of 23rd February,
1989 was incotrect and on the
averments contained in the letter
rogatory - and undger Swiss law,
we believe that the Swiss autho-
rities are . obliged to render us
legal asistance. It is at this stage
that The Hindu has published cer-
tain documents in its issue on the
9th October and in this morning
the newspapers, particularly The
Indian- Express and The Statesman,
certain other documents have been
published. Madam, I wish %o
deal briefly with this in so far as
it concerns the investigation. The

other aspects will be dealt with by .

the hon. Defence Minister.  Let
me, Madam, utter -a word of
‘caution about investigations. T he

BI . or any othér investigating
agency acts under law. Nobody
tells the CBI, do this, do that, don't
do this, don’t do that. On the
25th July, when I intervened, 1
was reporting to this House
information placed before me
by the  investigatin agency
and today also I place %cfore. this
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House information placed before
me by the investigating agency.
Maidam, & very important do-
cument which in my persanal
view, perbaps, could have been
placed before this House on an
earlier occasion is the minutes of
the discussion between officials of
the Government . of Jnaia and
representatives  of A.B. Bofors
which was recorded on the 19th
of S¢ptember, 3987, It so.hap-
pens that this document has now
been published  in the newspapers.
This document, I believe, would
bave been carefully read by the
hon. Members. In: fact, there can
be no better concrete written
proof of the complete commit-
ment and determination of this
Government to find out what
amounts were paid and to whom

.and why. In fact, if you gothrough

the document very carefully, when-
Bofors raised the question
of secrecy, the Government of
India rejected it. The Govern-
ment of India said, the public
mind was greatly agitated about
the facts that have been revealed.
The public opinion is also exer-
cised about the facts that have
been withheld from the  Govern-
ment of India. The Government
of India also referred to the
extended discussions in Parliament
on the issue and the fact that public
authorities in ‘Sweden had taken
notice of the implications of the
large payments. The Government
of India would like to-state em-
phatically that information which
Bofors - would be required - to
furnish. to the authorities in
Sweden should also be made availa-
ble to the Government of India
so that 4 complete picture could be
given to the Parliament Committee.
The Government of Tndia added
that if Bofors valued its rela-
tionship with the Indian  Go-
it shoud not withhold
relevant information. It was ex-
plained, Government of India’s
obligatjon was to ensure complete
openness- Goverament of India
had no intention to injure the
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business interests of Bofors but
the commitment to inform the
Parliamentary Committes taok pre-
cedence over all other interests,
JPC is a Committee of our sovereign
Parliament and would-take its own
decision in regard to the varions
matters. The  Government of
India reemphasised that in the
context of the existing ailega-
tions, Bofors would have to review
their notion of secrecy In
the normal circumstances and
consider it in terms of the alto-
gether unusual situation sought
to be resalved. If all essentjal
facts were not supplied to the
Government of India, the conse-
quences, ramifications for Bofors
could be very serious. Madam,

_Bofors made the proposal to the

Government of India to arrive ata
secrecy arrangement. The Go-
vernment of India  explained
to Bofors that in the circumstances
already explained in great length
to Bofors, it was not possible
to consider any kind of secrecy
arrangement.

SHRI DEPEN GHOSH : What
about pal'agl‘aphs. ..

“THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
No interruptions.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : He

is reading from paragraphs 11,
12 and the last. . :

. SHRY P. CHIDAMBARAM :

- I will read in my way. You can

read as much as I can...(Interrup-
tions) . '

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : You
aye establishing... . (Interruptions)
SHRI ‘P. CHIDAMBARAM :
Madam, T have taken note of his
. Question.
SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Your

representatives did not agree to it. I
am referring to paragraph 11 apd 12.

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM:I'
have taken note of Mr. Depep Ghosh’s

[ RAJYA SABHA |
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questions as I havetaken note of M1
Jaswant Singh's questions.

(Interruptions)

- THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
would request the hon. Members i
they want a serious reply from th
Government, then please don't in
terrupt.

(Interruption s)

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I wan
a serious reply, Madam. (Interrup
tions). 1 heard him. When he state
that his summary is consjdered to b
a proof of their fidelity that the Go:
vernment did not agree to Bofors fo
keeping the information secret. ..
(Interruptions). ... I wanted him tc
quote the last two paragrphs 11 and
12. ShallI read it? - :

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I
am net allowing you. (Interruptions).
I'am not permitting. (Interruptions).
It won’t go on record. Let the Mini-
ster reply. (Interruptions)

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: *

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
Mr. Dipen Ghosh, behave like a
Member of Parliament. Please sit
down. Don’t interrupt. (Interrup-
_tion). .. .Otherwise , I will not allow
you to speak like this, Please take
your seat. (Interruptions). Please sit
down . Thisis not the way. I will not
allow you. You cannot dictate terms
to the Chair. Please take your seat.
(Imterruptions). .. I will not allow.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: He is
misléading the House.

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM:
Madam, T have taken not of MrT.
Dipen Ghosh’s questions. (Interrup-
tions). I have takennote of Mr.Dipern
Ghosh’s questions a5 I have taken
note of Mr. Jaswant Singh's questions.
As I said earlier, let me contipue and
answers will be furnished. 1 {lhcught
this is a very serioys debate and I am
giving very serious reply. (Interrup-

%+ Not recorded.
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tions) ... You . have talked questions.

1 heard your questions. I will answer -

your questions. (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; If

you want your own reply, then why
do you want the reply ofthe Minister,

~ SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: I

will come to boihihe questions. Some-
thing has been published in ‘“The Hindu
of 9th October and “The Statesman™
and “The Indian Express” of this
morning. One of the most important

‘thing is the minutes of the meeting

that took place and I believe and I
am entitled to submit--this is the view

. ofthe Government that thisdocument

.Hindu”

i8 a complete vindication of the Go-
vernment’s position that it was com-

mitted to extract as much information

as possible from Bofors; in fact, all

the information that is necessary to

set at rest the controversy. Madam,

there are two major issues which have

been posed by “The Hindu”. “The
alleged and today other
papers have alleged that the Govern-
mont is holding a non-serious investiga
tion. This isthesum and substance of
the charge of both Mt. Jaswant Singh
when he critjcised the letters rogatory
and Mr. Dipen Ghosh when he re-
erred to paragraphs 11 and 12. I,
will deal with those things. First,
this Svenska account. Madam, the
suspicion that Mr. Win Chadha had
a connectjon with the Svenska account

is nothing new. In fact, when the -

investigating agencies embarked upon

.this invest gation, they formed a- re-

asonable suspicion that Mr. Win
Chadha and Svenska had some con-
noection between them. That is why
the inquriry which was registered by
the CBI on the 8th of November 1988

proceeds on the basis that Mr. Win -

Chadha and his associates have a
Connection withthe Svenska accounts,
That is why within threedays of the
Memorancﬁlm of Understanding we
served a letter rogatory on the Swiss
authorities connecting Mr. Win
Chadha with the Svenska aoccount,
sssuming that Win Chadha is the

{13 OCT. 1989 ]
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beneficiary of the Sevnska account
and asking the Swiss to confirm to us
'to tell us whether Mr. Win Chadha

any connection with the Svenska
accountand who the true owners . of
the account are. We went to
Panama. I  have already
ouse our

orland. We went to the banks and
finally served the letters rogatory.

‘Madam, Unfortunately, the S.wiss

have declined to render us legal assist-
ance on the basis of the facts communi-
cated to them which, I believe, is
after
having looked into the Swiss law as
well as the Indian law, The Swiss law
and the India law are no different on
these matters, The element of mens rea
is present in the Swiss law as well as in
the India law and the avements which
we madein our letter rogatory were-
more than adequate for the Swiss to
have rendered us legal assistance. '
However, we take note of the criticism

* that we have not been able topersyade

the Swiss to render us legal assistance.
Therefore, Madam, I have the duty to
inform this House that another letter
rogatory is being issued to the Swiss
authorities taking note of subsequent
developments and “subsequent in-
formation which has becomeavailable
and requesting the Swiss authorities to
render us legal assistance. This time
I hope that the Swiss authorities will
render us legal assistance. We will-
do everything on our part....
(Interruptions%. ...to ensure that the
Swiss render us legal assistance,. As
regards Mr.Win Chadha, Madam, the
Ministry of Finance, the Enforcement
Directorate, hasissued a notice to him
under the appropriateé provisions of

law requiting him to furnish answers

to certain questions and to furnish.
cortain information. We will ensure
that every possible legal step is taken
to ensure that the answers of these
questions when he appears in an in-
quiry before the appropriate authority,

Then, Madam, I come to the next
one. Thenext oneis the slightly more
complex Pitco, Moresco, Moineao of
which the rewspapers today hint that
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there has been a major discovery of
facts which is being placed before the
people. Unfortunaiely, Madam, to

my mind, this implicationisincorrect. -

I have with me the Pitco documents.
They were referred toin this House on
the earlier occasion. I only wish to
recapitulate briefly the keyfacts. The
first published document refers to the
Pitco account. That is dated the 19th
. of October 1979. I belleveit isnobody’s
case that this has any connection
with the FH-77 Howitzer deal, This
is a communication addressed to the
British Bank of the Middle-East.  On
22-6-1981 the terms of this agreement
were marginally “varied. This is
another communication addressed to
the British Bank of the Middle-East,
It continues to refer to the account as
the Pitco account. The next crucial
dooument is a letters dated 29-6-1984

from AB Bofors to the Continentallinc- -

is Bank and addressed to Moresco and
the key words are that the agreement
dated 22-6-1981 has been transferred
to Moresco.” What did we make out
of this? We made out of this that
originally there was a Pitco acoount
in the British Bank of the Middle.
East, the terms of the agreement were
marginally varied and on 29-6-1984
- this account was transferred to Mores-
co, ¢fo Continental Illinois Banks.
- What did Bofors representatives tell
the JPC? Before the JPC--at page132-
they said “MORESCOIsnot thename
of the company but a reference (code
name) for MOINEARO §. A. regis-
tered in Swizerland (when the agree-
ment was signed in 1979, the reference
name was PITCO). '

*“...(When the agreecment was
signed in 1979, the reference name
was PITCO). Following are the
Direciors of the Company :

(1) J.P. ESBINO
(2) M. BIGGS
(3) M. ESTRIBI

The address of the Company is
30, Rue du Rhone, Geneva, Swit-
zerland.

[ RAJYA SABHA]
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The bankers of the Ccmpan
are Credit Suisse and Manufic
turers’ Hanover Trust....”

The investigating cfficers went (¢
Switzerland. We did not ever—
this is a point which, I believe, m}3
good friend Mr. Ram has missed—
we did not ever fall into the trap that
PITCO OR MORESCO OR MOQIN-
EAO were only code names and
could not refer to companies, Now,
I believe that the Defence Minist¢l
will go into greater detials in this

" 1f you kindly see the letter published

in this morning’s newspapers, letter
dated 15-10-87, written by the De-
fence Secretary to- the President
of A.B. Bofors, in paragraph 2
sub-paragraph (1), he goes into

- great details about thc apparent

contradiction between the change
of names of PITAO, MORESCO
and MOINEAO ard call: upon
Bofors to furnish the true status
of these words or the code names
or the companies, who are the ban-
kers, when were they formed, when
was the agreement entered into anc
when they were terminated. These
documents, as the Defence Minister

.will explain in greater detail, were

placed before JPC. But that is a

" different matter. Our agencies went

to Switzerland. We have looked
into the companies registered cffice
at Geneva, and scrutinzed all the
information that is available there.
And we have found that no company
by that names is registerea in
Switzerland. Stmilarly, the names
of MORESCO and PITCO were
also not found in these records.
To the best of our efforts the Com-
panies registration office in Genava,
Switzerland does- not disclose any
company registered in the name of
PITCO or MORESCO. That is why.
on-the 25th July I candidly stated
before Parliament that we have not
been able to. establish who these
companies are, the owners of these
companies whether they are code
names and who owns these code
names. Onbp the contrary, we have
been able. to establish - that there
are three banks in which there are
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three code name accounts in which
moneys have been paid. And this
was also stated before Parliament.

One is Credit swisse, second is Swiss
Bank Coporation and the third .

is Manufacturers’ Hanover Trust.

When we approach the Credit Swiss

and Swiss Bank Corporation, they
flatly. refused to discuss  anything
with us. The Manufciurers Hano-
- ver Trust flatly denied any connec-

tion with any account of any
beneficiary who  received Bofors
payments.

Madam, thereforé, I said that
following the SVENSKA experi-
ence I think the only way we can
find ‘out about the owners of these
accounts is to breach the laws of
secrecy which surround these acc-
ounts and ask the Swiss authorities
to render their assistance to find
out who opeped these accounts,
when they were opzned, what were
the payments made out of these
accounts, what were the paymonts
made into these accounts who. are
the beneficiarties who operated these
accounts, etc., That is the only
way to find out who their bene-
ficiaries are.

SHRI JASWANT

SINGH :
What ~ about Bofors? '

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM :
".Madam this effort is still on. We
have not closed this effort. Madam,
now Mr. Ram and. the papers today say
that they have found out that PITCO

and MORESCO—TI am using the words

very carefully—are companies foung in
_ the Central Computerised Registry in

-Switzerland. Madam, T am grateful for
this piece of information, But this in
formation, I believe, carries with it a
certain obligation, Govermment have
decided to depute another team of offi-
s
"to go to Switzerland once again and go
through these computerisey op other
companies registry to find out if PITCO

and MORESCO are companies regitered. -

issued in Switzerland. In the mean-
while, & letter is being issued to Mr.

immeldiately.. .. (Interruptions) - ..

[ 13 OCT, 1989 ]

 Digeussion 118
- Ram reforring to the CLEoiLg
inquiry, referring to the irquiy
which has been registered on 8-11-88
be C.B.., ard the ipvestigatirg

' _Agency and requesting Mr.. Rem
“to kindly assist to theinvestigaticn

by producing the dccuments with
‘him- and sharing the informaticn
with us. I would expect Mr. Ram
as a serious journalist ard a scricus,
investigator of this cantroversy, (o
honour our request and to assist
in the investigation by sharing with
the tnvestigating Agerey tke infcr-
mation which is in his posscssicn ard
the documents which are in his

© possession.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Mr.
Ram was dubbed as a puppet of the
oppositior by no less a pérson than
Mrs. Jayarthi Natarajan, - Now you
are calling that puppet to gssist ycu
in the investigation. Very good.

.SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM :
Madam, many things have heen
said on many occasions. I do not
wish t¢ add to the controversies.
I do not wish to add to thz various
things which have been said. ! am
only reminded on an occasion like
this of a very apt quote from Mr.
Adlaij Stevanson :(— "

" “When political ammunition
runs low, inevitably the rusty. arti-
llery ot abuse is wheeled into.action.”

Madam, lst me erd it on a-per-
sonal, note, Mr, Ram has been my
friend for over 40 years,

AN HON., MEMBER : How
old both of you are? '
SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM
Must bz over 40, not under 40.
Mr.  Ram has bzen my friend for
ovar 40 years. We studied together,
W:grew up logzther. (Interruptions).

e it ssriously. Todey he has
accused the Governnx ot of a cover-
up. He is entitled to "his view.
Let me say this. I cam into this
debate on Bofors once Last year
when Mr, Arun Singh spck: and
oncr agains in July 1989. I believe
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[Shri P. Chidambaram]
that there is no over-up. This is
my view. Madam, 1 must be
graieful to Mr. Ram for small mer-
- cies. He does not accuse me of being
a part of the cover-up and, there-
forz,today I invite my friend. Come.
Let us woik together. Let Govern-
ment and you join togesther in this
investigation. (Interruptions) Dont,
laugh it away. 1f you are serious,
take it seriously. :

Madam, who asked for an in-

vistigation by the Swedish- autho- -

rittes? It was the- Prime Minister.
Who asked for a copy of the report
of SNAB? It was the Prime Mini-
ster, Who demanded that the en-
tire report should be given to the

Government of India? It was the -

Prime Minister. “Who directed that
the report furnished to us should
be placed before Parliament? 1t
‘was the Prime Minister. Even ac-
cording to Mr. Ram, who deputed
Mr. Gopi Arora to talk to him?
It was the Prime Minister, Even
according to Mr, Ram, who deputed
Mi. Katre to talk to him? It was
. the Prime Minister. Even accor-
ding to Mr. Ram, who invited him
for the two-hour discussion and spent
40 minutes talking about the course
of investigation? It was the Prime
Minister, Madam, we are serious,
We will pursue this matter in Swit-
zerland. ‘We will pursue this matter
with the Companies Registration
Office., We will pursue this matter
with the Swiss Department of Police
and Justice. But if Mr. Ram has
in his possession documents and
information which will assist in
the investigation, I believe that he
{s honour-bound to assist the
investigation and to share it with
the Government so that we can find
out who the owners of these acco-
unts are, '

4-00 p.M. i :
. Madam, with this I wish to con-

clude. Just to sum up, we are ano-
ther letter rogatory upon the Swiss
Government. We are deputing a team
of oflice to go into the Companies’
Registration office in Switzerland to
iing1 out if pitco and Moiesco or any

[ RAJYA SABHA]
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other name is a Company registered
in Switzerland. We are also servins
potices upon Mr, Win Chaddha
to answer questions, to furmish in-
formation, and we shall take every
possible step to ensure that he ans-
wers the questions ond appears
in an inquiry. We are also issuin-
a letter to Mr. Ram to assist in the
investigation, These steps, Madam,
I Believe, are once again demonstra-
tive of our clear commitment to pur-
sue the inve-tigation and find out
the truth. Thank you.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Madam
Deputy Chairman, he assured that

~ be would consider my point...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 1
What are you . talking about? .,

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Madam,

"I am glad that Mi. Chidambaram

in his wisdom has not stated that

- what has appeared in today’s news-

paper Is wromg. Instead...

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Let me inform you that this was
onlyan Intervention, and the Defenos
Minister will give the rest of the
reply. Your point was well taken.
There are two more Members to
speak.

. .SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : There
is another point. He referreed to
Moresco. Mr. Chidambaram,
you said that ~ your = people

. had gone and had checked up the

records and did not find any Com-
pany as Moresco, this thing and that
thing. But, in the Summary Re-
cord. which you conridered a vary
good document, it is mentioned
inter alia in Paragaraph 7, sub-pa.a
(6) (v) (i) that paymnents to all parties

. 8xcept Moresco were through regular

banking channele.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN 1
You talk to him and tell him.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Then
again a# vii) it is said : “Code name
or names in respect of payments
made to Swiss banks for Moresco
will be furnished after ‘referring to
the relevant recorde, Then it is
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expeeted and they assured " your
officars that the informdtion about

‘Moresco will be furnished, and ft

is taken that that - information has
been furnished, Yet, your officers
have said that there is no firm with
the name of Moresco. How is it?
Your reply.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Shri Mirza Irshadbaig —you have
five minutes.

ot df wetaaw:  ggawafy
qgIgal, I 5T faue w@ar g@anfea
g & foq gt enenfaq ST AT
RIS (e crg%r T Al g
TTAIT  AGRAT, @A # AW
WE go1 d A wa’f gy § HKR
# ammar § fv w¥ fag aw
aTEy T UF WX @ ﬂn‘Tfﬁ"f -

gy R T s BT
TgdY agh gaw w9t |

waly &{@ @1 AW IR ST AT
qgt TETHl ¥ 7 A€’ WIIFT qET
frgra® Ty giq g § 1 ag SuaAgT

o 99 8 FO a8 & Wi 49 f&5
F® fagw @uql Afew wa n@id -
¥ yer WX gyl W q4T gAr av

qri f& ogd F1E g T R
w3k, NEHG a‘rq;‘ré Tq Far
#nai g § faua & wa awA ;W0
qigat § T 9wt fammig fer gat
¥R EAT Ry ¥ Qi W oW By
gaFl fam@E g7 un F.aww T
vt Wal WSy AW S ¥ AT
fog A9 ¢ @&T o0 w@F TN
wifedew w:@n.. . ' ogs wW
aarq g9t & oy xgr & ¥§ am@
A gAY ® AT, F7 T A gateE-
ama fear Q0

So dro dre frad g =
frgd «ga 93 v g ? @b
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o farw g, TRt T
‘qur §, qﬁa‘w o a1y, ¥ %fe
QR G YT F I 9" ey
& fag 9 wer AH A, @ A ¥

'waa{itzaﬁwqraraﬂta Eiif i

. wgwm, @ ag at@ A |
e ﬁ*-a‘rotﬂo!ﬂ. ¥ §IY AT
TG * TTE FT wAfaeza ¥ ara
a1t oy § o afe w9 o §,
oY Soflodflo & FAY HF F g
ufeda gq a5q gx At W) Ry
wifs vy 7z ifeq @1 ¥ &
g §t wifex &, ag vadfas
wfeg § | ag cgarAsT & Wt A
da ¥ & g7 ¥ IBWAT 91gg
B R wdgar, st @ FAt famn
ey qaife e qar @r 5w
& a1z wigg og Sue agl 92 fa¥y av
7 ol w19 F = gOAR AT
Fg A18 AET IAF xiat adt fasyr

qradrat, sa% fau oY Swia ag
a7 $31 ¥, 9% famara o afag

| fRaT § 99w ¥ f0 2w A fae

areg oy §, w7 faRer o oF eqr
fow #r gl oy fod @, arf.qQ,
w1 A1 fear wav §, SE% @qg ¥ .
grrs ga & § 7 fow Iw &y 4@y,
. . AT UH FEEAG wIEY
A sw 9v IR fawarg a@ @,

‘gasT fazary @o o o ¥ grgq

g

@ Al TE T A3 § 1wl
GRARTT T@IAY S AR g @ W,
# I8 FgAT AT ;%fah ®IT I
AT AR I3 Tgd & fF Ao
fto fag wred m@ & 33 &, gafg
a7 favaadraar gard AR ERL U
¥ fan sarer B, @ & W) agy ogAr
wiedl g 5 gagmow mdr @i @
MG g AT ag W aF war@® §
9§ W 4 agl Araq ¢ Afgw ag
AT g ATl q1E B, SR THCT
T & M ST q1F I A 8 E,
IAAT AEL ARG | SO GATY A WX
R W § A Sy syre A
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[t et qwizar]
i avrey w1 & frg 3w ® ard
Igd ¥ @i g, fa¥ feogar §

YF EY W IFT ATAY A1 T

e FIRT AAEAT- |

i, TH QF FEAET AR W
Wr 1| ©F gt FOF i <gdr
9r 1 TF O w94 afam%srt H
¢t Y o QY %W q‘{ MNT I
IgF 97 ¥ faa¥ @7, qrS-awm
ot gar faar siT 9ar F@ A
& | um gfear faeard fR i, Y,

1T, FI§ FoAMH, Tg T A 41T
AL F Wiy @Y A A X A
frar o gfeggr+r A mg a¢ faar
frar s Wi &9 | 99 QS
nA, @ o wgr 5 ogfzar aw
g &, g @ TR B 1

Eﬁ qr T8 T 7g A gfgan
ot #1¢ Fedare g sie g &
¥ o] a‘rm I T FwEE M A
AT Fag UF WA BAAT WGy §
fr - ITHIT, TATH-EWIA, TIAT BT
qM—~FHNT §F ¥ wAF  FF W
9T §, 9] FIr 98 E——Ug ¥, =
SAAT ®Y A AT IATR @i qArd
g o Wt dar oI W R 9w
FgraY =Y ¥ W Fr g 4, qfe-
w0 X arE-gF FaEr ¢ ofF ag

= frey are §, fray AR W gEy

qeeTq W AIS &R0 F Y9 H AR
F——FATY TZAT W 191 7. 2
T q9g A qIAA-TAX, HANTA FEl,~
frat gaiy &1 S qir FT S
W1 & oFar aE Y IEIT sy
wiY 4y 1 & gaq qor A ¥
faetfcat #r sqaeqr ogir @@ w4t
78 wr? 19 ¥ w7 QF @ Far &7
ST i), fad e & i &
g AT wgr Fafrdr ot $r &
fastiraY £ sqacqr g’ TG JrAy
e g i aT AW agr g7 v
TEx W ar TORT TEEr 3R ¥
fau X7 @9 F I¥I TB, 9O
Wt ¥ g =9 F O FTAhy
qF TR a9 8
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Fo dYo &ro FT. frure TIGH
Fgd §-—39 Wl T HIFI FET
fr g it BT TSt qiel &
qa ¥ FIN AH——HT AR qA FG
gw & fF Tta qiEr oy A,
S G B L B 6
faargy @Y waF sz qwy gfwfaa
7§l favar-—ae & g fawarg %arv
FEAT ATEar g 1

FAT FT 'fzfaam 7g | & fx
ag_ AT IF  ATE rg“rg AP oY
gs§ HITHL LT 9 A% g §, Y
58 HITH THT X arwgq 2, Iy
Ay fmrr afl @aT o gAa |
FT JW F TAIKE qTQ W TP
FGr fF A ay faqf & ww

- Zwr # foud e FY G F A1)

& arar T favarg w@ar § &
gaIt gatg  §g e g § fFoIq
W A g & |19 #15 fowaw
7 faar srg, wfwa feaare o9 @
W7 AE 9IF AGTE ) 99% A
& AQT J AT Fgr 7 ol AvH &
AAT 7 agiear  ug Fgr g fwaswr
NMTAET W, F T F g ?
g GBI F1 D@ #5195
W g P ey fadew & 7 3@
faver & @t ¥ fqdgq ¥ is g
Era SAIATES Z | OHT qrq HI
g{ﬁ e &7 qorey T F€ a1g
ar ~Et g g fa SLES SSCUIE
srrSiia 9 7 faRW) #1 Fla 9 @
g i DA w8 fid gw

FqT FOIW A A E | wd Aw

fgx & 5 B &7 grem #F) fwawr
wTEE B A1 R F gREw A7 ST
FM g FT AW I @I & 7
# wimr o) favaw awar g e
FET F AT F AT JFITAC qrdf
MY T AT II Y w14 Y qTET

& ag mEF W AT W™ F TG

Tiag £ AR 97 T 1§ el TFy
& 1 AwT w1 geEar § @1 IR ARG
F gmar 2 o1 ARSI e A waeew
F wHA W ST aiel & aTRA



125 Short Duration

7% AT WGy @ & AT aum @xs

FIE el T, AL ATHAL T FH
qT FATIT § | WGRAT, THIT BTAAG
ud WY HTqTT AR A fewmr ad
N o ffo oo aTAT @r AT |
F AHI AT A9 aﬁw MIT Fo Fro
dro T ary af AL 43 7 waEar,
agy gF1ar g f5 SAF or9 w5,
FEY &Y AT W &Y AT FY A7
¥ for 59 7 @ gufae od o=
Tl wY TEr wT A Aoy qiEy a0
wfta gv7 H3AT WA E | €@ AW
F ogY F@ Et w1 Afw & g
HIAT "Ry § | v favara g o
B &Y SAAT qgy FET T, T wel
TE AT AT BAW TATF ST A< -
W owy aw Rt ¥ oW fex ¥
ga: T FY T Siq A7 Fw;T
warfig 0T | ag ua fafesg ang
g | AT |

SHRI K. C. PANT: Madam, I
have listened very attentively to this
debate, Judging frém the excitement
before the debate, I had expected
greater fireworks but I find that
there is verylittle new that has emerg-
ed irithe course of this debate, and
whatever  little - remained to
be sald, has been said by my

. colleague, Shri Chidambaram
who has covered the area of investi-
gation and has also indicated the
steps the Govgrnment has taken
after the recent publcation in The
" Hindu, 1 am very glad that at the ond
of this debatel find my friends oppo-

- site sitting in the House. Last time

I missed them very much, because
reply to a debate loses much mean-
ing if my friends opposite walk
out of the House. So. I welcome
their sitting here today.

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA:
No, they will go out.

SHRI K.C. PANT : They will
go out not because of us. They will
go otit becuase of other reason. That
fs a rather painful reason, There-
fore, I do not go into it. -
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The way in which the debate
began, I way hoping that we would
talk about national secusity matters.
There was some reference to na-
tional - security matters but for the
most part, the debate became: a
slanging match because I presume
that as elections approach, our
friends opposite would like to keep
this issue alive and would like to -
make use of the last occasion when
Rajya {Sabha meets before the
elections, to throw some dust in

the air. I can understand that,

But I would request them not to un-
der-estimate the intelligence of the
Indidn electorate. They are able to
see through this very clearly, and in
the absence of any fresh material, or
anything, which would carry the
investigation forward, people. will
see very clearly as to why this de-
bate took place, what was th= pur-
pose behind it and how it has failed
to achieve the purpose which you

- had in mind.

So far as Shri Upendra goes,
unnecessarily he brought his leader

. direotly into the line of Shri Sundar-

ji*s-attack. That would not have
been possible but for the fact that
he brought up this issue. He should
at least have spared him.

~

My friend, Shri Guiupadaswamy,
dn old f:iend, a valued fiiemd, re-

fetred to documents, I think the

words used by him were “docu-
ments reveal that corruption and
bribery etc. have taken place.”
He is a respomnsible peison. I have
great respect for him. I would be
grateful if he passes on that docu-

. ment to me so that it could be pass-

cd on to the investigating authority,
or even place it on the Table of the
Housec., If he has a document
which reveal bribery and ‘corrup-

- tion, all he has to do is to put it on

the Table of the House, The House
will look into them, I am quite sure
they will look into them objectively
and will reach the right conclusions,
Butmerely to say that the documents
.are there which reveal this and that
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[Shri K. C. Pant]

do not take the case any farther, I
amvery glad that he hassuch docu-

ments. We have been looking for .

such documents in the last two
years, Please give us these documents,
. (Interruptions). ' ‘

SHRI PARVATHANENI
UPENDRA  (Andhra Pradesh):
Really, how innocent you are.

SHRI K.C. PANT : Unsubstan-
tiated allegations or unsubstantiated
charges do not amount to documents.
I would request you in all seriousness
to consider the implications of what
Shri Gurupadaswamy said because
he has said something which, I
think, I will be happy to'take up
in case he can give me the docu-
ments.. I do not want to rub this in,
I do not.want to make a point out of
it except to say that we have been
looking for such thing and if any
of you, not only Mr. Ram but any
of you, has got, we would welcome
it, we would welcome any informa-
tion that you can give .

Some hon. Members raised the
question with regard to the intrinsic
quality of the gun being separate
from the question of payment made
by Bofors. I think it is good to
underline this point 50 that the two
questions can be separated. On the
quality of the gun I take it now that
whatever may have been sald earljer,
there is no ene in this House who
doubts the quality of the gun. I-take
it that is something on which they
are unanimously agreed and if that
is so, it has carried us forward in
this debate. If anybody disputes it,
I would like him to get up and dis-
pute it now. Now is the time to be,
counted  (Interruptions). Did you
dispute the quality of the gun ?

SHRI PARVATHANENI
U?ENDRA : We are not concerned.
with the quality of the gun.

SHRI MOTURU HANUMAN-

THA RAO : Weare concerned with
the kickbacks. ‘

f RATYA SABHA ]

. yielding
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PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA :
It is not the question of quality only.

"SHRI K. C. PANT : Are you
disputing the quality of the gun, Prof.
Lakshmanna ? (Interruptions). Iam
asking you the question about the
quality of the gun. (Interruptions).

THE DEPUTY CHARIMAN :
Mr. Upendra, please.

SHRT PARVATHANENI
UPENDRA :He is asking us. -

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
No, he is not asking anybody. (In-
terruptions.) Please sit down. Do not
get agitated. Let him speak.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH': Heis
asking about the quality of the gun.
am quoting what General Sundarii
has said about the quality.

SHRI K. C. PANT What is
yout opinion ? (Interruptions). 1
am not yielding.

. SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Just lis-
ten. I am quoting from General
Sundarji's version.. He was the
Chief of the Army Staff. (Interrup-
tions) N :

- SHRI K.C. PANT :1I am not
I have a long speech to
make. ’

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH :1I am
quoting from his interviw.-

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
You do not undersiand what is
the meaning of “Iam not ylelding”.
That means he does not want you
to speak.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : He
wants us to say Whether we have
doubts about the quality of the gun.

SHRI K. C. PANT : Say “yes”
or “no”. (Interruptions)

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Thero
are so0 many questions which cannot
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bereplied by saying ‘“yes” ot “no”.
You know it. '

SHRI K.C. PANT : The quality
of the gun is good or bad. It cannot
be anything in between. :

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : You
have asked a question and I am
replying to that question by quoting
from General Sundarji. Will you
allow it? » ,

'SHRI K.C. PANT : If you say
that the quality oft he gunis bad, we
will take note of it.

'SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : I .am
giving my reply. (Interruptions)

SHRI K.C. PANT : Please listen

. 10 me, Mr. Ghosh. Iam not asking

youto say that the quality of the gun

is good. All I am sayingis, if you

~ think it is bad, please say it is bad .

“and be done with it. Why should I
_git down ? Therefore, Madam ...
_ (Imerruptions)

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA -:

He wants to say “yes” or “not”
-without sitting down himself. This
is.a new procedure.

THE DEPUTY. CHAIRMAN :
Please don’t interrupt... No, I have
‘not permitted you to speak.

~ SHRI M. S. GURUPADA--
SWAMY : Madam, just inter-
.vention. . . .

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Please do not let me spoil my throat
more than what it alreadyis. -

SHRI M.S. GURUPADA-
SWAMY : It is just like asking a
maen : Have you stopped beating
your wife ? Say, “yes” of “no”.
(Interruptions) c C

" SHRI YASHWANT SINHA ;
You are beating about the bush. '
589 R.S.—5.

[ 13 OCT.1989]

" Jaswant Singh
- General Aurora. -
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" THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
Hon. Members, please listen to the
Minister peacefully. - o

SHRI K.C. PANT : Two Mem-
bers of the . Opposition who can

. speak with some authority om this

subject have spoken.. One is Shri
and the other is -

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : What
isthis ? Todayyou are the Defenca
Minister. Tomorrow you may .be
Minister for Agriculiure or Minister

. for Animal Husbandry. Are you an
- expert on gun system?

You are .
speaking like an expert.

SHRI K.C. PANT : Let us not

. interrupt each other. I was saying

that the two Members, whose opi-
nion in this matter carries weight
with me—may be not with my
friends opposite— I can only spsak

- for myself . ..

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : What
about General Sundarji ?

SHRI K.C. PANT : ... are
General Aurora— his. expertise in
this matter is undoubted— and Shri
Jaswant Singh. Now I have cer-
tainly quoted both of them, but I
may tell them, because both of them
seem to take umbrage at that, that
they did not speak to me in confi-

" dence. It is not as if they spoke to

me privately. They were with me 11
seeing a demonstration of this
gun. After that they spoke to the
TV and that was broadcast all over
the country. It is not as if 1 have

‘tevealed a secret.

'SARDAR __ JAGIIT SINGH

- AURORA : If I have giveh the im-

pression that T only said that, that-is
not correct, 1 also said the other

- phrase. That is what I said and 1

stand. by it.
SHRI K.C. PANT :I know and
therefore I am saying that you have

said that the quality of the gun is
good. Ithink I am entitled. ..
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~__SHRIL PARVATHANENT
- UPENDRA : It is a diversion. He
should explain the Kick—backs.

“THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
What is happening to youtoday ?

SHRI K.C. PANT : I take
objeciion to Mr. Upendra saying

that it is a ¢iversion. Both General

Aurora and Shri Jaswant Singh
spoke in the House. They spoke
in the House and both of them
referred to me that I had said some-
~thing. Am I not entitled to’say any-
thing inreply ? Whatisthis ? How
is this diversion ?

« SHRI PARVATHANENI
UPENDRA : Why  refer  fo
quality ?. . . (Interruptions)

* Way are you expanding it? ... (In-

terrupiions)

SHRI KAMAL. MORARKA :
Let him say yes or no... (Interrup-

tions).

SHRI SURESH KALMADI
(Maharashtra) :
but the Opposition has no ammu-
nition ~ or has only poor ammunij-

tien.

SHRI PARVATHANENI

UPENDRA : That is why empty -

boxes have come.

THE DEPUTY A CHAIRMAN :
I would request all the Members,
‘please do not speak inthe House...
(Interruptions). . .Mr. ~ Ram
Awadhesh = Singh please sit dewn.
The " Minister is on his legs.

SHRI DIPEN -“GHOSH :
You said “Don’t spsak in the
House.” Then, what for have we
> gome here ?

" THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : .

‘Mr. Dipsn Ghvsh, ycu should keep
your mind here. Don’t lzavs it in
Calcutta. Keep it hereinthe Rajya
Sabha when: -you come over here.
They are ° disrupting the House
and T have a right to.tell them not

[RASYA SABHA ]

Tite gun is good -

Disgtgaign )
to disrupt the House. JAnd I have a

- right to tell you not to disrupt the

Minister’s speech. Listen to him.
Otherwise I will close the discussion.

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY :
Don’t threater. .. (Iferruptions.)

SHRI K.C. PANT : Madam,

“the other point which Shri Jas-

want Singh made wes #s to why we
referred the facts or the publications
or the material call ihem what you
like—I won’t get intothe semantics—
published in The Hindu, for con-
firmation to Sweden. Now, some

- documents were referred to. If the

Swedish, Government sertus=s cer-
tain dceument, as he knows, the
SNAB report, and soneon: ex-
cises certain portions from that
report and tcday ths ‘newspaper
publishes purportedly those por-
tions, then is it not absolutely oblie
gatory on the Government to ask
the Swedish Government whether
it is correct or not correct?

SHRI JASWANT SINGH : If
the  hLonourable Mi.istcr weuld
yield for a minuie :..(Interruptions)
..Madam, I will apprecia‘e the
point that the Defence Ministzr is
making. Indecd he is eéntirely
reasonable in suggesting that if a
document is-supposed to have ori-
ginated from Sweden, the least that
the  Govarnment of India would
do is refer it back to Sweden for
authenticity. I think that is a per-
fectly reasonable pcint and it is not
disputable at all. However, while he -

“is being very reasonable about this,

would he, therefore, zlso clarify
just two simple points ? Because in
this case the honourable Minister
of State in the Ministry ¢f Home
Affairs has not done so, I seek just
two simple clarifications.

In the case of Momeao. Moresco,
Pitco, whatever name you choose,
why have you not referred the matter
to Bofors AB whcn Bofors them-
selves, duringthis meeting of Septem--
ber, said that they would provide
you inofe detailed information?
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Secondly, in this meetirg itseif, Bo-

fors, in additon to the secrecy clause,
also agreed tohave the entirs matter
audited by an auditor of international

repute.  Why did the Government

" ‘not pursue that matter?

SHRI K.C. PANT : 1 will'

come to this part also. As a matter
of fact, it was pursued and, as a mat-
ter of fact, it was partly covered by

my col]eague, but I will later bn come
to that also.

Madam, 7you know very well
that I do not forgast. The trouble
is that all of us Lave gone over this
matter so mary limes that wantend
to cover the same ground again
and again and if yon go through
the old debatzs, you will find that
almost cverything that cap be said
has been said except that now The

" . Hindu has come  forward with the

poriions which wer: purportedly
excised. Now .that is the rew input
and that is what wo are really dis-
cussirg. But since all these matters
are again .djcussed, again debated,
charges are again made about a
cover-up, my coleagueand I are
obliged to teply.. Otherwise, 1 would
have spared the House of this pro-
cess of again going over ihe ground
which we have already covered.

So, Madam, the .point I wantea
1o make is, the Chairman the
- other day said, *“A  pewspaper
report cannot be the basis of any
further - acijon.’ But, in fact,
the Government, although it has
written to Sweder for verification,

although in the meanmiime  Mr. .

Morbzrg’s statement has ap-

peared qestioning some of the.

things that have bezn said in “THE
. HINDU” in spite of that, we have
tak=n action.Inspite of that we havs

not waited for the confirmation

to bepin to take actjon. T think
thatthe House will appreciate what
my colleague  Mr. Chidambaram,
said that he had already 1aken
som:stepsinthe light ofthe material
that has appsared. - So, is that the
action of a Government which is

avoiding taking aclion 21 would =

[13 OCT.1889]

- SWAMY :

" leave it to you to consider this.

SHRI M.S. GURUPADA-

SWAMY : Just one clarification.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
There will be no end to it.

SHRI M. S. . GURUPADA-
SWAMY : If he car yicld. T re-

- quest himto yleld

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN

- . He js not yielding. No.

SHRI M.S. GURUPADAs

"SWAMY : He has not sa.ld thaty

You are saying that.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN H
Yes, 1 am saying that.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA-
SWAMY : Why are ycu answering
on his behalf ? I do not understand

5’011
' THE DEPUTY CHAlRMA'N'-

~ Itis my jobto allow pecple or notto

allow people. -

“SHRI M. S. GURUPADA-
If he can vyicld for a
minute. : C

SHRI K. C. PANT : Madam,
we need to look intc this whols
maiter dispassionatuly. 1-do not
‘want to import any heat into this de= -
bate because I think there are aspects
of this matter whch raquire very
-serious consideraticn, and, therefcre
we have been looking into this in
all sgriousness. And my friend,

"~ Shri Chidambatam, has explained

insome detail what stepsthe Govern-
ment has been taking. .

Some of my friends seem to feel
that an allegation should be enough

_ for the Governmeént always to act,

and not merely to act but to act on
the ¢onviction that tke allegation -
is correct. My friend, Shri Subra- =
manian Swamy, in bis own style and "~
manner which he has learnt from the
friends with whom he sits, hag -
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made a speech which, 1 think, they
should ponder over. But, leaving
aside the other part, he asked,
“Arc you prepared to gpply to
your own house the standard of proof
which you . want ~to  apply
the Government when you. make
an allegation 77 1t is a
question. Please think ten times be-
for you say *yes”, All of you are
sitting in  glass - houses. Ur-
“fortunately, today most of you
have state . Governments, . luckily
not all of you yet. But most of you
have State Governments. Most of
you - have  Stater  Assemblies.
Most of you have allegations against
those ~State Governments.  Most
of you have allegations against the
Chief Ministers. I am pot making
them here on the flocr of this House.
It is not my habit to make unsub-
stantiated allegatiors. (Interruptions).
Itisalso not my habit, Mr-Upendra,
to interrupt you when - you--speak.
But thiore bave been judicizl pron-
ouncements in some of the States.
I donctwnattoraise all thos:issues
here. (Interruptions),

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN :
Don’t interrupt. He did notinterrupt
anybody: '

- SHRI KC PANT : The Govern--

ment and its ggencies when they
caIry out aninvestigation, they carry
out the investigtion for the purpose
.of later on taking action. It is .not
merely for the fun of it. There- is

a serious purpose behind an ipvesti-

gation. . Evidence must be collected.
My friend knows - this. It must stand
up in a court of law. There- are
%olice procedures to be followed.
nless all this is done—you may
go through the motions, You can
even get a few claps for having said
some very harsh things—it will not
-lead to elimipate preceisely the kind
of things which you and I want to
elimipate or to tackle. So, in order
to successfully tackle the kind of
things which you talk about, You
‘have to follow investigations in a
manner which would stand up in a
cowrt of law ultimately. I would
request you with all the seriousness
at my command that if you make
charges and if you want culprits to

. [RAJYA SABHA]
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be brought to book, then, a ocrtain
process has to be followed. Whe-
ther it is the Congress Government,
whether it is the Janata Dal Govez-
ment orf it is the  CPI(M) Govern-
ment, so long as the law of the land
prevails, it is the same set of stan-
dards which ought to prevail in all
the States and at the Centre.
Therefore, all of us do become rather .
involved in this matter when we
talk about standards of proof.

Now .talking about the latest
issue of THE HINDU about which
we had a lot of-discussions on some
of the points, I frankly thought after
Mr. Ram’s interview yesterday that
he would have much to say whijch

‘'would carry forward this investiga-

tion.. After all ultimately, as Shri
Chidambaram said, both ‘sides are
interested that the investigations
should be carried forward. But I
am disappointied. I don’t find en-
ough material or subsitance which
will really help this investigation.
And if he has said the Editor or

. Mr. Ram has muterial which can

carry investigations forward, I hope
he 'will help the investigation to
proceed. There was some refer-
ence to pressure having been used.
I do not want to enter into 'hat
argument, but the Editor of THE

 HINDU himself has categorically

denjed this. I think most of my

friends opposite are very zealous in

protection of the editor’s rights in

- this matter and they have lectured ta

us on mapy occasions. So, I think
they will concede that the Editor’s

judgement must be respected both

by the Government and by the Oppo-

" sition. ‘

-Now, there is a reference in the
headlines to the Prime Minister not
being interested in carrying forward
the probe. Nowthisis what it says,
What Mr. Ram has said in his state-

. ment I quote i

“«The - Prime Minister personally
requested me, i.e. Mr. Ram, to
cooperate in investigating the deal

-~
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but subsequently I felt that the

Government was not interested in
- atrying forward the investigation.”

Mark the words. Oneisa matt
of fact that the Prime Minister
suggested that he should cooperate

_in investigation, the other is a feeling
that the Government did not appear

to 'be interested in carrying forward
the investigation. But the fact is,

said please help us in carrying for-
ward the investigation. This is to
be noted and thisisto be underlined.
I remember I met him also.
a good friend of mine also, not for
40 years perhaps, but certainly he

is a good friend of mine and I had.

occasions to discuss Sri Lankan issue
with him many times. I also told
_him once when I met him if he has
material which can help the investi-
gation, would he kindly pass on the

material to the investigating agoncy -

sp that we can move forward.

Now there is this questlon with

- regard to Moresco, which was raised
by Prof. Lakshmanna and Shri Dipen

Ghosh and -some

Now, the existence of Moresco as a

oompan?' ragistered in Switzerland is

explicitly recorded as such in the

recoyd of discussions of September

1987 to which Shri

referred. This record was sent to

the Chairman, JPCin a letter dated

+23-9-1987 and the CBI, an investi-
gating agency, lau nched an inquiry

ar. the basis of the information Con-

tained therein. Now, Prof. Laksh-
manna said this was concealed ;
this information was not given.
Mr. Dipen Ghosh said that we “have
refused to give this’

are made. (Interruptions) 1 am
- giving You the date of the letter.

. SHRI DIPEN GHOSH :Is there
such a 00nclu810n? '

SHRI K.C. PANT :1I have - given

You- the date of the letter. This |
morning chechdnpwhens'ouslsoke‘

[14¢ OCT, 1989] -

* emotions.
. that. -

. which is not correct-
He 1sw

.Please don’t

other friends..

Chidambaram

"information
to the JPC. All kinds of s1atement .

/
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We had half-an-hour’s break, you
remember. I checked up then. I
said show it to me and I saw it ac-
tually. Therefore, I would request
that we should not get led away by
I am not going beyond
I am not saying what you
‘said was mala-fide. That was not the
point. It must have been bona ﬁde

_-But it is a warning to all of us

what we believe to be true should

he recordsit, that the Prime Minister | also be examined carefully and we

should make sure that it is correct
and we build up a case on something
That Case ¢an
be. easily demolished. I am .ot
standing here to demolish your case.
misunderstand me.
But it stands demollshed by ltself
Sos thel'efm‘e

~ PROF. C, LAKSHMANNA

“Will you yield for a minmute?,.

(Intermptions)
‘SHRI K.C. PANT Now, about.

~ the JPC

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : About
the JPC I quote from page 191....

'SHRI K.C. PANT : I will tell
you, these facts aré mentioned "at
page. 131 to 136 of the JPC report.

-In particular the fact that Moresco, -

‘Mobineao and Pitco have been gone

into is recorded onpage 132.of the
JPC report.. Please see page 132.

Page 135 of the JPC report referes

explicitly to the CBI efforts to get

tothe bottom of theidentity of More-
sco on the basis of mformatlon supp- ’
lied by Bofors.

i SHRI DIPEN GHOSH‘ :
t.

SHRI KC PANT : Ifyou know
it, then, why did you say that we,

I k.now.

_'are trying to conceal?

. SARI DIPEN GHOSH “: You'
pursue it. Bofors hive committed
to you. Did you pursue it?

SHRI K.C. PANT : la;n qna'
Hmited pomt
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Why
'did you not pursueit? Is it beocause
of Italian connection?
(Interruptions).

SHRI K.C. PANT : Shri Dipen
Ghosh is a good actor. He can
act angiliy also when he wants to
but he is a good natured man. So,
don’t be misled by that. I will

¢ome to your point. I have noted .

that point also as to follow up this
particular piece of. information but
I-am only requesting both my res-
pected colleagues onthe opposite
side to see how wrong they- were
in suggesting that the Government
concealed this information from the
JPC. Both of them  specifically
said it. I have noted -it, Both of
~ them made this point, highly res-
- pected Members of this House
and Mr., Dipen Ghosh now is
quoting from the JPC report.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Will -

you yield for a second ? How could
. JPC come to this conclusion ?
* Bofors have not furnished full details
of the person to whom winding up
costs were ‘paid. Bofors here In
the record have said that they
will be sending the documents to
you. I quote, “The payment to
all parties except Moresco were
through 1egular banking channels,

(i) Code name(s). in respect of

payments made to Swiss banks for
Moresco  will be - furnished after
referring: to the. relevant records.”
Mr, Jaswant Singh has also mafle
it known. Did dyou pursue it ?
Did Bofors send the code names?
If not, what action have you takem
against Bofors ? : :

~ SHRI K.C. PANT ¢ My collea-*

ge, Shii Chidambaram, has covered
" part of that already. As. I said, I
- - will give you.more information,

Yes, I will give you, if you give me-
© &.chance, Tha ﬁ)in&l.was making .
id not eonoeal the,

was.:} (a). We
Information and T am. glad. that you
are norv l‘;::nic:fdihg t&?:t we did not
neeal the - n$ how.oould
if bo In tho JRG If Wa sonceal

[ RAJYA SABHA ]

“if Wi goncealed.
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this i_l;formation'?

Information with  regard to
Moresco was conveyed to JPC,
JPC has made a note of it and now
you yourself have quoted it. It
is on record. .

Then comes the second point
about investigating what was said.
That was investigated -and I made
a point that the investigating agency
~did follow up on the Moresco ques-
tion also. Shii Chidambaram has
given details. You are queting
the discussions of September, 1987,
Now, they concluded with the
explicit understanding that the
details of all the companies including
Moresco would be supplied. The

. Information was received with the

Bofors letter of 6th October, 1987. .
And in that letter, Bofors state
that it i§ not -a company but d
reference of Moineao - SA. Direct-
tors names were given, Director-
were named and the address in
Switzerland was given. This was
gone into further by the Govern- -
ment of India and the Defence

" Secretary- again sought in his letter

of 15th October an explanation.
Now, Shri Chidambaram referred
to that but he did not quote. If you
like, I will quote from that, I

. quote : “How a registered company

required to have a refereace. Is
Moresco a code 1eference fur the
actual company?’ These atce
questions - raised by the Defence- .
Secretary, “If so, did the same
code: ‘reference 1also applied: to
Pitco = when. Bofors orginaly:
signed an agraement with it? On
what dats. the. Pitco changed its
namo tc Moineao SA? The names
of the directors of. Pitco alse are
required to be furnished. spocifically-
indicating with changed names of
the directors of the new company
called Moineao SA.” Therefore,
it is not as though we stopped there.
Certainly, all the questions were
asked. All the questions which you
are asking hgve been asked .and..

. thisds what.I have: .(Futerrupfionshes
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SHRI X.C. PANT : Now, we

come to Bofors reply of Ath Novem-
ber. Initstreply of 4th November,
replied that the name of
the company is and has been Moincao
SA., The rest is all reference of
code -and is used for the-sake of .
convenience. This is what
. Chidambaram had earlier explained
to you. {Interruptions)... = Please
have some patience,
manna, Now, another question has
been raised and that question is;
why did the Government follow - it
up at that point of time. I would
remind the House that in August
1987, the JPC was set up and we:
had - passed a resolution in both
Houses and that ‘resolution said:
That - investigating agencies w ould
be given to the JPC and the - JPC
would then conduct the investiga-
tions, In fact, the JPC invited you
tp joinl. (Interruptions)...
dot agree to juin it. (Interruptions).. .
If you had agreed to join the JPC
you, might have got Moresco. You
aré quite right, (Interruptions).

" PROF. C. LAKSHMANN A :-
not only the Moresco but Theén all
the details would have come. "
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' SHRI KAMAL MORARKA 1’
Madam, we take a strong exception
to'his threat. This relics of fascism,

(AterAffiony) .-

Shri *°

Prof. Laksh- |

You did -

shotlld'be thrown'olitof this Hogse,
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SHRI K.C. PANT: Madam,I

think, it was Shri Jaswant Singh,

who asked just now when my col-

- eague ‘was speaking about- whether
. we asked Bofors for the information.

I think it was his voice. Now, if
he goes through the minutes of that

meeting of September 1987 and
he may " have gone through .it

. already in what appeared in the press,

he will see, to what extent the Gov-
ernment put pressure on Bofors to
get informetion out of them. I am
sure, he knows what coufidentiality
'clauses - are like in Europe and
this is not a matter merely between
India’ and Swcden but Sweden sells
to other countries also and as any
country  would, in  France, in
Uk, in US.A. any country
this is a matter for that country fo
decide and commercial laws, secrecy
laws, etc. are prevalent in almost
all the countries. Now,in this sitya.
tion, they were taking shelter being
their laws. We were putting pressure
on them. We said we must have the
facts. And this conversation comes
out with great clarity in the minyfes
which he has just read out and which
I hope all of you are aware of. I
would like you to judge by that. I
woitld like you to go intoit. I would
like you to say what the' Government

" has said and what Bofors has said. I

wouldliketo say, withall respect, that
the Joint Parliamentary Conimittee
also would not have got all the facts

that it did get but for the fact that the

Government put considerable press.
ure'on Bofors to get the names of
those three companies out of them, the ™
names of the.directors and the addres-
ses, and so onand so forth, That help-
ed the Joint Parliamentary Committee .
to push the investigation foward. So.
it:is not as though the Government
did not make eflorts and did not
sacceed in its effortsto get i nformatiu-

- out of Bofors. But we have not bev.

able to get-all the information. That.
I agree. There I agrec. I have no
hegitation jn that. But that: we. have.

failed to get anything at all is also not‘
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correct and whatever information is
there, except what ‘The Hindu’ has
produced, has come from the Govern-
ment. So I would like you to be fair
 tothe Government in this matter and
_ to be fair to the Government after
reading the record asit is and as it is
available to you. Now, there is one
thing which Shti Chidambaram said
and - which some of you laughed at
- and thatis when he saidthat Mr. Ram

should cooperate in the investigation

as a responsible journalist. (/nferrup-
tions). ' -

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : He will
continue his investigation. =

SHRI K.C.PANT: I don’t mind.

He may certainly continue his inves-
tigation. I am not saying he should
stop hisinvestigation. Alll am saying
is that, You want me as a Mipister or
Mr. Chidambaram on behalf of the
Government to take certain actiopn,
That action will be helped if we get
theinformation that we peed to catyy

the investigation forward and to the
extent that Mr. Ram can help us, we

will welcome it. So he ¢an publish
it.-I do not say he should not publish
it. He is welcome to publish it. If he
cannot publish in “The Hindu’, there
* are gther newspapers which are ready
to publish. So let him publish it by
all means. I am not, for a - moment,
saying, ‘do not publish it’. AllI am
saying is, let him publishitif he likes,
but let him also cooperate in the in-
vestigation. (Interruption), I would
fequest my friend Shti Gopalsamy to
see what.Mr. Ram hassaid even today.
He says he hasinformation with him.
But he has not come right out and
said, “This is the information with
me.” He has kept them back up his
sleeves. Now,is thisa game? Are we
serious-about it? And if we are seri-

ous about it, should we not cooperate .

with-each other in getting at the truth
of should wetrymeretyto seore points
over. each other 7 If Mr. Ram wants
to score a point overthe Go

overnment
- and produces dribblets of theinforma-

¥
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tion just before the Parliament meets
or if any of you gets up and scores g
point by saying, “The Government has
not been able to get this and we have
got thisinformation”, You are welcomy
to do it. But it does not help the iu-
vestigation. It would help 1 he inves-
tigationif you pass on the information
to the Government. Publish it by all
means if you are sure of your facts,
(Inierruptions): Yes, if you are sure,
All T would say is, Mr. Ram has not
been able to cafry conviction with
his editor in this matter. Thatisall T
will say, nothing more than that -

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: He is

. influenced by you. He has been pre-
vailed upon by you. ‘

SHRI K. C. PANT: I think you
should be fair to the editor of ‘The
Hindu’. You and I are all upholding
the rights of editors all the t1me. We
should again not score a debating
point. Just for the sake of scoring a -
debating point, we should not erode
the image of editors in this country.
Andthat,too,the Bditot of a responsi-

"blepaper like ‘The Hindw’. Shri Chida-

mbaram has made it amply clear that
whatevet has appeared in ‘The Hindu”
will be looked into, will be investiga-
ted, and he said that we are continu-_
ing with the investigations. Apd’
I think that this should satisfy my

‘ fﬁendg opposite.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UP-
ENDRA: Continue for another three-

- SHRI K. C. PANT:. Nowy, after
three monthsin the new Government
we will continue. Don’t wor:y.
(Interruptions ) I would not have liked
to saythat but-you have forced me. I-
donot wanttodemoralise you on the
last day. (Fmterrupiions) '

"SHRI V. GOPALSAMY; Is it
the last day? (Interruptions)

SHRI G. SWAMINATHAN

~ (Temil Nadu): Qn & point of order.
| As per tho schedule wo are meeting.



145 Short Duration'
on the 16th. The hon. Minister says

that it is the last day. ,
THE -DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:
Last day of the week!

SHRI K. C. PANT: if you want
to continue to sit, I am not goingto
stand ip your way. Sit on Tuesday
also. (Interruptions) g o

SHRI G. SWAMINATHAN: As
per the programme given to us, it
1s not the last day. (Interruptians)

~ SHRI K. C..PANT: Be a little
_ literary. (Interruptions) .

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Yoy
are a very sober man. But today You
have expressed your nervousness.

SHRI K. C. PANT: Shri Gopal-
samy made the charge of cover-up.
Now, my problem is that -
having dealt with this matter -
s0 many times I get tired
of "repeating the same things. But -
"~ Mr. Chidambaram has summed it
up in a few words as to the persistent
efforts which the Government is
making right from the beginning. If -
I repeat the whole thing, it will fake

the time of the House. All the facts

are well known: whether it is the in~
stitution of SNAB, National Audit
Bureau, report, and the action which
the Government took after receiving
the SNAB report, how the report is

. made public onthe same dayon which

it is received, how certain - portions.
were excised;, yhich of course then -
become the springboard for a discus-

sion today, how the JPC was setup, -

- how in fact the Swedish Radio
talked of 200 million SEK, ifJ
rememiber, in the beginning and later -
~on the SNAB report talked of 319
million SEK, and so on. Allthese
facts are in records. I do not thipk’

that at this stage I would like to™ .

repeat them, except to say that .all
these matters were taken up by the -
Government and I would have ex-
pected my friends opposite at least

to remember that we have not re-

frained from taking any action we -
could to get at the facts. o

[ 13 OCT.1980]

Somebody asked, with®Sweden
what have ‘you done to get the
information ? I would only like -
to_quote just a very small bit ; that
1s, after the SNAB report came and

" ceftain portions were excised, which. -
"1s the purpose of the debate today,

we went back to the Government of -
Sweden and this is what we said. .
The Government sent that letter. I

quote: Ip. particular, full informa-

tion on the following aspects of the
matter may kindly be conveyed.

(1) precise amounts which have

been paid and amounts which are

déemed to be paid by M/s. AB.
Bofors.

“3.-The recipients of such -
amounts whether they be persons-.
of companies and in the case of
the latter, their proprietors, Presi-
dents, Directors and places of
incorporation.

3. The services rendered by
such persons and companies with
reference to which . such amounts.
have been paid.

4. Copies of all'the contracts,
agreements and  coIlréspondence.
betweer M/s AB. Bofors and
such recipients. And

5. All oth:ar documents, facts,.
circumstances and details relevant

- to-this contrat.”

500 pM. - »

So, when certain protions were
eXpised, it is not as though the Go-
vernment ignored that. It is not as.
though we did not. go back to the .
Swedish Government 8nd asked
them for this information. -So, the
question of cover-up or that they~
did not supply us the information
does mot arise. It is very wromg,
But certainly the Swedish Goverp--
ment is a government and we have
to respect a Goyernment's. Tights.

" Itis a government. Itis not-a private

party. But they did do something..
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PROF. C. LAKSHMANNA :
~ Is Boforsa government? ;

SHRI K.C. PANT :No. No.
It is the Swedish Government.

You are missing the whole point.

Kindly sometimes also listen. Prof.
Lakshmanna, one of the problem
is that a professor ‘must also learn
to listen just as a student. Please
listen. Now what happened there-
after? Ringberg inquiry was set
up in Sweden. When the Govern-
mept  wrote to them, they said:
“0O.K. We. set up an inquiry.’
Ringberg obviously found no, evi-
dence. of apy illegality. So, he
closed his inquiry. I remsmber
* one debate in this House in which
Members  op asite were -praising
Ringberg and saying that Ringberg
is such a wonderful man.  You
should ‘take full advantage of this
and that and the other. - When
Ringberg closed the inquiry, I-do
.. not remembet anybody here having
shed any tears over that. So,
we have to - keep all these
things in Mind. \ .

Today Shsi Chaturanan Mishra
spoke of many things I am very
lad of Gne -thing and I hope he
s read that. When Shri Indrajit’

- Gupta went to Patna, in his speech

: there he said of to the préess he said
* that the opposition should have
- Joined the Joint Parliamentary
-Committes and that it was a mistake

" mot to join the J.P.C. Did- he say-

it or did he not say it ?
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Shri Indrajit Gupta happens
to be a good friend of mine and I
have great respect for him. I read
his - statement to the press very
carefully, What he said- was that
he felt that it was a mistake for the
opposition mnot to haye joined the

" Joint Patliamentary Committee.

This is what he said. He went on
to explain when he-said it. He also

. said that they could have walked

out and so on. I am not going into
the details. Unfortunately, I read
it rather well. I read it catefully.
I read it becausé. I parsonally spent
a 1ot of time trying to persuade
friends opposite to join the J.P.C.
They did not join the J.P.C. I am
still sorry about it because I feel
that had they joined the J.P.C., it
would ‘have been much better for
Parliament. It would have streng-

" thened the institution of Parliament.

It is for the first time that the Par-
liament set up an Inquiry Committee
of this kind. If you had joined it
and if there had been any attempt:
on the part of anybody, be it the
Governmant of anybody else, you «
woiild have been able to catch.
You would have been able to gef
the facts and this debate would
have beep unpecessary because we
would have been able to look into
.it. You did ndt choose to join it.
You cannot escapé the responsibi-

. lity of rundingaway from the J.P.C.

Somebody said, I think, two hon.
Members said that Shri Arun Singh
wanted cancellation of the . cone
tract. I have his speech here. And -
I find.. . (Interruptions) Some' Mem-
bers said. - You did- not speak,
Mr. Upendrac- -~ . -~ o
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : He
said that Bofors should be black-
li:Eed; and money should be retur-

"~ SHRI K.C.PANT :1I have the
record. I have noted every single
point. -1 am not saying-that you
said it or “X” said it or*“‘Y” said
it. I am saying that somebody said

it. T checked the record, and I find v

that what he has said is ““I, therefore
believe that as.far as cancellation
of the- contract is concerned, gene-~
rally it is not in the country’s

- interest.” (Interruptions) I beg your
pardoh.

SHRI JASWANT SINGH :He

did not qualify ?

SHRI K. C. PANT: No. He said,
generally it is not in the country’s

interest. This is what he said. If"’
it is a3 qualification, it is only by the .

word ‘generally’. I have it here. I
went into it because I had my own
doubts as to what exactly he has

. said.” But, Shri Jaswant Singh, I

know, is a fair man, and I can
expect him, and if the record is
correct and if he will go into it,
~ he will see what he has said. Now,
. _the queéstion’of what else-appeared

inthe ‘Hindu’ is, I think now not .

necessary for me to dwell on becayse-
_of the Intervention - of my: friend,
Shei- Chidambaram. I would only,
like to say that we are taking this
investigation setiously and that’
becaise we are taking it seriously,
we' are going to take into account
what has appeared in the ‘Hindu’,.
and as 1 said- earlier, if apybody else
can further the public cause by
giving us more information, ¥
- would publicly on this occasion

jnvite him to let us have that in-

formation. And this is not said in
a.light-hearted manner. We want

to osrtainly get at the:irath and. it

will hel  all of us if we can look
into it together.

Now, the question of Gen.
Suadarii’s: interview came up, Gen.’
Snddargi lind: becn with mis as Chief

[ 13 OOT.1989 ]

‘responsibility
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of Army Staff. I have respect for
him, and T have respect for his
abtlities. And it is not for .me to
say, anything at all which is deroga-
tory" to him in any way. I would
only like to say that while I agree
with Gen. Aurora that the opinion
of the Chief of Army Staff must be
respected in relation to security
matters, it is one of the inpits
that the Government gets. Thete
ate other inputs which the Govern-
ment gets.’ ‘ '

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Don'’t

. you share it ? ‘

SHRI K. C. PANT.: I will

"come to that: And, I think, 'no

Government  worth its salt in a
democracy can run away from the
of taking the ulti-
mate decision on a matter of national
security.

Now, coming to the...

SARDAR JAGJIT SiNGH

"~ AURORA : If I may say so, I also

said it that if you were concerned
about it, then you should have
asked the Chiefs of Staff Committee
to consider this and give theif view.
It appears to me that the Chiefs of
Staff Committee was not consulted
about the threat to country.

SHRI K. C. PANT : Gen. Aurora
is.far more knowledgeable in these

‘matters than me: But, nevertheless,

having been exposed to some ex-
tent to Defence in the last couple
of years, the question of Artillery

“hardly affects the Navy or the Air

Forge. It was an Artillery matter
and " this affected only the Army.
And so, in this matter, I think, the -

~ Chief of Army Staff could not have

been over-ruled cithetr by the Chief

-of Naval Staff or by the Chlef of

Air Staff. He cap correct meif Il am
wrong. But this was my view of the’
situation. Now, as far as eroding

his authotity...

_PROF. SOURENDRA BHA-
TTACHARIEE : Isit a_ qﬁ‘lm
of ArtiHery.or"ag ovetall situatios?
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SHRI K.C. PANT : If at the
pfompting of Gen. Aufora you

get into this argument, and you -

get into an argument Which you
will find.. . : :

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Mrt.
Defence  Minister, it was Gen.
Sundarji who said. whoever is
saying - something
lying ... (Interruptions)

SH‘RIV K.C. PANT : Please read
the whole of General Sundarji’s

-statement, you will feel very un-

comfortable. -

SHRI DEPEN GHOSH : Shall
Irpad it ?

SHRI K.C. PANT : It will not
add to your comfort, I can assure
you. I was telling General Aurora
that the other serious point that
he made was that we should not

erode the authority of the Chief

of Army Staff. I would remind him
that it is not the Government which
gave this interview to the press.
Tt is the ex-Chief of Army. Staff who
" gave the interview to the press.
So, it is he who said it and I com-
pletely agree with you that we must
uphold the authority of our chiefs
and it will be far from me to be

guilty and say anything which would -
erode’ the authority of the Chief

of Army Staff.

Now, on the serious question
of the security aspect or the secu-
rity question, I would not go into
any details because it is a sensitive

matter, but I think, for instance,

recall -and so many

Atalji will

other friends will recall, that in the.
year 1987, a few months prior to

June 1987, the situation along
" the borders was not too comfor-
table after the- bragstacks opera-
tion. And that as far as I rémember
one: of the important considera-

tions.which weighed with General

" Sunderji in making the change from
- Sofma to Bofors was the shoot and

[ RAJTYA'SABHA ]

contraty is
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" buying the best gun and General
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scoot - capability of which many
Members have spoken, And so he
felt that at that particular - poin
of time it was necessary to take
this step in view of what Pakistar
had acquired, quite frankly, ir

- refetence to a certain radar ' system,

Now, this is well known. Ordinaril,
T would not discuss it in the House.
But now it is well known and every-
body knows about it. So the question
of cancellation, financial penalt

| to be ‘paid for cancellation of the

contract, “the question of other
factors -coming into the picture i
true and I will dwell on them briefly
the financial aspect also. But if w
did not buy the Bofors and bought
the Sofma, to which some reference
was made from my side also in the
House, we would have bought the

~guns which General Sundarji felt

did not measure up to the shoot
and scoot capability of Bofors. Let ur
for a moment be dispassionate. After
all, General Sundarji’s opinion
‘we all respect, and we have to
respect his opinion also in respect

" of buying the best gun. . He thought

that the best gun was the Bofors
for the reasons which he gave. And
if that is so, then Sofma -was the
second best gun. Both cannot be

. the . best. And so in this situation

I think we  should be clear that our
" were best served - by

Sundarji has said. that there was a

. risk inherent in the cancellation .of

the contract.- He has said that,
But he has also said that he would
be. prepared to accept it for attaining
certain objectives. So, I think we

" should see what he has said-in the

proper spirit and proper light and
not put words ia his mouth. - :

As far as the technical selection
of the gun is concerned, I think
all of us are agreed that the opinion
of the Chief of Army Staff must
prevail and in that respect again it
is a matter of good fortune that his.

" technical selection was the same as
the financial, or the price sclection,

. Now, somebody raised the
question towards the end of the:
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debate why did you take ten guns
free ? Who was it that raised it, I
forget now. Those ten free guns
were given by Bofors because

French had reduced their price "

~ after the letter of intent had been

issued. The French had reduced

the price and the Bofors in order
to save the contract gave us some
guns free. That is the whole secret
behind the free gums. So, there is
nothing that the House does not
know in this matter.

Now, Madam, about . the threat '

scenario in 1987, all I would say
is that in 1987, in the moath of

June, and. in the month of July, it

was a matter of some uneasiness
along tte borders. And I don't

think anybody would have advised

us to take undue risks at that par-
ticular stage. - In any case, I think
the Government has to accept the

responsibility for taking this deci-.
sion and it is no use trying to pass.

off this respomsibility to anyboay
else. The question whether it was
pre-judged by the Prime Minister

or by the Government is important,

. becausz there are some suggestions
that the Prime Minister pro-judged
the issue or the Government pre-

" judged the issue. This is not a fact
.and T would like to explain that till
-the 4th-of June, when we got SNAB

report, the question did not arise

because the payment was confirmed
- by the SNAB report of 4th of June
and as soon as that was received,
the ‘Prime Minister met the leaders
. of the opposition and at that point
he ordered an exercise to compre-
hensively assess the implications
of cancellation as one of the alter-
natives available. Now this is. a

matter of record . ud so I would

like to clarify this . oint. - There
was 1o pre-judging of chis issue.

- Now I come to the question as

" to why we did not cancel this con-
tract, Firstly, as I said, the weapon
was a good one, and cancellation
of the contract, if it meant depriving
the country of this weapon - when
it needed, would have been the act
of a cowardly government. NO

[13 OCT.1989]

- security  lapses

. tosay...
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government which has to protect
the national security can take such
decisions in a huff, The second
E:int was that we had reached a
ind of a floor price and after that

.floor price we had got the best gun

possible. So, both in respect of
technical ' quality and. in the price,

this was a factor we had to take

into .account. Now- if we again
negotiated for a new gun, it would
take a certain number of years.
Now suppose it took three years,
Take ercalation 'at 10 per cent. In

. a contract which was almost of .

Rs. 1500 crores, it is almost Rs,
150 érore per year. Take exchange
rate. This is another 150 crore of
rupees per year. Then Rs. 150
crore advance we had paid to
Bofors already. So we weie putting
all this in jeopardy, and these were
the financial implications .of. the
cancellation of the contract, "I
think we have to take this into
account. Then therc was the yues-
tion of pioduction of the gun..,

SHRI M.S. GURUPADASWAMY ¢
If national honour is involved, you
have got to cancel the contract
whatever might be the cost...

SHRI - K.C. PANT : Would it

- serve national honour if this country -

lost a war ? . .

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA-
SWAMY : I think your perception
is different and mine is different...
(Interruptions). ;

SHRI K.C. PANT : Would it -
serve . national honour if this coun-
try’s defences were weakened - 7
Would it -serve national honour if
our security- suffered ? Would
serve national
honour ? So, it would be very easy

~SHRI M. S. GURUPADA-
SWAMY : May I say that even if
we had cancelled the contract, the
country would not have run the risk
and and you would have saved the
honour of the country ...(Inferrup-
tions) - .
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SHRI V. GOPALSAMY : Gen.
Sundarji gave that opinion.

SHRI K. C. PANT : Does any

" serious government, which is not
a banana repuhhc ... {Interrup-
‘tzons)

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA-
SWAMY : My chargeis, you are not
serious, -

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : It
is worse than that under your
leadership. :

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA-
SWAMY : Mr. Pant, you are a
man of honour ? You are a man of

. conscience. But you are protecting
a' government which is falling and
you are shielding the culprit. May
I know whether or not the Prime
Minister’s  relatives aie involved
n these pay-offs ? (Interruptions)

_ SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Why
MORESCO is being shielded ?
Is it because it has Italian connec-
tibns ?

SHRI K. C. PANT : Itis un-

fortunate in the extreme that my
« hon. friend who is a leader of one
of the opposition parties ‘and a

responsible man and basically -a |

good man, should have to say un-
substantiated allegations of that
kind. ‘

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA-
SWAMY : If you deny it, I will be
satisfied. I have given you the oppor-
tunity to deny.

SHRI XK. C. PANT : That he
should make unsubstantiated alle-
gaticns of this kind, this is very
unfair, this {s extremely unfair and

ifthis is ths level to which_

we are reducing public life. .

SHRI M.S. GURUPADA-
SWAMY : lamgiving you the com-
plement. Youare aman of honour

and cvonscience. Please tell me

. whether Prime Minister’s family - is
jnvolved or not (Interrupnons)

[ RAJYA SAB'HA ]

Disctsnfh 18t

SHRIKC PANT : Now that
my friend has not got anything out
of the debate, they arc trying to
carry it to “this level that they
want to throw mud and dust, T
am really ashamed of it.

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : You
are an honourable man, You have
not taken a pie. But you are protect-
ing a dishonourable man, you are
shielding  him.

SHRI K.C. PANT : They have
nothing to say and, - thereforc,
they have descended tothis level. I
am asham ed of this. (Interruptzons)

SHRI = M.S. GURUPADA-
SWAMY : May I repeat, the needle
of suspicion is pointing to Prime

- Minister and Prime Minister alone ?

SHRIK.C.PANT : Madam, Shri
Sukul made a reference to General

. Kaul. He in his interview, as far

as I remember, said that somebody
had offered him Rs. 2 crores. He
did not say who had offered it to
him. Shri Sukul asked me whether
the person who offered came from the
Bofors. I do not- know but Shri
S.K. Bhatnagar in his statement, as
far as I remember, has categorically
said that it was not Bofors. That is
what General Kaul told him. Now
the point here is that by insinuation,
by innuendo, by suppressio veri,
you deliberatcly throw out a
suggestion inthe hope thatit will be
understood as such. You know it
fully well that it is not a fact. but
you oput it in a certain
way so that people will be-
lieve. (Interruptions). General Kaul

© None of you. You are not

involved .in it. General Kaul has’
made this statement. What I am
saying is, in fairness General Kaul
should have said that this offer of
Rs. 2 crores came from source A,
whether it was. SOFMA or Bofor
or anybedy eise, I would not have
objected to that. And what is more,
he sheuid have said it straightaway
to the Chief to the Government
so that action could have been taken
against that person who had offered-
the money, No one has raised this
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point. Whydono’t youspeak about
things like this? If you -really want
to sec whether anybody is getting
away with such things, we should
take notice of_ such things. 1
hopemy friends will realise that when
they mention what General Kaul
says. ..(Interruptions). . .push up this
particular gun and if it is a Bofors
gun that is being pushed up, is he

making a charge against General -

Sunderji? I am sure he is .mot,
but that would be the implication.

So, please be very careful, All of us -

have to be very careful of this.

The only'other point is that some.
body referred to CAG and General-

Sunderji’s statement in the same breath,

Gsneral Sunderji and CAG have been
sdying opposite things. They do not
perhaps. realise it. CAG has been

saying that General Sundgrji  has .

made a wrong choice of a gun while
~General -Sunderji ‘has been saying
that the CAG cannot make proper

choioe of a gun and " he is nobody to

judge the gun. Therefore, you
should be very careful when you
. talk of such things. Ido not want

to deal with other points because

the general debate has not really
been such as to require me to answer
each and every point. :

PROF. . SOURENDRA
BHATTACHARIEE : I referred
to CAG and General Sunderji in

- different conmnections.

SHRI K. C. PANT : All1 would
like to say is that the Government
has not concealed anything, that the
enquiries are still gojng on'and. . .

SHRI DIPEN  GHOSH : You

will not yield. People will force you

~ to yield.

SHRI K.C. PANT : Mr. Dipen
Ghosh, you let the cat out of the bag.

While you were speaking on this -

motion, you said, later in the evening

Bill.

[13 OCT. 1989 ]

you will pass the Panchayati Raj’
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- SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : Your
Minister has come to saythat they do
not want to take “up the Panchayati
Raj Bill... (Interruptions)

SHRIK.C.PANT : So whileyou
were speaking on the Bofors issue,
your mind was on the Panchayati
Raj-Bill, because -you realised. ..

SHRI DIPEN  GHOSH : We
suggested in the morning let the
Direct Taxes and financial Bills be
taken up today-and let the Constitu-
tion (Amendment) Bill be taken up

-on Monday. At that time, Mr. .

Bhagat said “No”. Now he comes
and says, let us take the other Bills
and not the Constitution (Amend-
ment- Bill). Why are you -afraid of
that? (Interruptions)

- SHRIK.C.PANT : Don’t try to
drown me out. I have listened
to you very patiently. I am going

.to sit down in one minute. But

before I sit down, all I can say is,

" what was in your mind was that the

Government- has made strides, this.
Government is getting popular.. .
(Interruptions) Yes, that is what is

_worrying you, -

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH : No,
we are not satisfied. - (Interruptions)
We knew. even when we participated -

" inthe debate that it will be an exercise

in “Operation Cover up”.

. SHRI K. C. PANT : Elections.
are coming. ‘

. SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: We -
will see. We will defeat you.

- SHRI K.C. PANT : People will
decide. Unfortunately, you will
not be able to shout there. Nobody -

is going to listen to these shouts..
"You will have to face the pcople

tomorrow.

SHRI DIPEN- GHOSH.; We

will defeat you.

o
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SHRIK, C PANT : Iknow what
is - worrying you now. But un-
fortunately 1 cannot help you.
(Interruptions)

DR. BAPU - KALDATE (Ma-
harasljtra) : Please help yourself.

SHRI K.C. PANT: I would
like to thank you very much for
your patlence

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA-
- SWAMY : Madam Deputy Chair-:
man,

.-THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN i

You have consumed your time.

SHRI M. S. GURUPADA-
SWAMY : We listened attentively
to the reply given by my - friend.
Shri K. C. Pant. I take it that +it
isnoreplyatall, Itis not convinc:
ing. - Itis like old winein new- bottl-
esand the whole effort is a futile exer-
-cise to- cover up a fraud. We are
not convinced at all. In protest,
we walk out.

(At this stage, gpme hon. Member
Jeft the Chamber)
RE. : BUSINESS OF THE HOUSE

THE MINISTER OF PAR-

LIAMENTARY AFFAIRS AND

THE MINISTER OF INFORMA-
TION AND BROADCASTING
“(SHRI H.K.L.
submit that the financial business
can be t*en up now. There are
threz ite < of financial business.
The Congress Party willnot take time
onthese threeitems. Ifthey want to
take time, they can. But we will
" not take time, so that these three
items can be cleared quickly and

then we go¥ to the Constitution
~ (Amendment) Bills.

(Interrupnons)

THE DEPUTY. CHAIRMAN
Please” sit down ’

BHAGAT): I

t-mA SABHA ]

|

~ that.

of the Houge 1
SHRI V.  GOPALSAM
(Tamil Nadu) : The Constitutic

(Amendment) Bills should be tak
up first. . Mr, Bhagat, himself stat
that after the Bofors discussio
straightaway he will take up t
Panchayati Raj Bills and no oth
Bills in between. He himself sta
The Chairman also clear

stated -that immediately after ti

|- Bofors discussion, we will take 1

the Panchayati Raj Bills and no oth
Bills.

THE DEPUTY .CHAIRMAN
There ‘s no need to raise your vo
just now. I can- also hear y
when you speak softly.

SHRI GURUDAS DAS GUPT

" (West Bengal) : They. are afraid

defeat,. Government is runail

away. -You ar¢ running away.

»

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH (W«
Bengal) : In the morning, it was 1
who suggested, when the Chairm:
had stated that he was going
allow a Short Duration Discussi(
on ' Bofors. affair, that financi
Bills be takenup first and afterwar
the Constitution (Amendmeat) Bi
could be taken up.

. -Then it was we who 'suggesh
that after the Bofors discussi

the other Bills tak
up, completed today and. 't
Constitution” Amendment Bills .1

taken up on Menday. But at th
time the Leader of the House, M
P. Shiv Sharkei, said, “No”. Ew
M:. Bhagat himself was present. F
said, - "“No, the Constitutic
Amendment Bills will be taken up’

SHRI H.K.L. BHAGAT : Do’
say wrong things, I was not presen

" THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN
He was not there. =

SHRI DI.PEN GHOSH : F
said that the Constitviion Amendme;
Bills would be taken vp after  th
Bofors discussion. Then I aske
what was the reason that the Consti
tution Amendment Bills can not t





